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Chairman’s Statement

EFEHRS

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Shenyang Public Utility Holdings
Company Limited, | am pleased to present the audited
consolidated results of the Group for the 2021 Financial Year to all
the Shareholders.

In 2021, the Covid-19 pandemic continued to spread, and the
overall economy operated smoothly, but enterprises still faced
numerous difficulties and challenges. The continuous promotion
of domestic real estate control policies also affected the
development of the Company’s property investment business. In
the face of difficulties, the Group continued to follow the spirit
of seeking progress while maintaining stability and forged ahead,
striving to keep calm and rational in adversity and pursue steady
development.

Infrastructure Construction and Property Development
Business

During the 2021 Financial Year, the Group completed the
acceptance and delivery of Chaoshang Road, Xinwang Road,
Huoju Road and LS temporary drainage works of the Zhongfang
Chaozhou Jing Nan Industrial Park Project and the transfer
procedures of certain communication tube in the park, and
confirmed a revenue of RMB46,075,000, representing an increase
of approximately 5.96 times as compared to RMB6,624,000 in
the 2020 Corresponding Period. The settlement of the main
project was delayed due to that the parties have not reached
an agreement on the review data, Zhongfang Chaozhou will
organise the parties to conduct the final data verification based on
epidemic situation, and spare no effort to complete the settlement
in 2022.

During the 2021 Financial Year, the Group assessed the
current situation, carefully reviewed the existing property
projects, disposed 90% equity interests in Chaozhou Jiafu and
Guangdong Xinmao, which were expected to be less profitable,
and concentrated on the construction of the Shennongjia Hotel
project. As of the date hereof, Shennongjia Hotel has completed
the construction of the main building and plans to start the
construction of the compound part this year.

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

SRR
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Chairman’s Statement

ER®RS

Property Investment Business

The Group laid emphasis on improving the rental income of
rentable properties, and achieved rental income of RMB947,000
for the 2021 Financial Year (2020 Corresponding period:
RMB384,000). The Group will continue to operate the existing
property projects diligently, explore and innovate, and strive to tap
the profit points of the projects to improve the income.

The infrastructure construction and property development
business is still the principal business of the Group. The Group
has been committed to maintaining development, selecting
suitable projects, and pushing forward the gradual completion of
the remaining acceptance, delivery and settlement work of the
Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan Industrial Park Project.

The Group will also concentrate resources to vigorously construct
Shennongjia Hotel project to ensure that the project will be
completed on time. While maintaining the core business, the
Group gradually focuses on the development of the property
investment business and rationally allocates the property
investment segment. At present, the property investment business
has been distributed in Beijing, Guangzhou and Sanhe, and the
rental income is constantly increasing.

MEREEF

REBTERATHEAYENHS A
P22 FHBEERESHSBRAAR
947,000t (2020 [F 7 : AR #384,000
7o) cAEEB#HERKERBYEIER
HIGRIH BAHZEBEE R B
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Chairman’s Statement

EFEHRS

In 2021, the external environment and internal conditions for
China’s economic development remained unimproved. The
domestic economic development was faced with deep-seated
structural and cyclical problems. Although the domestic epidemic
has been brought under control and the economy has gradually
recovered due to the country’s active policies, however, under the
influence of external factors, we still cannot be overly optimistic
and need to be prepared at all times. In the face of challenges
in all aspects, the Group has always upheld the act of seeking
progress in a stable manner to overcome difficulties to bring stable
and good returns for Shareholders. During the 2021 Financial
Year, the Company streamlined the businesses in accordance
with the current economic conditions and overall development
strategy, including the disposal of 90% equity interests in
Chaozhou lJiafu and Guangdong Xinmao, the advancement of
the existing investment project, and the immediate construction
after the completion of the acquisition of 60% equity interests in
Shennongjia Hotel; and at the same time, the Company started to
solve the property right issue of the Fangshan project in batches
based on the Company’s financial situation. In view of the market
conditions and policy factors, the Group did not acquire any new
property in 2021. Based on the overall economic situation and the
Group's comprehensive strength, the Group will strictly control the
current various investment projects, seek stable development and
improve the strength.

During the 2021 Financial Year, the Group has engaged CT
Consultants Limited to find out how the internal procedures
were implemented and reviewed the related policies and
processes through discussions with the management of the
Company. The Group will take appropriate actions pursuant to
the Internal Control Review Report. If any significant deficiencies
or weaknesses in the internal control procedures are identified,
improvements will be made to rectify the weak areas, so as to
further improve the Company’s internal risk management and
replicate them in all departments and subsidiaries for better risk
management awareness of each employee.

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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Chairman’s Statement

ER®RS

With the outbreak of local epidemics in many regions from late
2021 to early 2022, the economic situation is expected to become
more severe in 2022. The Group will continue to firmly pursue its
goal of steady development and promote existing infrastructure
projects while actively responding to national policies and
exploring other infrastructure projects with potential; at the
same time, it will integrate the Group's resources to promote the
construction and operation of various property projects to achieve
profitability as soon as possible. Moreover, the Board will continue
its effort in exploring diversified investment opportunities and
upgrading the Group’s market competitiveness.

Finally, on behalf of the Board, | would like to express my gratitude
to all the Shareholders, business partners and all employees for
their support. In the face of adversity, | believe we will be able to
overcome difficulties and move towards success together!

Zhang Jing Ming
Chairman

14 April 2022
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEEA®E DN

The revenue of the Group for the 2021 Financial Year
amounted to RMB47,022,000 (the comparative figures for 2020
Corresponding Period: RMB7,008,000), representing a significant
increase of approximately 570.98% as compared with the 2020
Corresponding Period. The substantial increase in revenue is
mainly due to an increase in the revenue generated from the
construction of infrastructure and the development of properties
in the PRC.

During the 2021 Financial Year, the Group completed the
acceptance and delivery of Chaoshang Road, Xinwang Road,
Huoju Road and LS temporary drainage works (the “Three
Roads and One Drainage”) of the Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing
Nan Industrial Park Project and the transfer procedures of certain
communication tube in the park (2020 Corresponding Period:
12.3-mu K-line Road of Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan Industrial
Park Project), and recorded a revenue of RMB46,075,000 for the
2021 Financial Year (2020 Corresponding Period: RMB6,624,000).
The Group recognised revenue from property leasing business of
RMB947,000 for the 2021 Financial Year (2020 Corresponding
Period: RMB384,000), representing an increase of approximately
146.61% as compared to the 2020 Corresponding Period.

Loss before tax of the Group for the 2021 Financial Year
amounted to RMB27,621,000 comparing with loss of
RMB37,882,000 for the 2020 Corresponding Period.

For the 2021 Financial Year, the Group recorded impairment losses
under expected credit loss model of approximately RMB5,344,000,
mainly comprises (i) the impairment loss of approximately
RMB20,314,000, on the consideration receivable in relation to the
disposal of 66.67% of the equity interest in SHHH Development
and the shareholder’s loan (the “Disposal”), which was
completed on 15 November 2020. Affected by the poor operation
and the pandemic, the purchaser of the Disposal, Shenzhen
Hongxun Investment Development Company Limited* GE3JIITH
B EERARAR), failed to make payment as scheduled
in the notice for deferred payment during 2021 and hence a
further impairment is made; and (i) a reversal of impairment loss
of approximately RMB17,060,000, representing the consideration
receivable in relation to the disposal of 20% equity interest in
Guangzhou Hai Yue Real Estate Development Company Limited*
(BEMNEEBRMEZRBMRAE), which was completed on
4 March 2019. Receivable with approximately RMB13,160,000
was secured by a property in Shanghai and there is a settlement
of receivable with approximately RMB3,900,000 during the 2021
Financial Year, and hence a reversal of impairment is recognised.

*  For identification purpose only

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEEA®E DN

Due to the uncertainty on how the Covid-19 pandemic may
progress and evolve, and the construction progress of the Beijing
Property (as defined below) is slower than planned schedule,
the Directors estimated that the acquisition will be completed
on or before 31 December 2022. The management of the
Company assessed that the recoverable amount of deposit paid
for acquisition of the Beijing Property is lower than its carrying
amount, an impairment loss on deposit paid of approximately
RMB7,170,000 was recognised for the 2021 Financial Year.

Income Tax Expenses

Income tax expenses of the Group for the 2021 Financial
Year amounted to RMB6,000, representing a decrease of
approximately 93.75% as compared with RMB96,000 for the
2020 Corresponding Period. The decrease in income tax expenses
was mainly attributable to the decrease in profit of Beijing Yufeng
Chengyou.

Loss Per Share

The basic loss per Share attributable to owners of the Company
during the 2021 Financial Year from continuing operations and
discontinued operations were approximately RMB1.60 cents,
representing a decrease of approximately 40.74% as compared
with the loss per Share for the 2020 Corresponding Period of
RMB2.70 cents.

Construction of Infrastructure and Development of
Properties

(i) Infrastructure Construction Business

The infrastructure construction business is one of the
principal businesses of the Group. Zhongfang Chaozhou,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, principally
engages in infrastructure construction in the PRC.
Conventionally, the Group, being a contractor, will be
responsible for (i) raising and financing the development
cost of the construction projects; (ii) launching
construction; and (iii) supervising the construction
procedures and quality control. Upon completion of the
construction project, the infrastructure will be repurchased
by the government department or private company such
that revenue can be recognised in this regard.

HREIREETREE M  URIERYE (€
FB T WEREERFRTEER  EFE
sHIERYER 2022812831 B 2 Fi5e A
BT ARTEEEBT G AWEBIERYE
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEEA®E DN

(i)

During the 2021 Financial Year, the Group completed the
acceptance and delivery procedures for the Three Roads
and One Drainage of the Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing
Nan Industrial Park Project and the transfer procedures
of certain communication tube in the park (2020
Corresponding Period: 12.3-mu K-line Road of Zhongfang
Chaozhou Jing Nan Industrial Park Project), and recorded
the revenue of RMB46,075,000 (2020 Corresponding
Period: RMB6,624,000).

During the 2021 Financial Year, since there was a change
of the management in Chaozhou Jinshan in February
2021, new management of Chaozhou Jinshan needed
to take additional time to take over the settlement
proceeding of the Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan Industrial
Park Project. In terms of the project volumes and amounts,
there are some discrepancies of opinion between the third-
party review agency and Zhongfang Chaozhou. As such,
Zhongfang Chaozhou has been providing supplemental
information to demonstrate the progress and work done
for further discussion to minimise such discrepancy.
Zhongfang Chaozhou has conducted several discussions
and data verification with the third-party review agency
and other relevant parties in relation to the settlement of
the main project of the Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan
Industrial Park Project, but the parties have not reached an
agreement on the two review data successively issued by
the third-party review agency. Zhongfang Chaozhou plans
to organise the parties to conduct the final data verification
and supplemental data again in March 2022, but the plan
has been delayed due to the impact of the epidemic in
Shenzhen. The Group will spare no effort to communicate
effectively with all parties to ensure the settlement is
completed in 2022.

Development of Properties

Shennongjia Hotel, a non-wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company, principally engages in development of
properties, tourism and hotel services.

Shennongjia Hotel holds the land use rights of two parcels
of adjoining land, with a total site area of approximately
35,506 sg.m. located in Ping Qian Ancient Town, Da lJiu
Hu, Shennongjia Forestry District, Hubei Province, the PRC*
GHIE B MEEME KNI &8 for commercial

hotel service use.

* For identification purpose only

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEEA®E DN

As at 31 December 2021, the properties are under
construction.

The business model in the development of properties is
acquisition and construction, which after acquiring the
land, the Company takes part in the construction project
and builds residential or commercial buildings for selling.

The Group is from time to time searching for opportunities
to reinforce its financial strength. It will explore suitable
investment and construction projects through strong
connections of the management and public and private
tenders.

Credit Business

The Group terminated the money lending licence in Hong Kong
in September 2018. In December 2020, the Group disposed
the equity interest in Shen Wu Investment and its subsidiaries
(including Chung Hwa Finance), and the transaction completed
on 2 June 2021. The credit business was discontinued during the
2020 Financial Year.

Property Investment Business

The Group’s property investment business is mainly distributed in
the cities such as Guangzhou, Beijing and Sanhe. The Company
identifies potential properties for investment purposes from time
to time to receive rental income and may enjoy potential property
appreciation income in the future. The Group currently owns 125
offices located in the Zhiying Commercial Center in Liangxiang
Higher Education Park, Fangshan, Beijing, 11 shop units and 60
car parking spaces located in Sanhe, a shop unit in Guangzhou
and a commercial property in Shunyi, Beijing which is under
construction.

During the 2021 Financial Year, the Group recorded rental income
of RMB947,000 (2020 Corresponding Period: RMB384,000).

The business model in the property investment business is
acquisition for selling and/or leasing, which the Company acquires
suitable and potential properties which are ready for selling and
leasing. As such, revenue can be recognised through earning the
price difference between the buying and selling price. The Group
can also record rental incomes from the leasing of the properties.
The Group will continue to identify potential property investment
projects.

2021128310 ZEYEIEEH
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEEA®E DN

Affected by the Covid-19 pandemic in 2021, the global economy
stuck in a prolonged slump. The Group will continue to firmly
pursue its goal of steady development and promote existing
infrastructure projects while actively responding to national
policies and exploring other infrastructure projects with potential;
at the same time, it will integrate the Group’s resources to
promote the construction and operation of various property
projects to achieve profitability as soon as possible. Moreover, the
Board will continue its effort in exploring diversified investment
opportunities and upgrading the Group’s market competitiveness.

The Work of Old Area Renovation has been a hot topic recently in
the PRC, which focuses on improving support facilities for housing
estates and government services, and beefing up service for elderly
residents, medical services and others. In order to renovate the
old urban residential areas, reconstruction of infrastructures and
properties must be involved. As such, the Directors are of the view
that there will be more tenders offered by county government
of the PRC, or more contractors searching for investments or
sub-contractors for the construction of properties. Other than
renovating old urban residential areas, some projects may involve
rural area development. Opportunities for acquiring the land for
construction will also be increased. Also, with strong connection
of the management of the Company, the Directors believe that
there will be more opportunities for investment or construction in
the future. In addition, the Board will continue to devote efforts
to exploring various investment opportunities and enhancing the
Group’s market competitiveness.
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As at 31 December 2021, the Group's total assets amounted
to RMB883,277,000 (2020: RMB898,130,000), representing a
decrease of 1.7%. Non-current assets and current assets as at 31
December 2021 were RMB428,740,000 (2020: RMB513,724,000)
and RMB454,537,000 (2020: RMB384,406,000) respectively.

With a prudent financial management policy and a solid financial
position, the working capital of the Group is usually financed by
its internally generated resources. As at 31 December 2021, the
Group had net current assets of approximately RMB224,576,000
(31 December 2020: RMB171,005,000), including cash and
cash equivalents of RMB7,083,000 (31 December 2020:
RMB2,343,000).

As at 31 December 2021, the Group has no bank borrowings.
The Group’s current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) was
2.0 times (2020: 1.8 times) and gearing ratio (total liabilities/total
assets) was 0.26 times (2020: 0.24 times).

Pre-acquisition of property in Beijing PRC

On 15 November 2016, Beijing Shen Shang, being the subscriber,
entered into the pre-acquisition agreement with Beijing Zhong
Tou, pursuant to which Beijing Zhong Tou agreed to sell and
Beijing Shen Shang agreed to acquire a property at a total
consideration of RMB152,800,000. The property is a commercial
premise with the construction area of 2,800 sgq.m., with the
right to use its car parks of 5,000 sq.m. at the basement level
two, being part of Phase 3 of the ancillary facility project of the
Beijing International Zone Convention Centre* IR & EH
FRBERE) to be constructed in Beijing Shunyi District Tianzhu
Airport Commercial Zone* JERMIE&RE XK= ZERAEHE) (the
"Beijing Property”). Please refer to the announcement of the
Company dated 15 November 2016 for details.

* For identification purpose only
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On 26 March 2018, Beijing Shen Shang and Beijing Zhong
Tou entered into a supplemental agreement in relation to the
pre-acquisition agreement to postpone the date of the acceptance
and transfer of the Beijing Property to 31 December 2019. The pre-
sale permit for the project has been obtained on 17 August 2018.

However, due to multiple factors, including the 70th anniversary
of the National Day, important meetings and the haze days, the
construction was suspended at the request of the government,
resulting in the postponement of the completion. Coupling
with the impact of the pandemic in 2020, the progress of the
subsequent construction has been affected, resulting in the
completion of construction and the delivery of the Beijing Property
has not yet been completed.

On 20 May 2020, Beijing Shen Shang and Beijing Zhong Tou
entered into a supplemental agreement to further postpone the
date of the completion of construction and the delivery of the
Beijing Property to 30 June 2021 due to the outbreak of the
Covid-19 and Beijing Shen Shang agreed to waive the penalty of
Beijing Zhong Tou for the delay of the completion of construction.
On 20 March 2022, Beijing Shen Shang received a further notice
on extension of completion from Beijing Zhong Tou stating
that due to the impact of the important event and the current
pandemic, the completion date of the Beijing Property is expected
to be extended to 31 December 2022. Currently, Beijing Zhong
Tou is stepping up its construction.

As at the date hereof, the transaction is still in progress.

Adjustment to the transaction model of acquisition of
properties in Hebei Province

On 9 February 2018 (after trading hours), Beijing Shen Shang
and San He Jing Jiao entered into an agreement (the “Property
Acquisition Agreement”) pursuant to which San He lJing
Jiao has conditionally agreed to sell, and Beijing Shen Shang
has conditionally agreed to acquire, the properties at the cash
consideration of RMB110,000,000. The properties, comprise
11 shop units (including Shop No. 5-1-101, 5-1-102, 5-1-103,
5-1-104, 5-5-111, 5-5-112, 5-5-222, 5-5-223, 5-5-324,
5-5-425, 5-5-426) with a total gross floor area of approximately
3,168 sg.m. together with 60 car parking spaces (No. 001-005,
008-010, 012-024, 027-029, 032-034, 036-055, 059-071) on
basement level of Phase 5 of Tian Zi Zhuang Yuan (KR F3EE),
located at Yanjiao National High-Tech Industrial Development
Area, Sanhe City, Hebei Province. San He lJing Jiao and Beijing
Shen Shang shall have completed and performed all of their
respective obligations under the Property Acquisition Agreement
no later than 9 August 2018, or such later date as the parties may
agree in writing.
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On 17 August 2018, Beijing Shen Shang entered into a
supplemental agreement with San He Jing Jiao to extend the long
stop date to 31 December 2018.

On 18 March 2019, San He Jing Jiao and Beijing Shen Shang
entered into the compensation agreement pursuant to which it
was agreed that San He Jing Jiao shall additionally deliver the
rights to use one car parking space as compensation for delay in
processing the real property ownership certificate. The application
of real property ownership certificate was completed in April
2019.

On 5 August 2019, San He Jing Jiao and Beijing Shen Shang
entered into the termination agreement with respect to the
Property Acquisition Agreement and compensation agreement to
proceed with.

On 28 October 2019, Shenzhen Shenhe and Shanghai Wanbang
Enterprise Group Company Limited* (E/8EBM T EEH
BR/AF)("Shanghai Wanbang”), Shenzhen Wanbang
Real Estate Company Limited* CFRIITEFLBEEFREAF)
("Shenzhen Wanbang”) and Shenzhen Zhaowanda Investment
Company Limited* (RIITHIKBEREB R E) ("Shenzhen
Zhaowanda”) entered into the sale and purchase agreement,
pursuant to which Shenzhen Shenhe has conditionally agreed
to purchase and the vendors have conditionally agreed to sell
the sale shares, representing 78% equity interest of San He Jing
Jiao at the consideration of RMB321,000,000. San He Jing Jiao
is currently engaged in a property development project, namely
Tian Zi Zhuang Yuan CKFHEE). It is a large scale residential
development project developed on a site formed by various
parcels of land with a total land area of approximately 300,243.3
sq.m. located at the northern side of Jingha Road (FR P& #&) within
Yanjiao National High-Tech Industrial Development Area, Sanhe
City.

On 24 August 2020, Shanghai Wanbang, Shenzhen Wanbang,
Shenzhen Zhaowanda, Shenzhen Shenhe, San He Jing Jiao and
Beijing Shen Shang entered into a termination agreement to (i)
terminate the sale and purchase agreement dated 28 October
2019; (ii) Shanghai Wanbang shall refund the paid deposit of
RMB110,000,000 to Shenzhen Shenhe; and (iii) Beijing Shen
Shang and San He Jing Jiao shall resume the sale and purchase
of the properties by entering into the second supplemental
agreement.

*  For identification purpose only
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On 28 February 2021, Beijing Shen Shang and San He Jing Jiao
have agreed and entered into an extension agreement to extend
the completion date of the second supplemental agreement and
the transactions contemplated thereunder from 28 February 2021
to 28 May 2021.

Please refer to the announcements of the Company dated 9
February 2018, 5 August 2019, 28 October 2019, 18 November
2019, 20 December 2019, 31 December 2019, 6 February 2020,
11 March 2020, 15 April 2020, 15 May 2020, 15 June 2020,
15 July 2020, 14 August 2020, 24 August 2020, 14 September
2020, 9 October 2020, 23 October 2020, 30 November 2020, 30
December 2020, 25 January 2021, 25 February 2021, 1 March
2021 and 16 March 2021 and the circular of the Company dated
26 February 2021 for details.

The acquisition of the properties from San He Jing Jiao has been
completed on 16 March 2021.

Acquisition of 60% equity interest of Shennongjia Hotel

On 16 October 2020 (after trading hours), Shenzhen Ju Sheng
Chuang Jian Investment and Development Limited* GEIIITHE
RAEKREEEARAT) (“Shenzhen Ju Sheng”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into the equity transfer
agreement with Shenzhen Apple Culture Media Company Limited*
CRYIHARIEEEBRAR) (“Apple Culture”), pursuant
to which Apple Culture conditionally agreed to sell and Shenzhen
Ju Sheng conditionally agreed to acquire 60% equity interest of
Shennongjia Hotel, and the entire amount of the shareholder’s
loan owing by Shennongjia Hotel to Apple Culture as at 31 July
2020 at an aggregate consideration of RMB35,000,000.

Shennongjia Hotel holds the land use rights of two parcels of
adjoining land, with a total site area of approximately 35,506
sg.m. located in Ping Qian Ancient Town, Da Jiu Hu, Shennongjia
Forestry District, Hubei Province, the PRC* (#ib4 8 £ 22k
& R AHIEFF & 48) for commercial hotel service use. Upon
completion, Shennongjia Hotel will be owned as to 60% by
Shenzhen Ju Sheng and as to 40% by Apple Culture.

Please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 16
October 2020 for details.

The acquisition has been completed on 15 March 2021.

*  For identification purpose only
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Disposal of 100% equity interest in Shen Wu Investment

On 31 December 2020, the Company (as seller) entered into
an equity transfer agreement with an Independent Third Party
(as buyer), pursuant to which the buyer conditionally agreed
to purchase and the seller conditionally agreed to sell 100%
of the equity interests in Shen Wu Investment together with
its subsidiaries for a consideration of RMB5,000,000. All the
assets and liabilities of Shen Wu Investment and its subsidiaries
are classified as held for sale. As the relevant ratio for each
transaction is less than 5%, the transaction is not subject to the
announcement requirement under the Listing Rules.

The disposal has been completed on 2 June 2021.
Disposal of 90% equity interest in Guangdong Xinmao

On 15 January 2021, Shenzhen Tong He entered into the share
transfer agreement with Guangdong Zhipuguangdian Advanced
Materials Company Limited* (BEREZHEMMEBRAE)
("Guangdong Zhipuguangdian”) and another shareholder of
Guangdong Xinmao, pursuant to which Shenzhen Tong He agreed
to sell and Guangdong Zhipuguangdian agreed to purchase (i)
the 90% equity interest in Guangdong Xinmao as at the date
of the share transfer agreement; and (i) all Shenzhen Tong He's
outstanding shareholders’ loan owed by Guangdong Xinmao
before the disposal with approximately RMB13,886,000 at a
consideration of RMB 9,990,000.

Please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 15
January 2021 for details.

The disposal has been completed on 2 February 2021.
Disposal of 90% equity interest in Chaozhou Jiafu

On 19 April 2021, Shenzhen Juxi Investment and Development
Limited* CRINITF R B EZERBRAE) (“Shenzhen Juxi’), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into the share
transfer agreement with four individual purchasers and another
shareholder of Chaozhou lJiafu (the “Vendor II”) pursuant to
which Shenzhen Juxi agreed to sell and the purchasers agreed
to purchase (i) the amounts of Shenzhen Juxi's outstanding
shareholders’ loan owed by Chaozhou Jiafu before the completion
of the disposal with approximately RMB22,365,000; and (i) 90%
equity interest in Chaozhou lJiafu as at the date of the share
transfer agreement at a consideration of RMB16,308,000.

*  For identification purpose only
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Please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 19 April
2021 for details.

The disposal has been completed on 27 April 2021.

Reference is made to the announcement of the Company
dated 24 August 2020 and the circular of the Company dated
26 February 2021 in relation to the termination of the major
transaction in relation to the acquisition of 78% equity interest in
San He Jing Jiao and major transaction relating to the acquisition
of the properties with advance to an entity.

According to the termination agreement, Shanghai Wanbang shall
refund the paid deposit of RMB110,000,000 to Shenzhen Shenhe.
In addition, pursuant to the second supplemental agreement,
the new consideration of RMB110,000,000 shall be payable by
Beijing Shen Shang to San He Jing Jiao. Shenzhen Shenhe agreed
to pay the new consideration on behalf of Beijing Shen Shang and
RMB110,000,000 shall be payable by Shanghai Wanbang to San
He Jing Jiao.

As the amount of the deposit of RMB110,000,000 exceeds 8%
under the assets ratio as defined under Rule 14.07(1) of the
Listing Rules, the deposit is also subject to the general disclosure
obligations under Rule 13.15 of the Listing Rules.

Please refer to the announcements of the Company dated 24
August 2020, 14 September 2020, 9 October 2020, 23 October
2020, 30 November 2020, 30 December 2020, 25 January 2021,
25 February 2021, 1 March 2021 and 16 March 2021 and the
circular of the Company dated 26 February 2021 for details.

During the 2021 Financial Year, save as disclosed above, the
Company did not have any significant investments.
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NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES, EMOLUMENTS, TRAINING
SCHEMES AND SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

As at 31 December 2021, the Group employed a total of 50
employees (2020: 45). The Group has entered into employment
contracts with all employees, and offered employment packages
according to their positions, qualifications, experience and abilities.
During the 2021 Financial Year, the aggregate salaries and
emoluments amounted to RMB6,649,000 (2020 Corresponding
Period: RMB4,486,000). The Group also provides benefits to
employees, such as contributions to endowment insurance, basic
medical insurance and housing reserve in accordance with the
relevant laws of the PRC. The Group has not adopted any share
option scheme for any of its senior management or employees.

ASSETS SECURED/PLEDGED

As at 31 December 2021, no assets of the Group was secured or
pledged (2020: Nil).

CURRENCY RISKS

Other than those subsidiaries established in Hong Kong, the
revenue and expenses of the Group are mainly denominated
in RMB. The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk on
transactions denominated in currencies other than the functional
and reporting currency of the Group, which is RMB. The changes
in the exchange rate of Hong Kong Dollar against RMB will affect
the results of the Group. An exchange gain of RMB1,193,000
(2020 Corresponding Period: gain of RMB1,993,000) has been
recorded in the results for the 2021 Financial Year. The Group
currently does not have hedging policy against foreign exchange
risk. The management of the Company will consider hedging
significant currency exposure in the future should the need arise.
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On 19 August 2021, Shennongjia Jinghe Hotel Management Co.,
Ltd.* (FERRERAEEESEERAT) ("Jinghe Hotel”), an
Independent Third Party, filed an indictment against Shennongjia
Hotel to the People’s Court of Shennongjia Forestry District,
regarding the occurrence of a dangerous landslide on the north
side of Shennongjia Hotel project. Pursuant to which, Jinghe
Hotel claims Shennongjia Hotel for losses caused by the landslide,
including i) compensation of approximately RMB4,349,000 for
the inability to operate due to the landslide from 9 June 2021
till the resumption of operation (temporarily calculated on the
basis of 40 days, RMB108,730 per day); i) repairment of the
bridge which was damaged by the landslide and undertaking of
the responsibility for the quality and safety after the repairment;
i) compensation for the landslide damage to the pools, bridge
guardrails, river guardrails, flower beds, power supply and water
supply pipelines, plant foundation roads and site occupation fees
within the hotel site; and iv) the litigation fee, preservation fee and
appraisal fee of this lawsuit.

Jinghe Hotel and Shennongjia Hotel reached an agreement on
the repairment of the bridge, and the repairment was completed
before 31 December 2021. As Jinghe Hotel and Shennongjia
Hotel did not reach an agreement on the compensation for
the operation losses, Jinghe Hotel applied to the court for an
appraisal of its operating losses from 9 June 2021 to 19 July 2021
(the "Financial Estimation”). The court agreed the Financial
Estimation to be performed by an appraisal agent. Due to the
incomplete appraisal materials, the appraisal agent requested
Jinghe Hotel to provide additional information.

As at 31 December 2021, Shennongjia Hotel has not received any
judgment in relation to this lawsuit. Since Jinghe Hotel has not
provided information to the court within the prescribed period and
the court may dismiss the case, the Directors are of the opinion
that no provision for contingent liabilities of this litigation have to
be made.

*  For identification purpose only
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEEA®E DN

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2021, the Group had no significant contingent
liabilities (2020: Nil).

FINAL DIVIDENDS

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend
for the 2021 Financial Year.

DONATIONS

The Group made a donation of RMB1,000,000 to Chaoan
District Charity Federation in Chaozhou for the construction of
a kindergarten for the 2021 Financial Year (2020 Corresponding
Period: Nil).

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2021, the total capital commitments of the
Group amounted to RMB59,721,000 (2020: RMB28,273,000).

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There are no material events from the end of the 2021 Financial
Year to the date hereof.
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Profiles of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

EX ESREREEENE

Mr. Zhang Jing Ming, aged 64, graduated from Shantou
Business School. Since 1986, Mr. Zhang has successively worked
as the deputy manager of Guangdong Haining Paper Packing
Company Limited* (BREEMRABEEFRAE), the vice
president of Hong Kong Hai Yuan Industry Group Limited
and chairman of Beijing Zhongjin Chuangzhan Real Estate
Development Company Limited* (bR A E Bt E R &
BR/AT). Mr. Zhang has extensive experience in business
management, corporate culture and project and operational
planning.

Mr. Huang Chunfeng, aged 45, obtained a bachelor’'s degree
from the School of Finance of Zhengzhou University in 2002, a
master’s degree in business administration from the Graduate
School of Chinese Academy of Social Sciences in 2013 and
a master’'s degree in EMBA from China Europe International
Business School (CEIBS) in 2017. From 1998 to 2010, he
successively worked in the sub-branch directly under Henan
Branch of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited (stock
code: 601398) and the Zhengzhou Branch of Shanghai Pudong
Development Bank Co., Ltd. (stock code: 600000). From 2010
to 2013, he successively served as vice president of the Xueyuan
South Road sub-branch under Beijing Branch of Bank of Shanghai
Co., Ltd. (stock code: 601229) and Beijing Dongzhimen sub-
branch of Bank of Jiangsu. From 2014 to 2016, he was the
general manager of Beijing Guo Tai Zhong Tou Investment Funds
Management Co., Ltd.* (BlZ&H& JER) REEEEEERL
@) . From 2016 to 2019, he has been the chairman of Chuang
Xing Yuan Asset Management Co., Ltd.* (HEIEREEEIE
BHBR/AE]) . Since March 2019, Mr. Huang has been serving as a
chief executive officer of the Company. Mr. Huang has extensive
experience in the areas of finance, investment and corporate
management.

Mr. Huang, currently a chief executive officer of the Company,
was appointed as an executive Director effective from 5 November
2021 which was approved in the election in the extraordinary
general meeting of the Company (the "EGM") held on 5
November 2021.
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Profiles of Directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

EX ESRkEREEENE

Mr. Leng Xiao Rong, aged 55, graduated from the Department
of Economics of Jiangxi University in 1989 majoring in accounting.
He qualified as an accountant through the national uniform
examination in 1998. He was the financial manager of Xiushui
County Forestry Industrial Company in Jiangxi Province* GI 7§
BIEKBMETZENT) from 1989 to 1999, audit officer of
Shenzhen Petrochemical (Holding) Co., Ltd.* CRIIGICEREEH
BHRAE]) from 1999 to 2004, financial director of China South
City Nanning* (RS2 #EEgH,) and China South City Harbin* (|47
JBEERGIN) which are the branches of China South City Holdings
Limited* (ZEERGINIERZ A BRA B) (stock code: 1668) from 2004 to
2014 and investment director of Guangdong Yueshang High—Tech
Holdings Co., Ltd.* (EEREESHIZERABRAE) from 2014
to 2018. Mr. Leng has extensive experience in various aspects
including corporate finance, audit and investment.

Mr. Chau Ting Yan, aged 63, graduated from Nanjing
Communication Engineering Institute* (F8 RiB1E T2
in 1982. After his graduation, he had successively served as an
assistant engineer and the engineer of the 54th Research Institute*
(R +EAZERT) from 1983 to 1993; from 1993 to 2005, he
successively served as a general manager of Fine Lee Industries,
Limited* (RFBEHBRAE) and chairman of the board of
directors of China Hani Group* (FEIIEFIEE) ; he has served as
chairman of Zhongjin Fuhua (Beijing) Investment Co., Ltd.* (s
S (b)) BB AT from 2005 to 2017; and he has been
serving as a director of Zhong Rong Jin Kong Capital Management
Co., Ltd.* (PREEZEREIEFRAF) since 2018 to March
2019. Mr. Chau has extensive experience in finance, investment
and corporate management.

Mr. Chau was re-designated from an executive Director to a non-
executive Director from 5 November 2021 which was effective
after the resignation of Mr. Ye Zhi E and was appointed as a
member of the remuneration committee of the Company (the
“"Remuneration Committee”) effective form 5 November 2021.
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EX ESREREEENE

Mr. Yin Zong Chen, aged 58, graduated from Harbin Institute
of Technology* (FA® B L2 KE) with a master’s degree in
architecture and civil engineering professional. He is a member
of the Shenzhen Luohu District Committee of the CPPCC for
the sixth session. He obtained the qualifications of national first
class registered constructor, registered supervision engineer, real
estate economist and national first registered cost engineer. He
successively served as the general manager, party branch deputy
secretary and senior engineer of Shenzhen Shenan Enterprise Co.,
Ltd. from 1997 to 2003, and the director, general manager and
senior engineer of Shenzhen Pan-China Engineering Group Co.,
Ltd. ("Pan-China Engineering Group”) from 2003 to 2007. Mr.
Yin served as the general manager of the contracting division and
group vice president in Shenzhen Construction (Group) Company
Limited* CRYITH 2 (E) ARAF) from 2009 to 2012,
and currently serves as secretary of the Party Committee, an
executive director and general manager of Guangdong Shiliuye
Construction Co., Ltd.* (BER+7AERBRAE) . He has over
30 years' experience in architecture design, civil engineering and
infrastructure construction.

Mr. Luo Zhuo Qiang, aged 42, is a certified public accountant in
the PRC. He graduated from Wuhan Finance College* (i ;& % &l
BEEREZR) majoring in accounting in 2001, and from 2017
to 2019, he completed a law degree programme at University
of South China; from 2003 to June 2019, Mr. Luo successively
served as an audit manager of Baker Tilly China Certified Public
Accountants* (KEEIPE & stEMEF5FT) (Shenzhen Branch), an
executive director of Shenzhen Guanghua Yongzhuo Financial
Consultancy Co., Ltd.* CRIITEHZEKSHMFEMERAT), a
department head of Asia Pacific CPA (Group) (Shenzhen Branch);
from July 2019 to present, Mr. Luo has been an executive director
of Guangdong Tianjian Consulting Co., Ltd.* (B XEEERA
FR/AE])) . Mr. Luo has been in charge of the audit of a number
of listed companies in the PRC and the listing and financing
consultancy services for a number of domestic private enterprises
in the PRC, proving his extensive experience in audit, financing
and the operation of listed companies.
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EX ESRkEREEENE

Ms. Gao Hong Hong, aged 51, graduated from the department
of monetary banking under the faculty of finance of Southwestern
University of Finance and Economics with a master’'s degree in
economics in 1998. Since 1998, she has worked in the business
division and dealt with credit business in the international finance
division of Bank of China Shenzhen Branch. She successively
served as chairman of Bank of China Shenzhen Meili Sub-branch,
Bank of China Shenzhen Meilin Sub-branch and Bank of China
Shenzhen Shahe Sub-branch. Ms. Gao was the assistant to general
manager of the asset management centre of Shenzhen Galaxy
Holdings Group Limited* CEIJIZAERREBEARAE) from
2017 to 2021. Ms. Gao has extensive experience in investment,
financing and asset management.

Mr. Guo Lu Jin, aged 66, graduated from Renmin University of
China in 1982 with a bachelor's degree. During his university
years, he took a professional course in sociology at Nankai
University. Mr. Guo served at the General Communication Station
of the Lanzhou Military Region* (BN EE & i@5H4E1h) as a soldier.
Upon completion of studies, he held the position of principal staff
member of the Department of Higher Education of the Ministry
of Education* B =EHFE) from 1982 to 1988. He was
the director of the National Development and Reform Commission
from 1988 to 1993 and successively became the person-in-charge
of the investment and development department, general office
and asset preservation department of China Everbright Bank
Company Limited from 1993 to 2015. He has extensive experience
in various aspects including finance, investment, macroeconomic
adjustment and social development strategies.
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EX ESREREEENE

Mr. Wang Xing Ye, aged 44, holds a master postgraduate
degree. Mr. Wang is currently the managing director of Beijing
Jade Bird Hengsheng Investment Management Co., Ltd.,
director of Jade Bird Fire Co., Ltd.* (FEHBRHBEIRAT)
(formerly known as Hebei Beida Jade Bird Universal Fire Alarm
Device Co., Ltd.) (stock code: 002960. SZ), director of Enraytek
Optoelectronics Technology (Shanghai) Co., Ltd., director
of Ningbo Jade Bird Zhengyuan Equity Interest Investment
Management Co., Ltd.* (B RSB ETREKXRESEERAD),
director of Ningbo Jade Bird Venture Capital Investment Co., Ltd.,
executive director/general manager of Ningbo Liyuantai Venture
Capital Investment Management Co., Ltd., executive director/ vice
president/ compliance officer/ secretary to the board of director of
Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited and
the chairman of the board of supervisors of the Company. He
has profound experience in investment and financing, asset and
business reorganisation.

Mr. Chen Jun Fung, aged 39, graduated from Southwest
University of Political Science & Law* (FAREBUEAE) with a
bachelor of laws. Mr. Chen served as the assistant to the president
of Guangdong Xutongda Dutch Auction Company Limited*
(EHR/BEZRNERPRAF) from November 2008 to January
2010, assistant to the president and legal manager of Guangzhou
Shengtang Properties Limited* (BN ERIBEEEBRAE) from
February 2010 to February 2012, the director and deputy general
manager of Guangdong Gong He Equity Fund Limited* (B8R L&
EEESAREAT) from March 2013 to October 2015, and the
director of Zhuhai Kingma Holdings Co., Ltd. (formerly known as
Shining Metals Groups, Inc) (stock code: 400028). Since 2017, he
has been operation director of Kevin Talent Consulting (Shenzhen)
Co., Ltd. Mr. Chen has extensive experience in risk control and
company operation.
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Mr. Zheng Ze Jian, aged 34, graduated from Beijing
Institute of Technology, Zhuhai with a bachelor’s degree in
engineering. Mr. Zheng successively served as an account
manager of Standard Chartered Bank (China) Limited,
an approval manager of Ping An Bank Co., Ltd. and
has worked in the investment development department of the
Company. Mr. Zheng has extensive experience in corporate
investment and financing.

Mr. Zheng was appointed as an employee representative
supervisor of the Company from 11 February 2021 whom was
elected democratically by the employees at the employee meeting
of the Company.

Mr. Zhang Yun Feng, aged 57, graduated from Anhui University
of Finance and Economics* (Z#FHAE K E2) majoring in science
of merchandise. Mr. Zhang has worked as an officer of Bengbu
Foreign Trade Bureau, Anhui Province* (Z#i& HiBmINE
/&), general manager of Bengbu Knitted Cotton Fabric Import
and Export Company* (HIBH#HBMMBEHORT), deputy
general manager of the marketing department of Shenzhen Ouhe
Network System Company Limited* CRYIBEEERFEBREAR
@), deputy general manager of the marketing department in
the headquarters of the Kunlun Securities Company Limited* (&
@B AMRAT) and general manager of Anhui Xin Tai Yuan
Technology Company Limited* (Z# & ZFTHIZBRAFD) . He is
currently the president of Shenzhen Qian Yuan Kun Li Investment
Technology Co., Ltd.* (RIITHEZTMFKRER L BRAF) .

Mr. Zhang has extensive experience in capital operation.

Mr. Fang Wei Ran, aged 36, graduated from Guangdong Ocean
University with bachelor of science in financial management.
He previously worked in Huizhou LCY Elastomers Corp.
Mr. Fang is currently the finance manager of Zhongfang
Chaozhou. Mr. Fang has extensive experience in accounting
practices and cost management.

*  For identification purpose only
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JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES:

Ms. Qian Fang Fang, aged 39, is the joint company secretary
of the Company. Ms. Qian graduated from the Northwest
University of professional accounting with a bachelor’s degree in
management in 2006, and was conferred a master's degree in
management in 2008. Ms. Qian was appointed as the supervisor
of the Company for the period from 12 February 2012 to 3 March
2014. Ms. Qian was appointed as the joint company secretary of
the Company on 6 March 2014.

Mr. Chung Man Wai, Stephen, aged 43, was appointed as
the joint company secretary of the Company on 8 September
2020. Mr. Chung holds a bachelor’s degree of science in applied
accountancy from Oxford Brookes University in United Kingdom
and he has served as company secretary for various Hong Kong
listed companies. He is a member of Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and has extensive experience as a
professional in the fields of accounting, auditing and company
secretarial matters.
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Report of the Supervisory Committee
EFERG

To the Shareholders,

During the 2021 Financial Year, the supervisory committee
of the Company (the “Supervisory Committee”), exercised
conscientiously its authority, safeguarded the interests of the
Shareholders and the Company, followed the principle of
trustworthiness, honestly carried out the duties of supervisors and
worked cautiously and diligently, in accordance with the Company
Law of the PRC, requirements of the relevant laws and regulations
of Hong Kong and the Articles for their accountability to the
Shareholders.

During the year, the major work performed by the Supervisory
Committee included the attendance of the Board meetings;
reviewing the report of the Directors and reserve appropriation
proposed by the Board, if any, for the Shareholders’ approval at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company; strictly
and effectively monitoring whether the policies and decisions
made by the management of the Company had conformed with
the state laws and regulations and the Articles or safeguarded
the interests of the Shareholders. The Supervisory Committee has
also reviewed the performance of the Directors, general manager
and senior management in the daily operation by various means,
and seriously examined the Company's financial affairs and its
connected transactions. After the examination, the Supervisory
Committee concluded that:

1. the report of the Directors and the reserve appropriation
proposed by the Board for the Shareholders’ approval at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company
are in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations
and the Articles;

2. the Directors, general manager and other senior
management of the Company have strictly followed
the principles of trustworthiness, worked diligently and
responsibly, and discharged their duties for the best
interest of the Company. The Supervisory Committee has
not discovered that any Directors, general manager and
other senior management of the Company had abused
their powers, damaged the interest of the Company
or the benefits of the Shareholders and employees or
contravened any laws and regulations or the Articles; and
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Report of the Supervisory Committee
EFgRS

3 the consolidated financial statements of the Company
for the 2021 Financial Year, which were audited by Asian
Alliance (HK) CPA Limited, have truly and fairly reflected
the operating results and financial position of the Group.
The related parties transactions were fair and reasonable
and had not infringed upon the interests of the Company
and the Shareholders.

The Supervisory Committee takes this opportunity to thank the

Shareholders, Directors and all the employees of the Company for
their supports in the past year.

By order of the Supervisory Committee

Mr. Wang Xing Ye
Chairman of the Supervisory Committee

Shenyang, 14 April 2022
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Report of the Directors
EFEHRS

The Directors present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the 2021 Financial Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company and the
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in Note 40 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Details of segment information are set out in Note 8 to the
consolidated financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND DIVIDENDS

The results of the Group for the 2021 Financial Year are set out in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on
pages 64 to 66.

The state of the Group's affairs as at 31 December 2021 is set out

in the consolidated statement of financial position on pages 67
and 68.

The Board does not recommend the payment of any dividend for
the 2021 Financial Year.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group are set out in Note 18 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company are set
out in Note 33 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES
Movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during

the 2021 Financial Year are set out in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity on pages 69 to 70.
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Report of the Directors
EFGHRS

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

There is no distributable reserves of the Company as at
31 December 2021, calculated under the Company Law of the
PRC, being the jurisdiction in which the Company was established
(2020: Nil).

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles and
under the laws of the PRC, which would oblige the Company to
offer new Shares on a pro-rata basis to existing Shareholders.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The summary of the financial information of the Group for the last
five financial years is set out on pages 284 and 285.

SHARE OPTIONS

As at the date hereof, no option has been granted or agreed to
be granted by the Company to any of its Directors, supervisors or
employees.

DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the 2021 Financial Year and
up to the date hereof are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Jing Ming (Chairman)

Mr. Huang Chunfeng (Chief Executive Officer)
(appointed on 5 November 2021)

Mr. Leng Xiao Rong

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chau Ting Yan (re-designated from executive Director to
non-executive Director on 5 November 2021)

Mr. Ye Zhi E (resigned on 5 November 2021)

Mr. Yin Zong Chen

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Guo Lu Jin

Mr. Luo Zhuo Qiang
Ms. Gao Hong Hong
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The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors the annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to the Listing Rules and considers that all independent
non-executive Directors are independent to the Group in
accordance with the terms of the guidelines as set out in the
Listing Rules.

In accordance with Article 100 of the Articles, all the Directors
shall be appointed at the general meeting for a term of three
years. A Director may serve consecutive terms if re-elected upon
the expiry of the term.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of Directors, supervisors and senior
management are set out on pages 22 to 28.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Directors and supervisors has entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of three years from his/her
date of appointment as a Director or supervisor (or until the expiry
of the term of the current session of the Board or the Supervisory
Committee) and thereafter subject to termination by either party
giving not less than one month’s written notice to the other party.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or the supervisors
has entered into a service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment
of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTION, ARRANGEMENT OR CONTRACT OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Apart from the Directors’ and supervisors' service contract
disclosed above, there were no transaction, arrangement or
contract of significance related to the Group’s business in which
the Group was a party, and in which a Director or supervisor or
an entity connected with a Director or a supervisor had a material
interest, either directly or indirectly, which subsisted during or at
the end of the 2021 Financial Year.
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DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ AND SUPERVISORS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY
OR ANY ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2021, none of the Directors, chief executives
and supervisors of the Company had interests or short positions in
Shares, underlying Shares and debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO) which were required (a) to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests or short positions which they are taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b) pursuant
to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred
to therein; or () pursuant to the required standard of dealings
by Directors and supervisors as referred to in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES
AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2021, save as the Directors, chief executives
and supervisors of the Company, the following corporations
and individuals had interests and/or short positions in the Shares
and underlying Shares which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
section 336 of the SFO:
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Percentage of total

Interest owners Shares issued share capital
HEETRE

EEFEEA b HWHYHDLE

1 Beijing Hua Xia Ding 420,000,000 Domestic Shares 28.58%
ITREER 420,000,0008% N & B 28.58%

2 Huang Guang Fu (Note 1) 420,000,000 Domestic Shares 28.58%
=ER #EET) 420,000,0000% /9 & 2 28.58%

3 Beijing Lichuang Future 180,000,000 Domestic Shares 12.25%
JER 38R R 180,000,0008% N & A% 12.25%

4 Zhai Ming Yue (Note 2) 180,000,000 Domestic Shares 12.25%
2B (5t2) 180,000,0000% N & AR 12.25%

5 Shenzhen Wan Zhong Run Long 140,000,000 Domestic Shares 9.53%
YN R 140,000,0008% N & A% 9.53%

6 Zhang Song (Note 3) 140,000,000 Domestic Shares 9.53%
SR (H15E3) 140,000,0000% N & AR 9.53%

7 HKSCC Nominees Limited (Note 4) 605,376,000 H-Shares (listed Shares) 41.2%
EBPREHE (REAN) BIRAR (#f7#4)  605,376,0008¢HAE (= 1%) 41.2%
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Notes:

Huang Guang Fu is a PRC resident who holds 100% equity interests
in Beijing Hua Xia Ding. Pursuant to section 316 of the SFO, Huang
Guang Fu is also deemed to be interested in the underlying Shares held
by Beijing Hua Xia Ding.

Zhai Ming Yue is a PRC resident who holds 100% equity interests in
Beijing Lichuang Future. Pursuant to section 316 of the SFO, Zhai Ming
Yue is also deemed to be interested in the underlying Shares held by
Beijing Lichuang Future.

Zhang Song is a PRC resident who holds 100% equity interests in
Shenzhen Wan Zhong Run Long. Pursuant to section 316 of the SFO,
Zhang Song is deemed to be interested in the underlying Shares held
by Shenzhen Wan Zhong Run Long.

As notified by HKSCC Nominees Limited, as at 31 December 2021, the
following participants of CCASS had interests amounting to 5.00% or
more of the total issued H-Shares as shown in the securities accounts
in CCASS:

(1 The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited as
nominee holds 86,574,740 H-Shares, representing 14.30% of
the issued H-Shares.

2) Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited as nominee holds
60,278,000 H-Shares, representing 9.95% of the issued

H-Shares.

(3) Ever-long Securities Company Limited as nominee holds
64,282,000 H-Shares, representing 10.61% of the issued
H-Shares.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2021, the Company
has not been notified of any interests and/or short positions in
the Shares and underlying Shares which would fall to be disclosed
to the Company and the Stock Exchange under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
section 336 of the SFO.

Wiz

EEREPHEAR RUEREERFTAE
100% A% 18 - RIF 8 55 R B R FI 531605
BERTHREAEILIREERFERERR
ARG

ERARTHAR RIERNARRFAE
100% A2 18 - RIEE 5 R E R 531605
BHRAB TR AEILRIAI R ARER
IRip P ER et o

RMEBERERAR RNANBRBEFTAE
100% & 1# - R85 R A G IR B SFE3160%
RN AR AR E OB A BRI R (D
hEEA T

BEEEPREE (REAN) BRATMNE
" H2021F128318 FAIFRREE R R
SHEEFTREERGREFPORFTEEE
TTHBR BRAD 48 1 EY5.00% 3 A £ -

(1) ERLBEERTARATRER
586,574,740B%HAR > (H B E1THAR
14.30% ©

) FERT (BB BRARARER
560,278,0000&HM > 1 B &ETTHR
9.95% o

(3) EEZBHFERLATIRERTE
64,282,000fHAG > (H B B 1THER
10.61% ©

B b B AN AR AT FR20215E 128318
RIZEBTMARES RS KA FE3361%
AR EEFENEMATCERI A B R K48
RARRD P IEE RIS 5 M EE KA SEXVE S
23D EE S B BT AN A B K B X

By

/KRB RIREBFREAEFA

E336(5 AN AR RN BERMAREN
MR YA

202147 4 1 G A F 32 IR iy A BR A A

35



36

Report of the Directors
EFGHRS

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentage of sales and purchases for the 2021 Financial Year
attributable to the Group’s major customers and suppliers are as
follows:

Sales

— the largest customer 91.75%
— five largest customers combined 100%
Purchases

— the largest supplier 87.44%
— five largest suppliers combined 100%

None of the Directors, their associates or any Shareholder (which
to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than 5% of the
Company's issued share capital) has any interest in the Group’s
five largest customers and suppliers disclosed above.

TAX RELIEF

The Board is not aware of any tax relief available to the
Shareholders by reason of their holding of the Company’s
securities.

COMPLIANCE WITH MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Following a specific enquiry, all
the Directors confirmed that they have complied with the Model
Code throughout the 2021 Financial Year.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

None of the Directors and supervisors or their respective associates
was granted by the Company or its subsidiaries any right to
acquire Shares or debentures of the Company or any other body
corporate, or had exercised any such right during the 2021
Financial Year.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the listed securities of the Company
during the 2021 Financial Year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts, other than employment contracts, concerning the
management and administration of the whole or any substantial
part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the 2021 Financial Year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of the significant related party transactions entered into
by the Group under the applicable accounting standards during
the 2021 Financial Year are set out in Note 39 to the consolidated
financial statements.

None of the related party transactions disclosed in Note 39 to
the consolidated financial statements constituted connected
transactions or continuing connected transactions as defined
in the Listing Rules which are subject to the reporting,
announcement or independent Shareholders’ approval
requirements under the Listing Rules.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group for the 2021 Financial
Year and a discussion of the Group’s future prospects are set in
the Management Discussion and Analysis on pages 8 to 21 and
the Chairman’s Statement on pages 4 to 7 of this annual report
respectively.

Risks and uncertainties

The principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group have been
addressed in the Chairman’s Statement on pages 4 to 7 and the
Management Discussion and Analysis on pages 8 to 21 of this
annual report respectively.

In addition, various financial risks have been disclosed in the notes
to the consolidated financial statements of this annual report.
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Likely development in the Group’s business

The likely development of the Group is shown in the Business
Prospects section in the Management Discussion and Analysis and
Chairman’s Statement in this annual report.

An analysis using financial key performance indicators

The relevant financial key performance indicators relating to the
business of the Group are set out in the Financial Review section
in the Management Discussion and Analysis and the consolidated
financial statements in this annual report.

Environmental policies and performance

Environmental protection is critical to the long term development
of the Group. The Group places importance in the management
practice so as to minimise waste, maximise efficiencies and reduce
negative impact to the environment.

Relationships with employees, customers, suppliers and
others

The Group ensures all staff are reasonably remunerated and
regularly reviews the employment polices on remuneration and
other benefits.

The Group maintains a good relationship with its customers and
suppliers. The Group maintains close contacts with the customers
and has regular review of requirements and complaints of the
customers. The Group conducts appraisal of the performance of
the suppliers on a regular basis.

Compliance with laws and regulations

The Group recognises the importance of compliance with
regulatory requirements and risks of non-compliance with such
requirements. The Group has an on-going review of the new
enacted laws and regulations affecting the operations of the
Group. The Group is not aware of any material non-compliance
with the laws and regulations that have significant impact on the
business of the Group.

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors or any of their respective associates, is
interested in any business that competes or is likely to compete,
either directly or indirectly, with the business of the Group, nor has
any other conflict of interest with the Group.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, the Company has
maintained the prescribed public float under the Listing Rules as at
the date hereof.

AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
2021 Financial Year have been audited by Asian Alliance (HK) CPA
Limited, who will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-appointment. The Company will propose relevant resolutions
at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company (the
“AGM") in this regard.

On behalf of the Board

Zhang Jing Ming
Chairman

Shenyang, the PRC, 14 April 2022

EFURFZENTAMBAMEERENE
BYER RSB R SR SRR AR
FNEFINEARED TEALXEERAE
WEF @ &R

RANARFFIRE
RBEARBTLRAASNEN REBEESMA
RABRARE A RE ERAERTS
ENARFTRE -

ZYNSIEER S
RABRONEFBEEZFEEVBREER
ER (BB HMEBRARARSER H
RBEETSERIMEEREDT AT

RN AR D EERRBEAE ((RRE
FAE) REMEMRER-

RNREFE

SR EA
ZE

R o j&ER > 2022848148

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]

39



40

Corporate Governance Report
EEXEEBRERS

The Board is committed to maintain high standard of corporate
governance practices and business ethics which are essential for
maintaining and promoting investors’ confidence and maximising
Shareholders’ returns. The Board reviews its corporate governance
practices from time to time to comply with the regulatory
requirements, and to improve the corporate governance practice.

The Company has complied with the applicable code provisions
of the Corporate Governance Code set out in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules (the “CG Code") throughout the 2021 Financial Year,
except the following:

Code provision C.1.8 of the CG Code requires that the Company
should arrange appropriate insurance cover in respect of legal
action against its Directors. The Company did not arrange such
insurance cover during the 2021 Financial Year as Directors
considered that the risk of material legal claims against Directors
is minimal. Nevertheless, the Board will review this arrangement
from time to time in light of the prevailing circumstances and
arrange for appropriate insurance coverage when necessary.

The Board, which currently comprises 8 Directors, including three
executive Directors, namely Mr. Zhang Jing Ming as chairman of
the Board, Mr. Huang Chunfeng as the chief executive officer
of the Company and Mr. Leng Xiao Rong; two non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Chau Ting Yan and Mr. Yin Zong Chen;
and three independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Guo
Lu Jin, Mr. Luo Zhuo Qiang and Ms. Gao Hong Hong. The Board
is responsible for the formulation of corporate strategy and risk
management to protect Shareholders’ interest. Daily operation and
administration is delegated by the Board to the executive Directors
and the management of the Company.

The brief biographical details of each Director are set out in the
section headed “Profiles of Directors, Supervisors and Senior
Management” of this report. All Directors have given sufficient
time and attention to the affairs of the Group. The composition
of the Board is well balanced as all Directors have experience in
their field of expertise with a balance of skills, knowledge and
experience relevant to the operation of the Group.

There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or
other material/relevant relationship(s)) among members of the
Board.

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

EFERINERTSKENTEEELRERK
BEER HDMFREAREEEOUR
HRRERRSEHRIRE EFEFFIR
SNHAXEAER WETHEEER UK
HELEERBEE-

FR0NFHBREE > XA —HEBTHN L
mARBMER14Z EEERTR (REEBT
A1) ZBASFRIESC MELUTBRSM

TEEATH ZTFAMEXCISRE & AF
FEMHEEEZ ZARTHRECB 2 REE
E-HNERDAHESREERNLERE
ZRARA K 2021 FE I BERE AN B AL E
KEERRREEZE AM EEZFRETE
B R AR g T L2 B B B BRI
BEZRBESE

EFCRMBLESMEN BEZSRTE
FMEFETFRWALE - ARFTH
MEERBFBRAERSNREE ; MBIFRIT
ES AEMAERFRERE  R=%
BUFATEF ILESEE -EFR%
ERBAA T - EEZEREFHTEATRE
kEBREEURERRED EFFHIKHN
TEERFARREEEEEREEERT
o

BEFHEFBHNEARSEZ BEERS
REEBENGI —H - 2REFENLEER
EHRNHRERFBE RO - EFEZEMF
REETE REFELIZEXEENTS
ERAL BRAAEEEFERNEER
BE ~ FGBL R A BR ©

ExgeM BB ERGZ (BEMH £H%-
RERHMEX MERERFR)



Corporate Governance Report
EEXERRS

The Board has three independent non-executive Directors who
have appropriate and sufficient experience and qualifications. In
addition, two non-executive Directors are appointed to provide
guidance to the Board.

The Company has received an annual written confirmation
from each of the independent non-executive Directors of their
independence pursuant to the Listing Rules and considers them to
be independent of the management.

The terms of appointment for all the executive Directors, non-
executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors
are 3 years. All Directors shall be elected and removed by the
Shareholders in general meeting according to the Articles.

The policy relating to the board diversity of the Group (the “Board
Diversity Policy”) sets up the approach to achieve diversity on
the Board in order to ensure the members of the Board have
the required skills, experience, knowledge, expertise and other
qualities. In determining an optimum composition of the Board
and its committees, the Company will consider all aspects of
diversity, and take into account the Company’s business model
and specific needs from time to time. The selection of candidates
is based on a range of measurable objectives, including but
not limited to ethnicity, language, cultural and educational
background, industry experience, as well as professional
experience. All Board appointments will be based on meritocracy,
and candidates will be considered against objective criteria, having
due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.

The Board has a balanced mix of knowledge and skills, including
but not limited to business management, finance, audit,
investment, civil engineering and macroeconomic adjustment
and social development. They obtained degrees in various majors
including business administration, accounting, architecture and
civil engineering, finance and sociology. The Board Diversity Policy
also sets out the Board's commitment to gender diversity and
other diversity aspects, with the ultimate goal of achieving gender
parity on the Board. The Company currently has one female
Director, and the Board will take opportunities to increase the
proportion of female members over time as and when selecting
and making recommendation on suitable candidates as Directors.
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The nomination committee of the Company (the “Nomination
Committee”) is of the view that the Board achieved the
objectives of the Board Diversity Policy and shall review the
Board Diversity Policy and measurable objectives at least annually,
and as appropriate, to ensure its effectiveness. The Nomination
Committee will discuss any or necessary amendments on the
Board Diversity Policy and propose the amendments to the Board
for approval.

The Group also adhered to the diversity concept, including but not
limited to the gender perspective, in recruitment of employees. For
the 2021 Financial Year, the Group had 50 employees, of which
approximately 46% were female. The Company is of the view
that the current composition of employees has achieved gender
diversity.

All newly appointed Directors be provided with necessary
induction and information to ensure that they have a proper
understanding of the Group’s businesses and their statutory
supervision responsibilities as directors of listed companies. The
Company will update the Directors on the latest development
regarding the Group's businesses as well as the Listing Rules and
other applicable regulatory requirements, where appropriate. In
addition, all Directors are encouraged to participate in training
programmes held by qualified professionals in relation to the
revised code and amendments to the relevant Listing Rules, so as
to develop and update their knowledge and skills.

During the 2021 Financial Year, all the Directors have participated
in proper continuous professional development trainings to update
their knowledge and skills by attending briefings, conferences,
programmes, workshops and seminars as well as by way of further
education and self-study, so as to understand their roles, functions
and responsibilities.
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During the 2021 Financial Year, 9 Board meetings, one AGM and
three EGMs were held and the attendance of each Director is set

out as follows:

Executive Directors: HITESE .

Mr. Zhang Jing Ming SRELARSE A

Mr. Huang Chunfeng (appointed on 5 E=&$#4E4 (7220214
November 2021) 1M B5HEZT)

Mr. Leng Xiao Rong RINEE S

Non-executive Directors: FEPITESE .

Mr. Chau Ting Yan (re-designated from A ZEMSEAE (120214
executive Director to non-executive 1MESEHERITES
Director on 5 November 2021) FERBIERITES)

Mr. Ye Zhi E (resigned on 5 BEIEEE (720215
November 2021) 1158 &)

Mr. Yin Zong Chen FRELE

Independent Non-executive Directors: }%’_’Z FEHITESE !

Mr. Guo Lu Jin BELE

Mr. Luo Zhuo Qiang ?\éiﬁm%i

Ms. Gao Hong Hong BAAI LT

All Directors have access to the advice and assistance of the joint
company secretaries of the Company in relation to the Board
procedures and corporate governance matters.

The minutes of the Board meetings recorded all the matters
discussed by the Board and the matters resolved. Minutes of
Board meetings are kept by the joint company secretaries of
the Company and are available for inspection by any Director or
committee members.

The role of the chairman and the chief executive officer of the
Company are segregated and not exercised by the same individual.
The chairman is Mr. Zhang Jing Ming and the chief executive
officer is Mr. Huang Chunfeng.

With the support of the joint company secretaries of the
Company, the chairman of the Company ensures all the Directors
are provided with adequate information on matters discussed at
Board meetings in a timely manner.

P20 EMBFE > AATDBHRIREFE
g —RARRBERGR=ZRREFHIKX
T REFHLEEBREHIIWT -

Board
meetings AGM EGMs
B2 B2 R4 R

Exgges BEXE g
9/9 171 3/3
0/0 171 3/3
9/9 11 3/3
9/9 171 3/3
7/9 171 3/3
9/9 171 3/3
6/9 171 3/3
9/9 11 3/3
8/9 11 3/3
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The Remuneration Committee was established on 13 February
2012 with written terms of reference in compliance with the
CG Code. The majority of committee members are independent
non-executive Directors and the committee chairman is Mr. Guo
Lu Jin. Other committee members are Mr. Luo Zhuo Qiang and
Mr. Chau Ting Yan.

The roles of the Remuneration Committee include making
recommendations to the Board on the specific remuneration
packages of individual executive Directors and senior management
of the Company, including benefits in kind, pension benefits and
compensation payments (including any compensation payable for
loss or termination of their office or appointment), and making
recommendations to the Board of the remuneration on the
non-executive Directors.

Details of the attendance of the Remuneration Committee
meetings are as follows:

HFINEZE 2012828138 5a  WIgR T
=ERTHREEEHESEE - KEMHEE
EREABIUIFNTES BLEECTRES
PEBRE-AMEZEGNEARBSREE
KB EMRAE -

HINZEGHRBEEMENATEST KA
AR EERNBEHRMES SREEY
Mz RIER R ES (OERRS AR
B U IFRTESHFI R ES e M
B

HMEZE G TZNEHCEFEOT

Number of meetings EERH™ 2
Mr. Guo Lu Jin FESEE 2/2
Mr. Chau Ting Yan (appointed on 5 November 2021) BEmLE 7R2021F11B5HERT) 0/0
Mr. Luo Zhuo Qiang e 2/2
Mr. Ye Zhi E (resigned on 5 November 2021) BEREAE (P2021FE11A5HET) 2/2

During the 2021 Financial Year, the Remuneration Committee
has considered and reviewed the existing terms of employment
contracts of the executive Directors and the non-executive
Directors.

The remuneration of the senior management of the Company by
band for the 2021 Financial Year are set out in Note 15 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The Company established the Nomination Committee on 13
February 2012 with written terms of reference in compliance
with the CG Code. The majority of committee members are
independent non-executive Directors and the committee chairman
is Mr. Zhang Jing Ming. Other committee members include Mr.
Guo Lu Jin and Ms. Gao Hong Hong.
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The duties of the Nomination Committee are reviewed and
updated as follows:

RB2ZEEHNBECR RERENT !

to review the structure, size and composition (including
skills, knowledge and experience, length of service and
diversity of perspectives) of the Board at least annually
and to make recommendations on any proposed changes
to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;

to develop the criteria for identifying and assessing the
qualifications of and evaluating candidates for directorship;

to identify individuals who are qualified/suitable to
become a member of the Board and to select or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of
individuals nominated for directorships. Academic and
professional qualifications, business experience, expertise,
knowledge and diversity of perspectives required from
members of the Board as well as other requirements
under the Listing Rules will be assessed to determine if the
nomination is suitable;

to assess the independence of independent non-executive
Directors to determine their eligibility;

to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession planning for Directors, in particular, the
chairman and the chief executive and the policy concerning
the diversity of the Board members, and the measurable
objectives for implementing such policy;

to review and implement the Board Diversity Policy, as
appropriate and review the measurable objectives that the
Board has set for implementing the Board Diversity Policy,
and the progress on achieving these objectives;

to review and implement the nomination policy of the
Company, as appropriate. This includes the nomination
procedures and the process and criteria to select and
recommend candidates for directorship set out in the
nomination policy of the Company; and

other matters authorised by the Board.
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Details of the attendance of the Nomination Committee meetings
are as follow:

RR2ZEEEZNZTHCHFBUT

Number of meetings BERY 2
Mr. Zhang Jing Ming SRALAASE A 2/2
Mr. Guo Lu Jin LBRBEE 2/2
Ms. Gao Hong Hong BAAI L 2/2

During the 2021 Financial Year, the Nomination Committee has
reviewed the existing structure, size, composition and diversity of
the Board; assessing the independence of the independent non-
executive Directors; and reviewing the nomination policy of the
Company and the Board Diversity Policy.

The Company established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) on 13 February 2012 with written terms of
reference in compliance with the CG Code. The majority of
committee members are independent non-executive Directors and
the committee chairman is Mr. Luo Zhuo Qiang. Other committee
members are Mr. Yin Zong Chen and Ms. Gao Hong Hong.

The major duties of the Audit Committee are reviewed and
updated as follows:

o to be primarily responsible for making recommendations
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and
removal of the external auditor, and to approve the
remuneration and terms of engagement of the external
auditor, and to handle any problems of his or her
resignation or dismissal;

o to review and monitor the external auditor’s
independence, objectivity, and the effectiveness of the
audit process in accordance with applicable standards.
The Audit Committee should discuss with the auditor
the nature, scope of the audit, and reporting obligations
before the audit commences;

o to monitor the integrity of the Company’s financial
statements, annual reports and accounts, interim reports
and, if prepared for publication, quarterly reports, and to
review significant financial reporting judgments contained
in them;

. to review the Company's financial controls, and unless
expressly addressed by a separate Board risk committee,
or by the Board itself, to review the Company’s risk
management and internal control systems;
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o to ensure co-ordination between the internal and external
auditors, and to ensure that the internal audit function is
adequately resourced and has the appropriate standing
within the Company, and to review and monitor its
effectiveness; and

o to review the financial and accounting policies and
practices of the Group.

Details of the attendance of the Audit Committee meetings are as
follow:

. FE R BBAI SNES 12 BB B T1F1S 2 1%
A AR RANEEZNEES AT
NERHEREF LEHEFHEBEEN
AL DUR RS SR R EL BN 5 e

. B AEBM BRI BRKRE
o

BRLZEGERNEHCHFBENT

Number of meetings BERY 4
Mr. Luo Zhuo Qiang mEwLYE 4/4
Mr. Yin Zong Chen FRESE 4/4

Ms. Gao Hong Hong =

The Group's unaudited interim results for the six months ended
30 June 2021 and audited annual results for the 2021 Financial
Year have been reviewed by the Audit Committee in accordance
with the applicable accounting standards and requirements and
that adequate disclosures have been made. During the 2021
Financial Year, the Audit Committee has also reviewed and
discussed with the external auditor of the Company over the
financial reporting of the Company, and reviewed the 2021 audit
scope and fees.

The Audit Committee has met the external auditor without the
presence of executive Directors.

The Company has not established any committee responsible
for the corporate governance function of the Group and the
function has been collectively performed by the Board. The
Board acknowledges the overseeing of the corporate governance
function by the Board collectively. The Board is responsible for the
corporate governance functions with the following duties:

o to develop and review the Company's policies
and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations on changes and updating;

o to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of Directors and senior
management;

g 4/4
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o to review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

. to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and
Directors;

o to review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code

and disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report; and

o such other corporate governance duties and functions set
out in the CG Code (as amended from time to time) for
which the Board are responsible.

The Board has reviewed and approved the Corporate Governance
Report set out in this report. The Board has reviewed the
Company'’s corporate governance policies and practices, and the
Company'’s compliance with legal and regulatory requirements.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The Audit Committee is responsible for considering the
appointment of the external auditor and reviewing any non-audit
functions performed by the external auditor. During the 2021
Financial Year, the Company paid an aggregate of approximately
RMB 1,040,000 to the external auditor (including auditor of the
PRC subsidiaries) of which auditing services of approximately
RMB950,000 and non-audit services of approximately RMB90,000
respectively.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Following a specific enquiry, all
the Directors confirmed that they have complied with the Model
Code for the 2021 Financial Year.

DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
ACCOUNTS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for preparing the
Company's financial statements showing a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Group and in accordance with the
statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards. The
statement of the auditor of the Company regarding their reporting
responsibility to the Shareholders on the consolidated financial
statements of the Group is set out in the Independent Auditor’s
Report.
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The Board is responsible for preparing the financial statements
of the Company and the Group with the supports of finance
department of the Group. In preparing the financial statements,
the Board has applied the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and consistently followed the appropriate accounting
policies and provisions of laws.

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound
and effective risk management and internal control system
within the Group. The Group's system of internal control and risk
management includes a defined management structure with limits
of authority, and is designed to help the Group achieve its business
objectives, safeguard its assets against unauthorised use or
disposition, ensure the maintenance of proper accounting records
for the provision of reliable financial information for internal use
or for publication, and ensure compliance with relevant laws and
regulations. The system is designed to provide reasonable, but not
absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss, and
to manage rather than eliminate risks of failure in the Group's
operational systems and in the achievement of the Group’s
business objectives.

The Board is also responsible for reviewing from time to time the
effectiveness of the Group's risk management and internal control
system, including the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications
and experience, training programmes and budget of the Group's
accounting, internal audit and financial reporting functions as
well as those relating to the Group's environmental, social and
governance performance and reporting.

The Group has engaged CT Consultants Limited to provide
internal audit functions to review the control environment, risk
assessment, control activities, information system and monitoring
procedures of the Group during the 2021 Financial Year and
reported its findings to the Audit Committee.

The Board has reviewed the Group's risk management and
internal control system during the 2021 Financial Year, including
the report of CT Consultants Limited and the explanations by the
management. Issues raised for improvement had been identified
and appropriate actions were recommended.
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An inside information handling policy is in place to enable the
Group to handle inside information. The Board as a whole
is responsible for identifying and considering the disclosure
requirements and guidelines regarding inside information.

The Board is responsible for formulating overall corporate strategy,
monitoring and controlling of the performance of the Group
whereas the management of the Company is responsible for the
daily hands-on operation.

When the Board delegates its management and administrative
functions to the management of the Company, it has given clear
directions as to the powers of the management of the Company
and in particular, the management of the Company shall obtain
prior approval from the Board before making decisions or entering
into any commitments on behalf of the Company.

Ms. Qian Fang Fang was appointed as joint company secretary of
the Company on 6 March 2014. Mr. Chung Man Wai, Stephen,
engaged from external service provider, was appointed as joint
company secretary of the Company on 8 September 2020. Mr.
Zhang Jing Ming, the chairman of the Company, is the primary
contact for external company secretary. Each of Ms. Qian and Mr.
Chung undertook not less than 15 hours of relevant professional
training during the 2021 Financial Year.

The dividend policy of the Company (the “Dividend Policy”)
has been adopted by the Board on 29 March 2019. Under the
Dividend Policy, provided that the Group is profitable and without
affecting the normal operations of the Group, the Company may
consider to declare and pay dividends to the Shareholders.

The Company considers stable and sustainable returns to the
Shareholders to be its goal. In deciding whether to propose a
dividend and in determining the dividend amount, the Board takes
into account, among others:

o financial performance, liquidity position, business condition
and strategies of the Group;

o actual and future operation and demands for liquidity of
the Group;
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o expected future expansion plan of the Group;

o gearing ratio, credit facilities and indebtedness level of the
Group;

° gains, losses, retained profits and distributable reserves of
the Group;

o expectation of the Shareholders and investors and industry
practices;

o general market condition;

o any restrictions against declaration of dividends; and

o any other relevant factors which the Board may deem
appropriate.

In proposing or declaring dividends, the Company shall
maintain adequate cash reserves for meeting its working capital
requirements, future growth and its shareholding value. In
accordance with the Articles, all applicable regulations and factors
above, the Board may, from time to time, pay interim dividends or
special dividends to the Shareholders which the Board considers
reasonable after taking into account of the financial condition
and profit of the Company, and the Company may also announce
final dividends in forms of any currencies at the general meeting,
provided that any dividend must not exceed the amount proposed
by the Board.

The Board will continue to review the Dividend Policy from time
to time and reserves the right in its sole and absolute discretion
to update, amend and/or modify the Dividend Policy at any time.
The Dividend Policy shall in no way constitute a legally binding
commitment by the Company in respect of its future dividend and/
or in no way obligate the Company to declare a dividend at any
time or from time to time.

The Company considers that effective communication with the
Shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
for investors to understand the Group's business performance
and strategies. The Company also recognises the importance
of transparency and timely disclosure of corporate information,
which will enable Shareholders and investors to make the best
investment decisions.
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The Company maintains a website at www.shenyang747.com,
to provide up-to-date information on the Company's business
operations and developments, financial information, and
corporate governance practices.

The Company endeavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with
its Shareholders, in particular, through the AGM or other general
meetings to communicate with the Shareholders and encourage
their participation. The chairman of the Board as well as the
chairmen of the Audit Committee, Nomination Committee and
Remuneration Committee will make themselves available at the
AGM to meet with the Shareholders.

The chairman of the Board, the chairman or the representatives of
each committee together with the external auditor have attended
the AGM to answer any questions raised by the Shareholders.

The forthcoming AGM will be held in June 2022. The notice of
AGM will be sent to the Shareholders in due course.

The Company will continue to maintain an open and effective
investor communication policy and to update investors on relevant
information on the Group's business in a timely manner, subject to
relevant regulatory requirements. The Company has reviewed the
implementation and effectiveness of the investor communication
policy and considered it to be effective.

To safeguard Shareholders’ interests and rights, a separate
resolution is proposed for each substantially separate issue at
general meetings, including the election of individual Director.

All resolutions put forward at general meetings will be voted on
by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted
on the websites of the Company and of the Stock Exchange after
each general meeting.

Two or more Shareholders holding in aggregate 10 per cent or
more of the Shares carrying the right to vote at the meeting may,
in accordance with the requirements set out in the Articles, make
a requisition to the Board to convene an EGM stating the object
of the meeting. The Board shall as soon as possible proceed to
convene the EGM of the Shareholders or a class meeting thereof
after receiving the requisition.
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SHAREHOLDERS ENQUIRIES

Any enquiries regarding the shareholding of H-Shares, including
the transfer of Shares, change of address, loss of certificate, etc.,
should be sent to the Company’s H-Share Registrar and Transfer
Office, Hong Kong Registrars Limited at Shops 1712-16, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong.

Any enquires relating to the Company should be sent to the
Company's business premise for the attention of the chairman of
the Board.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS
There was no change in the Articles during 2021 Financial Year.

The Articles is published on the website of the Company and the
Stock Exchange.

RREH

BRAHRRENTANEE (BEROMBE
Bt B R RES) IR AATBIHIR
HBRERESBESEILAERAR Mt
AEBBFEEAERISIFEMPNI7I8
1712-165% P & o

BRI ABNERNEARRER
MBEREER-
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BIEXM
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BIZHEMER S

E(FE)SHENFEEMAERAT

/Asian Alliance (HK) CPA Limited

TO THE MEMBERS OF

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
ERABEERMNBRAT

(incorporated in People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited (the
"Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
"Group”) set out on pages 64 to 283, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2021, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2021, and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRSs"”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants ("the Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

HNEGLARERRHARABRKRRK

(RPEA R RHE 2 AL BB R A E])
ER

KT EGLAAZRERMERAR (&
NE) REWBAG @iEIEEE)) FIRNE
64AEE283E MR M IR 152021
FENANENGEHFRRERUREEZA
FEENGEEER GAoBEakEMEE
WER GERAEHREGEERERER
MRtz e MBHERN =T (BEEEEBUR
) o

BMRE ZEHREUFRRERES ST
A E ((EE G AE)) BHENESEH
BHREEL (EBUHRSEEL) MEAEK
NaMEETY BEEF2021F128318H
REMBERAIRBEEZH IEFEENGEETTFE
KRG ERER2 TEEREBE AR
B BIREZ BRE

BERZEE

HFIRREBE RS RMAIE B HE
Al (ERZBER) ETES - HAREZ
FEANEEFHNRMPIRE NEZEA
MBS BREAENEF 8 - RiE
BBE MR CRMINEE AR T TH

(TsFBU) - A\ S£EE BRME
BITRETANEMBETEE HFEE
HPIFT RS RBERTRERBEE MR
PNEREHER-
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BB IR S

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the

consolidated financial statements of the current period.

matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our

FRBESFERRBERMANET R E  BR
HEAPGEEMBRENEBIRDEENSE
Ho B FREEHGREUHRRERET
B UERERNER NETERERN > M
IHELEEREEHEBNER

These

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Key audit matter

MEEEE

Valuation of investment properties

As disclosed in Note 21 to the consolidated financial
statements, at 31 December 2021, investment
properties, which were stated at fair value, amounted to
approximately RMB253,400,000.

AR S M B RRM 21T IRES > 122021812831
B> #AnBEIIERNEEYERNARE253,400,000

JT °©

Loss from changes in fair value of investment properties
of approximately RMB13,900,000 was recognised in the
Group’s consolidated statement of profit or loss for the
year ended 31 December 2021.
REEREE2021F12831 8 EEENGGER TR
BEMEANBEBEEEE B AKE13,900,0007T

The management performed valuations on the fair value
of investment properties with the assistance from an
independent professional valuer.
EEETHEIISXELEMNED THREMENLAB
BET TG

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

ZAREG ERTE PR NAEHN

REYFEHIGEE

Our audit procedures in relation to the valuation of the
investment properties included:

RPEREEENREYENT NI EFEIE !

- Evaluating the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the independent professional valuer;

- HMEBUEXGLENEE SENOREEML

- Assessing the appropriateness and reasonableness
of the valuation methodologies; and
- HMEHEFENEEMREEMN &

- Assessing the reasonableness of the key inputs used
in the valuation of investment properties at year
end, including the rental in reversionary period,
vacancy rate, yield, market rents, market unit rate
of individual unit and adjustment factors for size,
view and floor level of property and timing of
comparable transactions against current market
data and entity specific information on a sample
basis.
RERTEREVEGLEFRAREBRABENS
B OiEERANES ZEX \WEEXK -G
ME BEBMNTHBEUREMERRE B
BEMNRRERRAR  UEARER HRERTIZH
BREBREEERIETIHE R ZHEEZH -

T I 2 3% R iR 0y A PR )
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Key audit matter

BB EE

Valuation of investment properties (Continued)

The fair value of certain investment properties were
determined by adopting the term and reversion analysis of
investment approach. The valuation is sensitive to market
rents with key inputs including rental in reversionary
period, vacancy rate and yield.
ETHREMEAABENDRBREH EZNERKERLR D
METE - HEHEBFARAABBENTIZHEHR 81F
ERNEE  TEX R

The fair values of certain investment properties were
determined by adopting the direct comparison method.
The valuation is sensitive to the market unit rate of
comparable properties and adjustment factors for
size, view and floor level of property and timing of the
comparable transactions.
ETREMERARDEBENDRABEFLBIAETE o hER
AILEMENTHEURKRYEERE KRB RIEENRE
BRI 2= LUK BT EE 32 7 RO B S 2 BE R

We identified the valuation of investment properties as a
key audit matter due to the significance of the balance
to the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
combined with the judgements involved in determining the
inputs used in the valuation.
BARAREVENGEESBRESFE DARKE
METERGEMBREPAGNSEER MLEE
& & R A RO A\ BB RS e ) i o

Impairment assessment of deposit paid for
acquisition of properties

As disclosed in Note 24(a) to the consolidated
financial statements, at 31 December 2021, deposit
of approximately RMB149,100,000 (the “Properties
Deposits”) was paid for acquisition of properties (the
“Properties Acquisition”).

SNt B SRR FE24(a) PRI EE » 122021412831
H EMWEDE (HERE) SHTENARE
149,100,0007¢ (T4%ET&)) ©

The management performed a valuation on the properties
with the assistance from an independent professional
valuer. With reference to the valuation, the management
concluded that an impairment loss of approximately
RMB7,170,000 was recognised in respect of the Properties
Deposit as at 31 December 2021.
EEETBUSEXEGLEMBE THYEETHE K2
ZhER BEEML 102021F128318 i+
FESDIRLE R EAI AR E7,170,0007T ©

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

ZHRBBEFFERAEEPENAREN

REWE1E1E (8)

BB FE P32 (95T & 89 (B 5712

Our audit procedures in relation to the impairment
assessment of deposit paid for acquisition of properties
included:

BB BMERS M ENRETENESEZEFE
=

- Performing an independent check on the
ownership of the land in which the properties
located;

-  HYEFENIMBEERETEISRSE

- Evaluating the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the independent professional valuer;

HEBUEXGEMNBEN ENREEN

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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Key audit matter

BB EE

Impairment assessment of deposit paid for
acquisition of properties (Continued)

We identified the impairment assessment of the Properties
Deposit for the Properties Acquisition as a key audit matter
due to the fact that management’s assessment of the
recoverable amount of the Properties Deposit involved
significant judgment.
ENEEBRNYERTS DRSS ENESFT I RERH
i > RAPTR Y E W BRI R 5] S RUBE ST L FIFRAR SR
st

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

ZHRBBEFFERAEEPENAREN

BB F 3% (13T £ B9 8 BT ()

Assessing the appropriateness and reasonableness
of the valuation methodologies;

SHEEEDEANBEEMERGEE

Evaluating the reasonableness of source data of
significant inputs, including comparable market
transactions used by the valuer;
THEEREARBIRNSIEY &G EMPTA
AILEHIER S ;

Obtaining an understanding from the management
about the status of the construction process and
progress of the Properties Acquisition;

MEEETHIREERERBERNBR

Obtaining a confirmation from the vendor with
respect to the amount of the Properties Deposits as
at 31 December 2021;

BEHERR2021F12831 BT = ENE

RE

Reviewing the relevant correspondences and
documents provided by the management to
evaluate the status and progress of the Properties
Acquisition; and

FEREIRE IR HAVAERDE R B XXM LGEHEY U
BERRER ; &

Discussing with the management on the timing
when the Properties Acquisition can be finalised.

HEEEmYEWERRAEE-

T I 2 3% R iR 0y A PR )
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Key audit matter

BB EE

Impairment assessment on other receivables

As disclosed in Note 26(b) to the consolidated financial
statements, as at 31 December 2021, the Group’s
gross amount of other receivables of approximately
RMB226,622,000, and an allowance of credit losses of
approximately RMB86,550,000 were included in the
Group'’s consolidated statement of financial position.
MUN4R & BT IR R MI5E26(b)PTIR EE > 522021412831
H> BEEHMEWRRBELAS ARE226,622,000
7T s B BEEHEA AR 186,550,000tEstA &5
BERGRE BRI R

The impairment loss on other receivables, net of reversal,
of approximately RMB5,331,000 was recognised in the
Group's consolidated statement of profit or loss for the
year ended 31 December 2021.
REEEHE2021F12831 B ELFENGKESIBRERT
FESE H Mt WG AR E B 18 (N ERERE) A AR
5,331,0007T ©

The allowance for credit loss of other receivables represents
the management’s best estimates at the end of the
reporting period of expected credit losses under Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standard 9: Financial Instrument
Expected Credit Loss Model, with the assistance of an
independent professional valuer.
HMEWRNEE B EREETEIIE X EMAHE
T EEERBEEMBREENFESR EMIAI B
REMARTBEREEREEX TRRCEEEENREM
te

The management assessed whether the credit risk of other
receivables have increased significantly since their initial
recognition, and apply a three-stage impairment model to
calculate their expected credit losses.

EEENMEHMBKRNEERRBVTEDUARES
BE LA UEA=REHERAEAEHEAREES

B

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

ZHRBBEFFERAEEPENAREN

Bt kg a1

Our audit procedures in relation to the impairment
assessment of other receivables included:

RPEEMBRR R EF ENEFEF 8 !

- Evaluating the competence, capabilities and
objectivity of the independent professional valuer;

- HMEBUSEGLERNEE EOQREEME

- Understanding and evaluating the modelling
methodologies for expected credit losses
measurement, assessed the reasonableness of the
model selection and key measurement parameters
determination;

- AMBLLETRRAEEGBERIANG L TG
BRABEURETEEZAE2HESEIE

= For the historical information, discussing with the
management to understand the management’s
identification of significant increase in credit
risk, defaults and credit-impaired receivables,
corroborated management’s explanation with
supporting evidence;

- HRBFER HAEEBEENRUTHREEREER
HAEERBBEEGN BEAREERERK
PO U FRIRRERS EIRENRE

- For forward-looking measurement, assessing the
reasonableness of economic indicator selection,
economic scenarios and weightings application,
assessed the reasonableness of the estimation by
comparing with industry data;

- HRAEME R SHEEEEREE KESRER
RERARSHE  WBHB L BRITESIRRTE

(GRS N=F:

- Challenging the management the sufficiency of
impairment loss based on the specific facts and
circumstances; and

- REARSERBEREREEEHRESENE
HEESRE ; &

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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Key audit matter
RREEER

Impairment assessment on other receivables
(Continued)

The measurement models of expected credit losses involves

significant management judgement and assumptions,

primarily including the following:

FAHREEERNAERII R EERBERAE RRR
BEENTRIE!

o selection of appropriate model and determination
of relevant key measurement parameters, including
probability of default, loss given default and
exposure at default;

o WESERAREBETHEMAEESE2EH GIEEYN
BB ERENRRE ;

o criteria for determining whether or not there was a
significant increase in credit risk or a default; and
s HETXRAAEERRBEEMIENRRG &

o economic indicator for forward-looking
measurement, and the application of economic
scenarios and weightings.

e  HIEMSENKEER UkGHKERIERE
Ho

We consider impairment assessment on other receivables
as a key audit matter because of its significance to the
consolidated financial statements and the significant
estimates and judgement involved in determining the
expected credit losses allowance on the other receivables.
BMRDAEMEUCRIEN R ET G ARARETEFE I
TPHREHGEHHRENEE N R EE HMEWRIE
WTERR(E BB IR B H T R B A (51 R A i o

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

ZAREGEREE PR NAEHN

A EW ey 1E TS ()

- Checking major data inputs used in the expected
credit loss models on sample basis to the Group's

record.
- BB SERARNTEREEREBEREIFA
HNEZEERHAE-

T I 2 3% R iR 0y A PR )
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE CHARGED
WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors of the Company
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
of the Company are responsible for assessing the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors of the Company either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

Hith&#t

EARESFHHMENGS - HMhEHE
ETHERERANER EF8REEaME
BRRBFIBZBENRE o

RPHEAMERENER L RS E
K BET RS RS EMEN SR IATR

BYEESE S ©
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MRZFIDHEMERFEERER > HMA
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Igo

EFEREHEEANAIMGESMBRREAK
EHRE
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's
internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors of the Company.

HANER EHRAMBREEEES AR
FEBRPRFFRERMENNERERNGE
BERFRR I HASRERMAERZBENR
HoRBERMHEZEMHFR HMAESE
FERRERIFHER S FRILMUIN AR ST EH
AR - AT ERABEN T EFHEA
ALTEERE LERE - SEBRERSKTHN
fRe8 > BREREBRREBZEERETH
B AR —EARERFERBERIE I8
ORI LA ARG SRR S e IR G IERHE
PPN ERER I SER B M BREME
P& M HB AR & A TS R AR P R L BOASTERE
AIERABISEERPIMRIFE R

ERESERBENETESFNBRESD &K
PERT FXAE R TEXREREE-
IR

- #ABIAFHEH AR R M E AR
G BREFEEABRNER R
RITESEFUERRELERRE UKk
ERGEMBENERE  FRRMA
ERIVER - B IEER BES R BBER
RE BRER  ERERL SOEER
BRI~ £ > IR AE SRR EREFT
EYRNERBROARSINREER
KSR ME A B ATERATE R o
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- Conclude on the appropriateness of the Company's
directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Group
to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, action taken to
eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Asian Alliance (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
Chung Chi Chiu

Practising Certificate Number: P0O6610

8/F., Catic Plaza

8 Causeway Road
Causeway Bay
Hong Kong

14 April 2022
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
rEEER

For the year ended 31 December 2021

EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

Continuing operations FBREEM%
Revenue 1§
Contracts with customers BEEEHK
Leases HE

Total revenue B

Cost of sales HE A
Gross profit EF

Other income HAW A

TRHIEEEIBEE TR
BERE > FREE
TR RS B R R R S0RY

Impairment losses under expected
credit loss model, net of reversal
Impairment loss recognised in respect

of property, plant and equipment RERE

Impairment loss recognised in respect of BTN
deposit paid BERE

Loss from changes in fair value of investment &% A A BEZHHM
properties &518

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries, net HEWB AR mFEE

Exchange gain, net BE 2 U 2R 7 RE

Depreciation e

Staff costs BT A

Other operating expenses Hh& &

Finance cost ELE= %N

Loss before tax PRI ARS8

Income tax expense PR

RERBEEEHZERN

Loss for the year from continuing

operations E518
Discontinued operations BARIERE T
Profit (loss) for the year from KEDKRIEKEER

FRE (B8

discontinued operations

FARE

Loss for the year

Notes

Mt

18

24

21

10

12

14

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT AEBBTIT
46,075 6,624
947 384
47,022 7,008
(46,336) (6,666)
686 342
2,490 3,006
(5,344) (10,504)

= (36,380)

(7,170) =
(13,900) (428)
12,381 15,554
1,193 1,993
(1,257) (1,629)
(6,649) (4,486)
(9,984) (5,319)
(67) (31
(27,621) (37,882)
(6) (96)
(27,627) (37,978)
2,553 (10,300)
(25,074) (48,278)
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
FeEEER

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

2021 2020
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
=3 AR¥TTT ARBEF T
(Loss) profit for the year attributable KATHEE AEEER
to owners of the Company: (B518) &7 -
— from continuing operations —REFEKEER (26,090) (34,016)
— from discontinued operations —REBRIEKEER 2,554 (5,665)
Loss for the year attributable to owners 2B EE AELEANES
of the Company 18 (23,536) (39,681)
Loss for the year attributable to
non-controlling interests: JEER S FE (L RS IE ¢
— from continuing operations —REFEKEER (1,537) (3,962)
— from discontinued operations —REBERIEKEET 1) (4,635)
Loss for the year attributable to non-
controlling interests FEFER R S FE (G RS 1R (1,538) (8,597)
(25,074) (48,278)
Loss per share SREE 6
REFERERBRIE
From continuing and discontinued operations 4% & 275
— Basic (RMB cents) —EA&x (ANEBED) (1.60) (2.70)
— Diluted (RMB cents) —#% ARBD) N/AF 5 3 N/AZ 5 F3
From continuing operations REFBREER
— Basic (RMB cents) —EX ANREBD) (1.78) (2.31)
— Diluted (RMB cents) —#% ARBD) N/ATRE R N/AZ 3 B
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

melRmkEMEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

Loss for the year FREE

Other comprehensive (expense) income EHfthZ&E (FIs) kA

Items that will not be reclassified to TEEN S EEEmIEA
profit or loss:
Fair value (loss) gain on investments BARBESAEMEZEIA
in equity instruments at fair value HNERATAKRENARNEE
through other comprehensive income (B518) Uz

Items that may be reclassified subsequently B BJGEE#T I E B2

to profit or loss: BH
Exchange differences arising on MEBIINEREE
translation of foreign operations bE R =28

Other comprehensive expense for the year, FREMEMEEI k%

net of income tax FriSiR

Total comprehensive expense for FREEM%
the year 4R

Total comprehensive expense Ty EEEEAS
attributable to: 4aEE -
— Owners of the Company e VAEIEZZ= DN
— Non-controlling interests — IR

Total comprehensive (expense) TATEBEAEGEZE
income attributable to owners of (FAsk) Unzk4m%E -
the Company:
— from continuing operations —RBFEREER
— from discontinued operations —REBEARILREER

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AR¥TF T
(25,074) (48,278)
(3,031) 52
9) (2,321)
(3,040) (2,269)
(28,114) (50,547)
(26,470) (40,889)
(1,644) (9,658)
(28,114) (50,547)
(28,894) (33,927)
2,424 (6,962)
(26,470) (40,889)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

mEMBIRNRR

At 31 December 2021
52021412831 H

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Investment properties

Equity instruments at fair value through
other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI")

Deposits paid
Deferred tax assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Properties under development
Contract costs

Contract assets

Deposits and other receivables
Restricted bank balances
Bank balances and cash

Assets classified as held for sale

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade payables

Contract liabilities

Other payables and accruals
Lease liabilities — current portion

Amount due to a non-controlling interest

Amount due to a shareholder
Tax liabilities

Liabilities associated with assets classified

as held for sale

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES

EREBEE
ME -BEKRKE 18
FREEE 20
KEYE 21
BARBESAHMERE

WA (MEAREESA

Hh2mU AL

HNRATA 23
[=ANHER 24
IRIERIEE & 34
MEBIEE

FREE R 19
BHIRLAR 25
BHEE 26 (a)
5] & R AU 26 (b)
ZIRHIIRIT4E B 27
RITHEERRIRE 28

DEAFRHENEE 13

Bt =Ni=]
[ETERR 29
=L 30
HihEI R EstE A 37
HEsE-REHD 32
BT —IEERRERRIE 39
B — % R FIE 39
mEas
DEASIEIHER
EEMENEaE 13
MEIEERE
HEERTHEAR

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ICLISE  ARETR
597 12,307

930 15,103
253,400 157,300
31,852 34,883
141,930 294,100
31 31
428,740 513,724
129,268 =
100,518 131,761
295 =
140,272 164,169
77,101 75,826
7,083 2,343
454,537 374,099
- 10,307
454,537 384,406
150,443 65,797
10,488 54,926
64,212 86,339
760 676
1,621 -
943 2,153
1,494 1,532
229,961 211,423
- 1,978
229,961 213,401
224,576 171,005
653,316 684,729
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

mEMBRRER

At 31 December 2021
202141283 1H

2021
RMB’'000
ARBFT
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ERBEE
Other payables and accruals HtERIERESER 37 258 =
Lease liabilities — non-current portion HMEaE-IERHE D 32 189 =
447 -
NET ASSETS BEFE 652,869 684,729
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BRRHE
Share capital &N 33 1,469,376 1,469,376
Reserves Egic] (818,427) (791,340)
Equity attributable to owners NATHEEB NEEER
of the Company 650,949 678,036
Non-controlling interests JEITREHE = 1,920 6,693
TOTAL EQUITY Mg 652,869 684,729

The consolidated financial statements on pages 64 to 283 were F4BEE283EFIINGEHBRE K
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on EER2022F4B 140 ZERIZRESH > I

14 April 2022 and are signed on its behalf by: HTEEREREE
Zhang Jing Ming Leng Xiao Rong
SRAXER RINER
Director Director
EF EF
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

n‘7r A *Eﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021E12831HLEEE

At 1 January 2020

Loss for the year

Qther comprehensive income (expense)
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
Fair value gain on investments in
equity instruments at FVTOCI

Items that may be redlassified subsequently to
profit or loss:
Exchange differences arising on translation of
foreign operations

Other comprehensive income (expense) for the year,

net of income tax

Total comprehensive income (expense) income
for the year

Release of FVTOC reserve upon disposal of
investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

Disposal of a subsidiary (Note 36(b))

Acquisition of subsidiaries (Vote 35(b))
At 31 December 2020
Loss for the year

Qther comprehensive (expense) income
Items that will not be reciassified to proft or foss:
Fair value loss on investments in
equity instruments at FVTOCI

ftems that may be redlassified subsequently to
profit or loss:
Exchange differences arising on translation of
foreign operations

Other comprehensive (expense) income for the year,

net of income tax
Total comprehensive (expense) income for the year

Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 36(a))

Acquisition of a subsidiary (\ote 35@))

At 31 December 2021

R2020£1818 1469376 320476 105,028 (54,290) 1848 (1,123513) 718925 83588 807513
ERER - - - - - (39681)  (39,681) (8597)  (48278)
HE2EHA (B

FEENHEEEE B!

BARBEGAENRE

WANRAT BREMN

AhEENE - - - 5 = = 52 = 5
ﬁéfiﬁﬁ%ﬁfﬁ&‘z

M%M%Eiz

ERER - - - - (1,260) - (1,260) (1,061) 2301)
EREMZERA (%)

MkESH - - = 5 (1,260) = (1,208) (1,061) (2,269)
ER2ARA

(Eak - - - 5 (1260)  (39681) (40,889 (9658)  (50,547)
HERARBES AR

2ERAZRETERH

BREAAEESALM

2ERANER - - - 18984 - (18,984) = = S
HE—EHBAT Hsan) - - - - - - - a7 (4711)
B AR (E9m) - - - - - - - 2474 2474
20205128318 1469376 320476 105,028 (35,254) 588 (1182,178) 678,036 6693 684729
FRER - - - - = (2353)  (23536) (1538) (25074
Hih2E %) WA

FEEHHEEEEZER !

BARBEHAENRE

WARRAT B&EN

NAEEHE - - - (3031) - - (3,031) - (3031)
ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁfﬁﬁ‘z

I#&EE%%EEZ

ERER - - - - 97 = 97 (106) 9
EREMEE @) WA

IkFSH - - - (3,031) 97 = (2,934) (106) (3,040)
FR2E B2 BALE - - - (3031) 97 (2353)  (26470) (164 (8114)
HEMBAT #Z3606) - - - - (617) - (617 4,093) (4,710)
hE-RBHEAR HiZe) - - - - - - - 964 964
R20215128318 1469376 320476 105028  (38,.285) 68 (1,205714) 650949 1920 652869

D0214F LA T 1 IS 28 T 38 iy A FR 2 )
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEEmEYR

For the year ended 31 December 2021

EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE
Notes: Kzt -
(a) Share premium (a)

Share premium comprises surplus between the value of net assets
acquired and the nominal value of domestic shares issued as a result
of the incorporation of the Company as a joint stock limited company
and the share premium from the issuance of H-shares.

(b) Statutory surplus reserve (b)

The Group is required to set aside 10% of its profit after taxation
prepared in accordance with the PRC accounting standards and
regulations to the statutory surplus reserve until the balance reaches
50% of their respective paid up capital or registered capital, where
further appropriation will be made at the directors’ recommendation.
Such reserve can be used to reduce any losses incurred or increased the
capital.

() Distributable reserve (o)

Pursuant to the relevant PRC regulations, distributable reserve shall
be the lower of the accumulated distributable profits determined in
accordance with PRC accounting standards and regulations as stated
in the PRC statutory audited financial statements and the accumulated
distributable profits determined in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. The Group did not have
any reserve available for distribution as at 31 December 2021 and
2020.

(d) FVTOCI reserve (d)

The FVTOCI reserve represents cumulative gains and losses arising from
revaluation of equity instruments at FVTOCI that have been recognised
in other comprehensive income, net of amounts reclassified to profit or
loss when those equity instruments at FVTOCI are disposed of. Gains
and losses arising from revaluation of equity instruments at FVTOCI will
not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNU

IR s E

B i B IR P E EEER A AT
BRBHERADEMRIMETHONER
EiE2 M HES MRS THIR A £ 05
Gt

EEBRBRAEE

RIEPE G StERFOER  AEBBEZRR
BEMNPEII0%EREERFATRES  H
R AEEEIRES AR R AR
BAMS0% E—PHNRARBAEERES-
ZABE UAER D EEENEABER
1BANAR A o

AN EZ

REBEPHBEAZREG AIHIEZEELR
AP EE R ROAREE 2 SR P EE
ERBZMBFRETZ Rt A H# o REH £21R
BEAARGTRAEE Z Rt A 9 ki
FME 2 BRIEE o REER2021F K20205F
128318 it fAE I o] i3 fic 2 4 o

BRAARGBESARLMEEBANGHE

BRAAEESARMEEBRANREERERER
Ht2EWARZNIZEAABESARME
HWARNRATASEEEN R REREB
B HBERERANBESAEMEENRA
NEZTANEERENDEEEENE
B BAABESFAREMEERANRAEAT
ASMEENRHERBENERBBETE
EMNEERE -
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

REHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021E12831HLEEE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss for the year

— From continuing operations
— From discontinued operations

Adjustments for:
Income tax
Interest income

Dividends from equity investments

Rent concession

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Impairment losses on other receivables, net

Impairment losses on contract assets
Impairment losses on loan and

interest receivables, net

Impairment loss recognised in respect of
property, plant and equipment
Impairment loss recognised in respect of deposit

paid

Loss on deregistration of a subsidiary

Loss from changes in fair value of

investment properties

Gain on disposal of subsidiaries, net
Loss on written-off of property,

plant and equipment
Finance cost

Operating cash flows before movements in

working capital

Increase in properties under development
Decrease (increase) in contract costs
Decrease in deposits and other receivables

Increase in contract asset
Decrease in trade payables

Decrease in contract liabilities
Decrease in amount due to non-controlling interest
Decrease in other payables and accruals

Cash (used in) generated from operations

Income tax refunded, net

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

FEAE
FREE
— KRB ESEER
—RE RIS
EEE
Frig
B WA
RERERE
A E R
ME- R R REITE
FREEEITE
H fth U R IE s E 5 18
R
EHNEERERE
FEW S TR A BIRE
EigFam
TMYE - BE K&
RGBSR EEE
MBI ERRIE
&5i8
5T EH— B B A BT
&518
REYENNEEES
ByEs18
HEWB AT NG F5
EE Y BB R
R ERESE
=1 %N

EEESEIANEE
RERE
I 25 B9 R 1B 0
BRpARELD (Em)
5 5 Ko HL A FEWURRRL D
GREERM
FEATBRRRAL D
GHEaERD
RIS/ SEbE A
HthEI Bt &R
e

&R (FRA) SRS
RIEBFIISHIFER

RS (PFRA) FRISERE
FER

20214F)

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT AE®TIT
(27,627) (37,978)
2,553 (10,300)
6 186
(153) (829)
(2,136) (1,934)
(32) (145)
133 196
1,124 1,433
5,331 10,520
13 =

= 10,159

= 36,380
7,170 =
- 4
13,900 428
(14,953) (15,554)
66 =

67 31
(14,538) (7,403)
(7,452) =
31,243 (3,637)
17,634 47,553
(308) =
(560) (1,434)
(44,438) (6,823)
= (877)
(6,394) (495)
(24,813) 26,884
9) 758
(24,822) 27,642

T B R AR 25 7
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

= A ==
SEHRERER
For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest received

Deposit paid

Dividend received from equity investments

Net cash inflow (outflow) on disposal of subsidiaries

Net cash inflow (outflow) on acquisition of
subsidiaries

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceed from disposal of equity instruments
at FVTOCI

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment to shareholder

Advance from non-controlling interest
(Increase) decrease in restricted bank balances

Repayment of lease liabilities

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
THE END OF THE YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 31 DECEMBER, represented by:
Bank balances and cash
Bank balance and cash included in
assets classified as held for sales

REES

BB

BsT#

REREEWRE

HERBABNEERA
(i) 88

WENBARMNRTRA
Ot t) 348

BEME -BERRE

HERARBESTAHM
EEHWARRETARN
PRiSRIR

REFEBFRE FA) B
FER

REES

A AR BRIE TR

FEHE IR 1 2 F R

ZIRHIIRITARR (B0
e

BEHERRE

(AR REMEEHIR
EFEE

RERFESEEEEEM
(RiL) B8R

MB1ENRERRE
FEER

EXREHTE:
FER

FERNRERREEFE
1=

R12A3MHNRERRE
FEIBER B :
IRITiEG RIS
SFAD AT IEIHNERN

BENRTERK
iz

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

2021

RMB’000
ARBTT

153
2,136
31,109

17
(690)

32,725

(1,210)
1,621

(1,275)
(1,294)

(2,158)

5,745

2,497

(1,159)

7,083

7,083

7,083

2020
RMB000
ARBTIT

10
(37,000)
1,370

18,476
(32,088)

(3,066)

4,716
(799)

851

(3,595)
7,644

(1,552)

2,497

2,343

154

2,497



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited (the
“Company”) is a joint stock limited company incorporated
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC").

The address of the principal place of business of the
Company in PRC has been changed from Room 2-12-
5, Block B, Diwang Club Apartment, No. 19 Wenyi Road,
Shenhe District, Shenyang, the PRC to Room 3802, Block
N, Zhidi Mansion, No. 55, Xinghua North Street, Tiexi
District, Shenyang, the PRC with effect from 1 September
2021.

The address of the registered office of the Company in PRC
is No. 1-4, 20A, Central Street, Shenyang Economic and
Technological Development Zone, the PRC.

The address of the principal place of business in Hong
Kong has been changed from 8/F, Skyway Centre, 23
Queen’s Road West, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong to Room
2507, 25/F, Tower 1, Lippo Centre, 89 Queensway, Hong
Kong with effect from 1 September 2021.

The Company is an investment holding company and the
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in Note 40
to the consolidated financial statements. The Group was
also engaged in credit business and securities investments
which was discontinued during the year ended 31
December 2020 (Note 13).

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Renminbi (“RMB"). Other than those subsidiaries
established in Hong Kong whose functional currencies are
Hong Kong Dollars (“HK$"), the functional currency of the
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively known as the
“Group”) are RMB.

The Company’s H-shares are listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) with effect
from 16 December 1999.

BEABERRMNARAS (IE2
A1) B—REFEARHKMER (T4
BL) sEMR BRI ARAT

AR REREEE E ML it
BB EER LA & SCE R 195k
FELLERABEBEE2-12-5F B 5 AT
JLEE i Fh & EE LA S5 R B AR
NEE3802E » H2021F9F 1HEE R o

AT BRI MIEE R 2 ka1
AR B E RS &OE R T RR 8 & R R oK
205 1-45E 0

ARABREBNTEE ML it
BEHRES LIREFAEAE23IEREF
DSIEEE LB BT EEIFR HE T
DV —HA25#82507F » B2021497 1
HiEER o

AT BKREERAT  ERB AT
FEEFHNGSMBFRERM 400
REBTREEEESREHRE
FZEFONEZE2020F12831HLEE
BRI (5x13) ©

REMBERENUARE (AR 5
Mo BRMBEBRINZEWB AT
B (T8 RUMEEKIN AR
RAERBREMBAR WHE
MZAcsEM@)) RITHEEE TS

AATIHIHIE E1999F 128 16 B EETE
EBBRERSZMEBERAR (TH3ZFR)
ke
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4= A

R MR AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

2.

APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") for the first
time, which are mandatorily effective for the annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021 for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions

Interest Rate Benchmark
Reform — Phase 2

Amendments to
HKFRS 16
Amendments to
HKFRS 9, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards
("HKAS") 39,
HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4
and HKFRS 16

In addition, the Group has early applied the Amendment to
HKFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30
June 2021.

In addition, the Group applied the agenda decision of the
IFRS Interpretations Committee (the “Committee”) of the
International Accounting Standards Board issued in June
2021 which clarified the costs an entity should include
as “estimated costs necessary to make the sale” when
determining the net realisable value of inventories.

Except as described below, the application of the
amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has had no
material impact on the Group’s financial positions and
performance for the current and prior years and/or on
the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.

RGN E BB ER (5
BRBHEEA)

A FERRH E MBS T B RIS
wmEEA

REEE AEBEMBRESTH
WX BREALUTR2021FE181H
R BRA T EERARRH M H
Ergrtiiig (EEGHAE))
TEHINEIET BB RS 2R ¢

FEMBHRELER 20198 R BEEH
F165% (B5TE) MHEHEER
ERMFHREER FEEERE -
FOR BB GE FIMEE
£Z8) (&E&g:t
R )) 55395%
ERMHREE
BIE75%~&FH
MBS EERSE
AR R B AR
wEREBF 1658
(BET )

Eoh REBDIREEBSEBMBER
EHRE 1658 (B5T4) 2021568
30H 2820190 & IR &
JH1e

teoh AEEERT ARG st #E]
ZECHEBYBERESENRELZE S

(BB FR2021FE68 B MHMETR
RE BZAEEHRENZIRFER
12 e I e A 2 0 48 2 SE AR B & P
A

PR XMBAEIN RAFERAKE
S EBMBHREEHAEBNARE
ERBTFENPTBRIRERKR
Wz SRV B RERPTEARE L &
EN-Z- &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year (Continued)

2.1

Impacts on early application of Amendments
to HKFRS 16 Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions beyond 30 June 2021

The Group has early applied the amendment in
the current year. The amendment extends the
availability of the practical expedient in paragraph
46A of HKFRS 16 Leases ("HKFRS 16") by one
year so that the practical expedient applies to
rent concessions for which any reduction in lease
payments affects only payments originally due
on or before 30 June 2022, provided the other
conditions for applying the practical expedient are
met.

The application has had no impact to the opening
accumulated losses at 1 January 2021. During
the year, certain lessors agreed to reduce lease
payments on several leases in Hong Kong beyond
30 June 2021. The Group has derecognised the
part of lease liabilities that have been extinguished
using the discount rates originally applied to these
leases respectively, resulted in a decrease in lease
liabilities of approximately RMB32,000, which have
been recognised as variable lease payments in profit
or loss for the current year.

RS ERR I E MBVEE T B RIS

wEER @
21 ERERAEBUBREER

F165E (155775) 12021465
30H 2 #2019k & mE
BiFE = B B &

REBRAEECIREERE
1A o ZEF] NG E BB
ELEAF 165 HE ((EAM
RS ERIE16551) 5546AK%
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— 5 MEATHE R AER
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RAMAUITHRE R EANEM
& o

ZIERE2021E1B1HMER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021E128318LEEE

2. APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG 2.
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

(Continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
amendments to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not

yet effective:
HKFRS 17

Amendments to
HKFRS 3

Amendments to
HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28

Amendments to
HKAS 1

Insurance Contracts and the
related Amendments?

Reference to the Conceptual
Framework'

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture3

Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current and
related amendments to Hong
Kong Interpretation 5 (2020)?

RAKETNERMBREERN (IE
AMBREER)) @

E AR B I RAE BRI IEET
ERMBREER

KEBHKRFEAUTEEMER
REBIRT B RAMES] BB K

HEQ

HEVBREEL RREOKRIEEE

B179% CHIE
EEUHEREED BSERSE
5535k (BT 4)

EEUHERELED KREEHARS
FI0RREE NEHEED
TR F285E EBNEE
CRENS HeEgFE
EHR gL BEBEIEAR
158 (IB5T ) FRIEFRE MK
HEBRES
SSRAIARRAIEET

(2020%F) 2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

2. APPLICATION OF AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG 2.
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")
(Continued)

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

Amendments to Disclosure of Accounting Polices?
HKAS 1 and
HKFRS Practice
Statement 2

Amendments to Definition of Accounting
HKAS 8 Estimates?
Amendments to Deferred Tax related to Assets
HKAS 12 and Liabilities arising from a
Single Transaction?
Amendments to Property, Plant and Equipment —
HKAS 16 Proceeds before Intended Use!
Amendments to Onerous Contracts — Cost of
HKAS 37 Fulfilling a Contract’
Amendments to Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs HKFRSs 2018-2020"

l Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2022.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2023.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

RAKETNERMBREERN (IE
AMBREER)) @

E AR B I RAE B RAEIEET
ERMBIRSER @)

HEgsT &R 5t BRI ER?
FE15% (BFTZ)
REBMHBRS
ZREHIZHE
BREERFSREEENER

(1BzT4)
ERgELE1 KEE-X5E
% (B3I MEEKRAR
ZARIEFR IR
ER D E16 ME -BEKRR
5% (1B5 1) H— 1 E B
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EBGt#ERE37 BEEYEESH—E
A CHEN) TEHMNR A
ERMBHREER BEUBREE
(BT ) 812018-20204F
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L 1202251 B1E B2 BB EE
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New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

Except for the new and amendments to HKFRSs mentioned
below, the directors of the Company (the “Directors”)
anticipate that the application of all other new and
amendments to HKFRSs will have no material impact on
the consolidated financial statements in the foreseeable
future.

Amendments to HKFRS 3 Reference to the
Conceptual Framework

The amendments:

° update a reference in HKFRS 3 Business
Combinations so that it refers to the Conceptual
Framework for Financial Reporting 2018 issued
in June 2018 (the “Conceptual Framework")
instead of Framework for the Preparation and
Presentation of Financial Statements (replaced by
the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
2010 issued in October 2010);

° add a requirement that, for transactions and other
events within the scope of HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets or
HK(FRIC)-Int 21 Levies, an acquirer applies HKAS
37 or HK(IFRIC)-Int 21 instead of the Conceptual
Framework to identify the liabilities it has assumed
in a business combination; and

o add an explicit statement that an acquirer does not
recognise contingent assets acquired in a business
combination.

The application of the amendments is not expected to
have significant impact on the financial position and
performance of the Group.

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

E AR B I RAE B IRM RAEIEET
ERMBIRSER @)

BR SRR M R AEE R BB B
SERN AATREE(TESE) |
FERIPR A HM B M R ST BB/
BREENARRRANGHEGH
BREAEAERTE-

BB PR35 (155T2) THE
EEESE

A

BB

\
alll

. EMEBUBEREENS

3|IEZSH P —IES]

o fEEIE2018FE6 8 MBMHAY

T 20185 I IR &S BE = HESR )

(TBESHEZR)) MIETHRAER

E3EFRE ML) (2010

F108 BHI2010FH IR E
BESIEZTERA) 5

. ME—BmER HNEESE
STEERISEITSR A s A E B
REAEE HER R
BEREEEY) —2ESN
5t T2 SRR 5 R EM
EE WBARERERBGS
ZRFEI7RNEE (BRYH
BERBEEEE) —2ESEN
5% MIFEESHESR » LU R H
REZEHPRENER, &

. G —IRBARE R - BIURE A
TEERNEBGHPWEN

BRERZEFEI AT EHEAERN
MBRRRRIBEERTE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current and related amendments to
Hong Kong Interpretation 5 (2021)

The amendments provide clarification and additional
guidance on the assessment of right to defer settlement
for at least twelve months from reporting date for
classification of liabilities as current or non-current, which:

o specify that the classification of liabilities as current
or non-current should be based on rights that are
in existence at the end of the reporting period.
Specifically, the amendments clarify that:

(i) the classification should not be affected by
management intentions or expectations to
settle the liability within 12 months; and

(i) if the right is conditional on the compliance
with covenants, the right exists if the
conditions are met at the end of the
reporting period, even if the lender does not
test compliance until a later date; and

o clarify that if a liability has terms that could,
at the option of the counterparty, result in its
settlement by the transfer of the entity's own
equity instruments, these terms do not affect its
classification as current or non-current only if the
entity recognises the option separately as an equity
instrument applying HKAS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation.
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New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 1 Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Non-current and related amendments to
Hong Kong Interpretation 5 (2021) (Continued)

In addition, Hong Kong Interpretation 5 was revised as a
consequence of the Amendments to HKAS 1 to align the
corresponding wordings with no change in conclusion.

Based on the Group's outstanding liabilities as at 31
December 2021, the application of the amendments will
not result in reclassification of the Group's liabilities.

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice
Statement 2 Disclosure of Accounting Policies

HKAS 1 is amended to replace all instances of the term
“significant accounting policies” with “material accounting
policy information”. Accounting policy information
is material if, when considered together with other
information included in an entity's financial statements,
it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions that
the primary users of general purpose financial statements
make on the basis of those financial statements.

The amendments also clarify that accounting policy
information may be material because of the nature of the
related transactions, other events or conditions, even if
the amounts are immaterial. However, not all accounting
policy information relating to material transactions, other
events or conditions is itself material. If an entity chooses
to disclose immaterial accounting policy information, such
information must not obscure material accounting policy
information.
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New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

HKFRS Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality
Judgements (the “Practice Statement”) is also amended
to illustrate how an entity applies the “four-step materiality
process” to accounting policy disclosures and to judge
whether information about an accounting policy is material
to its financial statements. Guidance and examples are
added to the Practice Statement.

The application of the amendments is not expected to have
significant impact on the financial position or performance
of the Group but may affect the disclosures of the Group’s
significant accounting policies. The impacts of application,
if any, will be disclosed in the Group's future consolidated
financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 8 Definition of Accounting
Estimates

The amendments define accounting estimates as
“monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject
to measurement uncertainty”. An accounting policy may
require items in financial statements to be measured in a
way that involves measurement uncertainty — that is, the
accounting policy may require such items to be measured
at monetary amounts that cannot be observed directly
and must instead be estimated. In such a case, an entity
develops an accounting estimate to achieve the objective
set out by the accounting policy. Developing accounting
estimates involves the use of judgements or assumptions
based on the latest available, reliable information.

In addition, the concept of changes in accounting
estimates in HKAS 8 is retained with additional
clarifications.

The application of the amendments is not expected to have
significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2018-2020

The annual improvements make amendments to the
following standards.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

The amendment clarifies that for the purpose of assessing
whether modification of terms of original financial liability
constitutes substantial modification under the “10 per
cent” test, a borrower includes only fees paid or received
between the borrower and the lender, including fees paid
or received by either the borrower or the lender on the
other’s behalf.

HKFRS 16 Leases

The amendment to lllustrative Example 13 accompanying
HKFRS 16 removes from the example the illustration of
reimbursement relating to leasehold improvements by the
lessor in order to remove any potential confusion.

HKAS 41 Agriculture

The amendment ensures consistency with the requirements
in HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement by removing the
requirement in paragraph 22 of HKAS 41 to exclude
taxation cash flows when measuring the fair value of a
biological asset using a present value technique.

The application of the amendments is not expected to
have significant impact on the financial position and
performance of the Group.
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New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 12 Deferred Tax related
to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction

The amendments narrow the scope of the recognition
exemption of deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets
in paragraphs 15 and 24 of HKAS 12 /ncome Taxes so
that it no longer applies to transactions that, on initial
recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences.

As disclosed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial
statements, for leasing transactions in which the tax
deductions are attributable to the lease liabilities (please
see Note below), the Group applies HKAS 12 requirements
to the relevant assets and liabilities separately. Temporary
differences on initial recognition of the relevant assets and
liabilities are not recognised due to application of the initial
recognition exemption.

Upon the application of the amendments, the Group
will recognise a deferred tax asset (to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised)
and a deferred tax liability for all deductible and taxable
temporary differences associated with the right-of-use
assets and the lease liabilities.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023, with early
application permitted. As at 31 December 2021, the
carrying amounts of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities
which are subject to the amendments amounted to
approximately RMB930,000 and RMB949,000 respectively.
The Group is still in the process of assessing the full impact
of the application of the amendments. The cumulative
effect of initially applying the amendments will be
recognised as an adjustment to the opening balance of
accumulated losses (or other component of equity, as
appropriate) at the beginning of the earliest comparative
period presented.
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B BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial
statements

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA. For the purpose of preparation of
the consolidated financial statements, information
is considered material if such information is
reasonably expected to influence decisions made
by primary users. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the "Listing Rules”) and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

The Directors have, at the time of approving the
consolidated financial statements, a reasonable
expectation that the Group has adequate resources
to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future. Thus they continue to adopt the
going concern basis of accounting in preparing the
consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
certain properties and financial instruments that are
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies set
out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.1

Basis of preparation of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

Fair value is the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date, regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the
fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes
into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those
characteristics into account when pricing the asset
or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined
on such a basis, except for share-based payment
transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment, leasing transactions that are
accounted for in accordance with HKFRS 16, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in HKAS 2 /nventories or value in use in HKAS
36 Impairment of Assets.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset
takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in
its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use.

For financial instruments and investment properties
which are transacted at fair value and a valuation
technigue that unobservable inputs are to be used
to measure fair value in subsequent periods, the
valuation technique is calibrated so that at initial
recognition the results of the valuation technique
equals the transaction price.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.1  Basis of preparation of consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorised into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

° Level 1 inputs are quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the entity can access
at the measurement date;

° Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted
prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for
the asset or liability.

EAMBRRGREERTETH
g #E

3.1

REMBRRGREE (@

SN B BHREMS » 20
BEFESR/B R FE R
WE=R BREFRZEI DTS
RIERANEEFEZBABE
Z A BREERZE AR
AREEFEZEREEMN
B

. B RBABBIELE
RN EAMBERED
B EEREENERE
BZRE REREB) ;

. 5 R ABIRIERRS
—WmAEaEZzHREU
Sh > ATEEREREE
ENEERERZBAK
B, &

. BZMRBABBIETH
NEREENEEER
ZEANBUE

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and
entities controlled by the Company and its
subsidiaries. Control is achieved where the
Company:

. has power over the investee;

. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its
returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls
an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more of the three
elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a
subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss from the date the Group gains control until
the date when the Group ceases to control the
subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed
to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with the Group’s
accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in
full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group’s equity
therein, which represent present ownership
interests entitling their holders to a proportionate
share of net assets of the relevant subsidiaries upon
liquidation.

Changes in the Group’s interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group's interests in subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s
relevant components of equity and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the
changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries,
including re-attribution of relevant reserves
between the Group and the non-controlling
interests according to the Group's and the non-
controlling interests’ proportionate interests.

Any difference between the amount by which the
non-controlling interests are adjusted, and the
fair value of the consideration paid or received
is recognised directly in equity and attributed to
owners of the Company.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. AR RENBERFTETEH
g

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT #
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

St

T

3.2 Significant accounting policies (Continued) 32 IFEGHEBK @

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Changes in the Group’s interests in existing
subsidiaries (Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the
assets and liabilities of that subsidiary and non-
controlling interests (if any) are derecognised.
A gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss and
is calculated as the difference between (i) the
aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained
interest and (ii) the carrying amount of the
assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary attributable to the owners of the
Company. All amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income in relation to that
subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities
of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss
or transferred to another category of equity as
specified/permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair
value of any investment retained in the former
subsidiary at the date when control is lost is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments or, when applicable, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or a
joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. EEMBERREHBEERTETHK
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT R @)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Business combinations or asset acquisitions

Optional concentration test

The Group can elect to apply an optional
concentration test, on a transaction-by-transaction
basis, that permits a simplified assessment of
whether an acquired set of activities and assets
is not a business. The concentration test is met if
substantially all of the fair value of the gross assets
acquired is concentrated in a single identifiable
asset or group of similar identifiable assets. The
gross assets under assessment exclude cash and
cash equivalents, deferred tax assets, and goodwill
resulting from the effects of deferred tax liabilities.
If the concentration test is met, the set of activities
and assets is determined not to be a business and
no further assessment is needed.

Asset acquisitions

When the Group acquires a group of assets and
liabilities that do not constitute a business, the
Group identifies and recognises the individual
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
by allocating the purchase price first to investment
properties which are subsequently measured under
fair value model and financial assets/financial
liabilities at the respective fair values, the remaining
balance of the purchase price is then allocated
to the other identifiable assets and liabilities on
the basis of their relative fair values at the date of
purchase. Such a transaction does not give rise to
goodwill or bargain purchase gain.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Business combinations or asset acquisitions
(Continued)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for
using the acquisition method. The consideration
transferred in a business combination is measured
at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred
by the Group, liabilities incurred by the Group to
the former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group in exchange for
control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs
are generally recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Except for certain recognition exemptions, the
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
must meet the definitions of an asset and a
liability in the Framework for the Preparation and
Presentation of Financial Statements (replaced by
the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting
issued in October 2010).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. AR RENBERFETEH
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ;- RC=))
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued) 32 FEGHEEK®

Business combinations or asset acquisitions EBSHIABEWRE @)

(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued) EBEH E

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets R H R P U BB RO BT 34 Al

acquired and the liabilities assumed are recognised BEMIAENEELEAR

at their fair value, except that: BERR L TIERERS

. deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets . RERBEEENEER>
or liabilities related to employee benefit KB RERNZHAERE
arrangements are recognised and measured NEENBEDINES
in accordance with HKAS 12 /ncome BEctaER 125 AT
Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee Benefits EHIRE B G &R
respectively; B9 [1ES #57) HERD

KEtE;

. liabilities or equity instruments related . BRI B AR 2 A
to share-based payment arrangements NZH BRI A EE
of the acquiree or share-based payment S RIS TZHE
arrangements of the Group entered into to AR EEE U RN =
replace share-based payment arrangements T ZH BN AaER
of the acquiree are measured in accordance BATE BRUER
with HKFRS 2 at the acquisition date (see REERMBREEL
the accounting policy below); FoshErE (RUTEE

BER) ;

. assets (or disposal groups) that are classified . RIFEEFBHBRSEL
as held for sale in accordance with HKFRS FoSE [FFrER & FE M8
5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and BERERIFEKEE
Discontinued Operations are measured in BIDHEARFHED
accordance with that standard; and BE (FHEMAR) RiE

HAEAE B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Business combinations or asset acquisitions
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

o lease liabilities are recognised and measured
at the present value of the remaining lease
payments (as defined in HKFRS 16) as if
the acquired leases were new leases at
the acquisition date, except for leases of
which (a) the lease term ends within 12
months of the acquisition date; or (b) the
underlying asset is of low value. Right-of-
use assets are recognised and measured
at the same amount as the relevant lease
liabilities, adjusted to reflect favourable
or unfavourable terms of the lease when
compared with market terms.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum
of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non—controlling interests in the acquiree, and
the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held
equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net
amount of the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed as at acquisition date. If, after
re-assessment, the net amount of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the
sum of the consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree
and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously
held interest in the acquiree (if any), the excess is
recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain
purchase gain.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. =a

N7,

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT R (

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued) 3.2

Business combinations or asset acquisitions
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Non-controlling interests that are present
ownership interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of the relevant subsidiary’s
net assets in the event of liquidation are initially
measured at the non-controlling interests’
proportionate share of the recognised amounts of
the acquiree’s identifiable net assets or at fair value.
The choice of measurement basis is made on a
transaction-by-transaction basis.

When the consideration transferred by the Group
in a business combination includes a contingent
consideration arrangement, the contingent
consideration is measured at its acquisition-date
fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes
in the fair value of the contingent consideration
that qualify as measurement period adjustments
are adjusted retrospectively. Measurement
period adjustments are adjustments that arise
from additional information obtained during the
“measurement period” (which cannot exceed one
year from the acquisition date) about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Business combinations or asset acquisitions
(Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

The subsequent accounting for the contingent
consideration that do not qualify as measurement
period adjustments depends on how the contingent
consideration is classified. Contingent consideration
that is classified as equity is not remeasured at
subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.
Contingent consideration that is classified as an
asset or a liability is remeasured to fair value at
subsequent reporting dates, with the corresponding
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business
is carried at cost as established at the date of
acquisition of the business (see the accounting
policy above) less accumulated impairment losses, if
any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating
units (or group of cash-generating units) that is
expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination, which represent the lowest level
at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes and not larger than an
operating segment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R MR AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Goodwill (Continued)

A cash-generating unit (or group of cash-
generating units) to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually or
more frequently when there is indication that
the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising
on an acquisition in a reporting period, the cash-
generating unit (or group of cash-generating units)
to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that reporting period.
If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying
amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill and
then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis based
on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit (or
the group of cash-generating units).

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit,
the attributable amount of goodwill is included
in the determination of the amount of profit or
loss on disposal. When the Group disposes of
an operation within the cash-generating unit (or
a cash-generating unit within a group of cash-
generating units), the amount of goodwill disposed
of is measured on the basis of the relative values
of the operation (or the cash-generating unit)
disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating
unit (or the group of cash-generating units)
retained.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) are
classified as held for sale if their carrying amount
will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use.
This condition is regarded as met only when the
asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate
sale in its present condition subject only to terms
that are usual and customary for sales of such asset
(or disposal group) and its sale is highly probable.
Management must be committed to the sale, which
should be expected to qualify for recognition as
a complete sale within one year from the date of
classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan
involving loss of control of a subsidiary, all of the
assets and liabilities of that subsidiary are classified
as held for sale when the criteria described above
are met, regardless of whether the Group will retain
a non-controlling interest in the relevant subsidiary
after the sale.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan
involving disposal of an investment, or a portion
of an investment, in an associate or joint venture,
the investment or the portion of the investment
that will be disposed of is classified as held for sale
when the criteria described above are met, and the
Group discontinues the use of the equity method
in relation to the portion that is classified as held
for sale from the time when the investment (or a
portion of the investment) is classified as held for
sale.

Non-current assets (or disposal group) classified as
held for sale are measured at the lower of their
previous carrying amount and fair values less costs
to sell, expect for financial assets within the scope
of HKFRS 9, which continue to be measured in
accordance with the accounting policies as set out
in respective sections.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
“control” of the goods or services underlying the
particular performance obligation is transferred to
the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or
service (or a bundle of goods or services) that is
distinct or a series of distinct goods or services that
are substantially the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is
recognised over time by reference to the progress
towards complete satisfaction of the relevant
performance obligation if one of the following
criteria is met:

o the customer simultaneously receives
and consumes the benefits provided by
the Group’s performance as the Group
performs,;

o the Group's performance creates and
enhances an asset that the customer
controls as the Group performs; or

° the Group's performance does not create an
asset with an alternative use to the Group
and the Group has an enforceable right
to payment for performance completed to
date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time
when the customer obtains control of the distinct
good or service.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers
(Continued)

A contract asset represents the Group’s right to
consideration in exchange for goods or services that
the Group has transferred to a customer that is not
yet unconditional. It is assessed for impairment in
accordance with HKFRS 9. In contrast, a receivable
represents the Group’s unconditional right to
consideration, i.e. only the passage of time is
required before payment of that consideration is
due.

A contract liability represents the Group's obligation
to transfer goods or services to a customer for
which the Group has received consideration (or an
amount of consideration is due) from the customer.

A contract asset and a contract liability relating to
the same contract are accounted for and presented

on a net basis.

Existence of significant financing component

In determining the transaction price, the Group
adjusts the promised amount of consideration
for the effects of the time value of money if the
timing of payments agreed (either explicitly or
implicitly) provides the customer or the Group
with a significant benefit of financing the transfer
of goods or services to the customer. In those
circumstances, the contract contains a significant
financing component. A significant financing
component may exist regardless of whether the
promise of financing is explicitly stated in the
contract or implied by the payment terms agreed to
by the parties to the contract.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers
(Continued)

Existence of significant financing component
(Continued)

For contracts where the period between payment
and transfer of the associated goods or services is
less than one year, the Group applies the practical
expedient of not adjusting the transaction price for
any significant financing component.

Contract costs

Costs to fulfil a contract

The Group incurs costs to fulfil a contract in its
construction of infrastructure and development of
properties. The Group first assesses whether these
costs qualify for recognition as an asset in terms of
other relevant standards, failing which it recognises
an asset for these costs only if they meet all of the
following criteria:

(a) the costs relate directly to a contract or to
an anticipated contract that the Group can
specifically identify;

(b) the costs generate or enhance resources
of the Group that will be used in satisfying
(or in continuing to satisfy) performance
obligations in the future; and

(0) the costs are expected to be recovered.

The asset so recognised is subsequently amortised
to profit or loss on a systematic basis that is
consistent with the transfer to the customer of the
goods or services to which the assets relate. The
asset is subject to impairment review.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Leases
Definition of lease

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified on or after
the date of initial application of HKFRS 16 or
arising from business combinations, the Group
assesses whether a contract is or contains a
lease based on the definition under HKFRS 16 at
inception, modification date or acquisition date, as
appropriate. Such contract will not be reassessed
unless the terms and conditions of the contract are
subsequently changed.

The Group as a lessee

Allocation of consideration to components of a
contract

For a contract that contains a lease component
and one or more additional lease or non-lease
components, the Group allocates the consideration
in the contract to each lease component on the
basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease
component and the aggregate stand-alone price of
the non-lease components.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R MR AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Leases (Continued)
The Group as a lessee (Continued)
Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition
exemption to leases of office that have a lease term
of 12 months or less from the commencement
date and do not contain a purchase option. It also
applies the recognition exemption for lease of low-
value assets. Lease payments on short-term leases
and leases of low-value assets are recognised
as expense on a straight-line basis or another
systematic basis over the lease term.

Right-of-use assets
The cost of right-of-use asset includes:

. the amount of the initial measurement of
the lease liability;

° any lease payments made at or before
the commencement date, less any lease
incentives received,;

o any initial direct costs incurred by the
Group; and
o an estimate of costs to be incurred by

the Group in dismantling and removing
the underlying assets, restoring the site
on which it is located or restoring the
underlying asset to the condition required
by the terms and conditions of the lease.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. AR RENBERFTETEH

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT #)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (Continued) 32 IFEGHEBK @

Leases (Continued)
The Group as a lessee (Continued)
Right-of-use assets (Continued)

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,
and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities other than adjustments to lease liabilities
resulting from Covid-19-related rent concessions in
which the Group applied the practical expedient.

Right-of-use assets in which the Group is
reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the
underlying leased assets at the end of the lease
term are depreciated from commencement date to
the end of the useful life. Otherwise, right-of-use
assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over
the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease
term.

The Group presents right-of-use assets as a
separate line item on the consolidated statement of
financial position.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted
under HKFRS 9 and initially measured at fair value.
Adjustments to fair value at initial recognition
are considered as additional lease payments and
included in the cost of right-of-use assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R MR AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Leases (Continued)

The Group as a lessee (Continued)

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Group
recognises and measures the lease liability at the
present value of lease payments that are unpaid
at that date. In calculating the present value of
lease payments, the Group uses the incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if
the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable.

The lease payments include:

fixed payments (including in-substance
fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable;

variable lease payments that depend on an
index or a rate, initially measured using the
index or rate as at the commencement date;

amounts expected to be payable by the
Group under residual value guarantees;

the exercise price of a purchase option if the
Group is reasonably certain to exercise the
option; and

payments of penalties for terminating a
lease, if the lease term reflects the Group
exercising an option to terminate the lease.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are
adjusted by interest accretion and lease payments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Leases (Continued)
The Group as a lessee (Continued)
Lease liabilities (Continued)

The Group remeasures lease liabilities (and makes
a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-
use assets) whenever:

o the lease term has changed or there is a
change in the assessment of exercise of a
purchase option, in which case the related
lease liability is remeasured by discounting
the revised lease payments using a revised
discount rate at the date of reassessment.

o the lease payments change due to changes
in market rental rates following a market
rent review, in which cases the related
lease liability is remeasured by discounting
the revised lease payments using the initial
discount rate.

The Group presents lease liabilities as a separate
line item on the consolidated statement of financial
position.

REMBRREHREERTEGH

% ()

3.2

202147 £ ¥t

FEGFHHEE @
HE @
FEBMEREBA B
HEER (&)

HHIBLUUTER  AEBEN
StEREARE (AR ER
REEFLRERAER

. HEA P E TR
BEERNIEELES
B EZBR T HEH
HEEEEBEREMR
Sl B ARRVAE(E T RL3R
KRARETTHE I
MmEHMtE-

. HRHiEEEEERS
BHESESHEREERN
MELEE) FULER
o ERAMBMRERY
EERMNBEENRERE
TREIRLIE M E1HRE
MEE&E-

KEEBPAR G MBI R A
HEER2IBERER-

RS AR R AR A E

105



106

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R MR AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Leases (Continued)

The Group as a lessee (Continued)

Lease modifications

Except for Covid-19-related rent concessions in
which the Group applied the practical expedient,
the Group accounts for a lease modification as a
separate lease if:

o the modification increases the scope of the
lease by adding the right to use one or more
underlying assets; and

o the consideration for the leases increases by
an amount commensurate with the stand-
alone price for the increase in scope and any
appropriate adjustments to that stand-alone
price to reflect the circumstances of the
particular contract.

For a lease modification that is not accounted for
as a separate lease, the Group remeasures the
lease liability, less any lease incentives receivable,
based on the lease term of the modified lease by
discounting the revised lease payments using a
revised discount rate at the effective date of the
modification.

The Group accounts for the remeasurement
of lease liabilities by making corresponding
adjustments to the relevant right-of-use asset.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Leases (Continued)

The Group as a lessee (Continued)

Lease modlfications (Continued)

When the modified contract contains a lease
component and one or more additional lease or
non-lease components, the Group allocates the
consideration in the modified contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone
price of the lease component. The associated non-
lease components are included in the respective
lease components.

Covid-19-related rent concessions

In relation to rent concessions that occurred as a
direct consequence of the Covid-19 pandemic, the
Group has elected to apply the practical expedient
not to assess whether the change is a lease
modification if all of the following conditions are
met:

o the change in lease payments results in
revised consideration for the lease that is
substantially the same as, or less than, the
consideration for the lease immediately
preceding the change;

o any reduction in lease payments affects only
payments originally due on or before 30
June 2022; and
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4= A

R MR AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Leases (Continued)
The Group as a lessee (Continued)

Covid-19-related rent concessions (Continued)

o there is no substantive change to other
terms and conditions of the lease.

A lessee applying the practical expedient accounts
for changes in lease payments resulting from rent
concessions the same way it would account for
the changes applying HKFRS 16 if the changes are
not a lease modification. Forgiveness or waiver of
lease payments are accounted for as variable lease
payments. The related lease liabilities are adjusted
to reflect the amounts forgiven or waived with a
corresponding adjustment recognised in the profit
or loss in the period in which the event occurs.

The Group as a lessor
Classification and measurement of leases

Leases for which the Group is a lessor are classified
as finance or operating leases. Whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying
asset to the lessee, the contract is classified as
a finance lease. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease. Initial direct cost incurred
in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset,
and such costs are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term except for
investment properties measured under fair value
model.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
The Group as a lessor (Continued)

Classification and measurement of leases
(Continued)

Rental income which are derived from the Group’s
ordinary course of business are presented as
revenue.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits received are accounted
for under HKFRS 9 and initially measured at
fair value. Adjustments to fair value at initial
recognition are considered as additional lease
payments from lessees.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates
of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rate prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4= A

R MR AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on the retranslation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of
the Group’s operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. RMB)
using exchange rates prevailing at the end of each
reporting period. Income and expenses items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the
period, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly
during the period, in which case, the exchange rate
at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of exchange reserves (attributed
to non-controlling interests as appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a
disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of control
over a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation,
or a partial disposal of an interest in a joint
arrangement or an associate that includes a foreign
operation of which the retained interest becomes
a financial asset), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are
reclassified to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

In addition, in relation to a partial disposal of a
subsidiary that does not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiary, the proportionate
share of accumulated exchange differences are re-
attributed to non-controlling interests and are not
recognised in profit or loss. For all other partial
disposals (i.e. partial disposals of associates or
joint arrangements that do not result in the Group
losing significant influence or joint control), the
proportionate share of the accumulated exchange
differences is reclassified to profit or loss.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable
assets acquired arising on an acquisition of a
foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities
of that foreign operation and translated at the rate
of exchange prevailing at the end of each reporting
period. Exchange differences arising are recognised
in other comprehensive income.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intented use or sale.

All other borrowings costs are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there
is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply
with the conditions attaching to them and that the
grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or
loss on a systematic basis over the periods in
which the Group recognises as expenses the
related costs for which the grants are intended
to compensate. Specifically, government grants
whose primary condition is that the Group should
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-
current assets are recognised as deferred income
in the consolidated statement of financial position
and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and
rational basis over the useful lives of the related
assets.

Government grants related to income are receivable
as compensation for expenses or losses already
incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate
financial support to the Group with no future
related costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they become receivable. Such
grants are presented under “other income”.

The benefit of a government loan at a below-
market rate of interest is treated as a government
grant, measured as the difference between
proceeds received and the fair value of the loan
based on prevailing market interest rates.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Employee benefits
Retirement benefits costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit
schemes and the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to
the contributions.

Termination benefits

A liability for a termination benefit is recognised at
the earlier of when the group entity can no longer
withdraw the offer of the termination benefit and
when it recognises any related restructuring costs.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at
the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected
to be paid as and when employees rendered the
services. All short-term employee benefits are
recognised as an expense unless another HKFRS
requires or permits the inclusion of the benefit in
the cost of an asset.

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to
employees (such as wages and salaries, annual
leave and sick leave) after deducting any amount
already paid.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R MR AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

B BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from loss before
tax because of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for
current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from
the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences
and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset is
realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and
assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for
investment properties that are measured using the
fair value model, the carrying amounts of such
properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted.
The presumption is rebutted when the investment
property is depreciable and is held within a business
model whose objective is to consume substantially
all of the economic benefits embodied in the
investment property over time, rather than through
sale.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for
leasing transactions in which the Group recognises
the right-of-use assets and the related lease
liabilities, the Group first determines whether the
tax deductions are attributable to the right-of-use
assets or the lease liabilities.

For leasing transactions in which the tax deductions
are attributable to the lease liabilities, the Group
applies HKAS 12 requirements to right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities separately. Temporary
differences on initial recognition of the relevant
right-of-use assets and lease liabilities are not
recognised due to application of the initial
recognition exemption. Temporary differences
arising from subsequent revision to the carrying
amounts of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities,
resulting from remeasurement of lease liabilities
and lease modifications, that are not subject to
initial recognition exemption are recognised on the
date of remeasurement or modification.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when
they relate to income taxes levied to the same
taxable entity by the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit
or loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax
arises from the initial accounting for a business
combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are tangible assets
that are held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes
(other than properties under construction as
described below). Property, plant and equipment
are stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Properties in the course of construction for
production, supply or administrative purposes are
carried at cost, less any recognised impairment
loss. Costs include any costs directly attributable
to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in
the manner intended by management, and for
qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in
accordance with the Group’s accounting policy.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as
other property assets, commences when the assets
are ready for their intended use.

When the Group makes payments for ownership
interests of properties which includes both
leasehold land and building elements, the entire
consideration is allocated between the leasehold
land and the building elements in proportion to
the relative fair values at initial recognition. To the
extent the allocation of the relevant payments
can be made reliably, interest in leasehold land
is presented as “right-of-use assets” in the
consolidated statement of financial position. When
the consideration cannot be allocated reliably
between non-lease building element and undivided
interest in the underlying leasehold land, the entire
properties are classified as property, plant and
equipment.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is recognised so as to write-off
the cost of assets other than properties under
construction less their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line
method. The estimated useful lives, residual values
and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
profit or loss.

Properties under development

Properties under development which are intended
to be sold upon completion of development and
properties for sale are classified as current assets.
Except for the leasehold land element which is
measured at cost model in accordance with the
accounting policies of right-of-use assets, properties
under development are carried at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a
specific identification basis including allocation of
the related development expenditure incurred and
where appropriate, borrowing costs capitalised.
Net realisable value represents the estimated
selling price for the properties less estimated cost
to completion and costs necessary to make the
sales. Costs necessary to make the sale include
incremental costs directly attributable to the sale
and non-incremental costs which the Group must
incur to make the sale.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Properties under development (Continued)

Properties under development for sale are
transferred to properties for sale upon completion.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at fair value, adjusted to
exclude any prepaid or accrued operating lease
income.

Gains or losses arising from change in the fair value
of investment properties are included in profit or
loss for the period in which they arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Investment properties (Continued)

Construction costs incurred for investment
properties under construction are capitalised as part
of the carrying amount of the investment properties
under construction.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposal.
A leased property which is recognised as a
right-of-use asset is derecognised if the Group
as intermediate lessor classifies the sublease
as a finance lease. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the property (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
profit or loss in the period in which the property is
derecognised.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present obligation (legal and constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the Group
will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the
best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.
When a provision is measured using the cash
flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows (where the effect of the time value of money
is material).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a present obligation arising
from past events but is not recognised because
it is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation.

Where the Group is jointly and severally liable for
an obligation, the part of the obligation that is
expected to be met by other parties is treated as a
contingent liability and it is not recognised in the
consolidated financial statements.

The Group assesses continually to determine
whether an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits has become probable. If it
becomes probable that an outflow of future
economic benefits will be required for an item
previously dealt with as a contingent liability, a
provision is recognised in the consolidated financial
statements in the reporting period in which
the change in probability occurs, except in the
extremely rare circumstances where no reliable
estimate can be made.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4= A

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised when a group entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instruments. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a settlement
date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the market place.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value except for trade receivables
arising from contracts with customers which are
initially measured in accordance with HKFRS 15.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
("FVTPL") are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset
or financial liability and of allocating interest
income and interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
and payments (including all fees and points paid
or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial asset or financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest/dividend income which are derived from
the Group's ordinary course of business are
presented as revenue.

Financial assets

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions
are subsequently measured at amortised cost:

° the financial asset is held within a business
model whose objective is to collect
contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets that meet the following conditions
are subsequently measured at FVTOCI:

° the financial asset is held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both
selling and collecting contractual cash flows;
and

° the contractual terms give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

All other financial assets are subsequently measured
at FVTPL, except that initial recognition of a
financial asset the Group may irrevocably elect to
present subsequent changes in fair value of an
equity investment in other comprehensive income
if that equity investment is neither held for trading
nor contingent consideration recognised by an
acquirer in a business combination to which HKFRS
3 Business Combinations applies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (Continued)

A financial asset is held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the near term; or

o on initial recognition it is a part of a
portfolio of identified financial instruments
that the Group manages together and has
a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and
effective as a hedging instrument.

In addition, the Group may irrevocably designate a
financial asset that are required to be measured at
the amortised cost or FVTOCI as measured at FVTPL
if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (Continued)

i)

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the
effective interest method for financial assets
measured subsequently at amortised cost.
Interest income is calculated by applying
the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of a financial asset, except
for financial assets that have subsequently
become credit-impaired (see below). For
financial assets that have subsequently
become credit-impaired, interest income is
recognised by applying the effective interest
rate to the amortised cost of the financial
asset from the next reporting period. If the
credit risk on the credit-impaired financial
instrument improves so that the financial
asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the
effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset from the
beginning of the reporting period following
the determination that the asset is no longer
credit-impaired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement of
financial assets (Continued)

Equity instruments designated as at FVTOCI

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI
are subsequently measured at fair value with
gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value recognised in other comprehensive
income (“OCI”) and accumulated in the
FVTOCI reserve; and are not subject to
impairment assessment. The cumulative
gain or loss will not be reclassified to
profit or loss on disposal of the equity
investments, and will be transferred to
accumulated losses.

Dividends from these investments in equity
instruments are recognised in profit or
loss when the Group's right to receive the
dividends is established, unless the dividends
clearly represent a recovery of part of
the cost of the investment. Dividends are
included in the “other income” line item in
profit or loss.

>

Y

E

REMBRREREERTEGH
7=

BEHER (@

ERMTH @

MBEE (&)

HMBEEENDBERAE;E

(%)

(if)

BEERANBES AR
thEEWARNRETA

BRAnBESARME
HWANRETTIARSE
HEBRANBESNE
NABELZFHEENK
mxEIERNEMEEIR
A (THZ2EBA) 7
B0 WA A REES
AHMEEWABRERE
hR&T BRETRE
il o Rt m e 1E
FEEHERTRER
ENOBRERTD MY
BREREE

ZERATTARENR
BIhRAERKER S
BORER B L BS 7T 38 2
58 FRIFAREAR S B
U el —E D IR E M
o REABmPEA
THMRALIER -

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. AR RENBERFTETEH
g

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT 6=),
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9

The Group performs impairment assessment under
expected credit loss (“ECL") model on financial
assets (including deposits and other receivables,
bank balances and restricted bank balances, and
other items (contract assets) which are subject
to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9. The
amount of ECL is updated at each reporting date to
reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from
all possible default events over the expected life of
the relevant instrument. In contrast, 12-month ECL
("12m ECL") represents the portion of lifetime ECL
that is expected to result from default events that
are possible within 12 months after the reporting
date. Assessment are done based on the Group's
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors
that are specific to the debtors, general economic
conditions and an assessment of both the current
conditions at the reporting date as well as the
forecast of future conditions.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. =a

Kie JE

MBERREHREERTEGH

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNU

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(Continued)

The Group always recognises lifetime ECL for
contract assets.

For all other instruments, the Group measures the
loss allowance equal to 12m ECL, unless there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, in which case the Group recognises
lifetime ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime
ECL should be recognised is based on significant
increases in the likelihood or risk of a default
occurring since initial recognition.

0) Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk
has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Group compares the risk
of a default occurring on the financial
instrument as at the reporting date with
the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the date of initial
recognition. In making this assessment,
the Group considers both quantitative and
qualitative information that is reasonable
and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information
that is available without undue cost or
effort.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(Continued)

0) Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

In particular, the following information is
taken into account when assessing whether
credit risk has increased significantly:

° an actual or expected significant
deterioration in the financial
instrument’s external (if available) or
internal credit rating;

o significant deterioration in external
market indicators of credit risk, e.g.
a significant increase in the credit
spread, the credit default swap
prices for the debtor;

° existing or forecast adverse changes
in business, financial or economic
conditions that are expected to
cause a significant decrease in the
debtor’s ability to meet its debt
obligations;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. EEMBERREHBEERTETHK
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ;- RC=),
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (Continued) 32 FEGHEK @

Financial instruments (Continued) ERIA®

Financial assets (Continued) MBEE (@)

Impairment of financial assets and other items IR & B 5 IR & ER B9

subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 JRIEFTI B9 B B E R A MIE

(Continued) Bz wE (&

0) Significant increase in credit risk (Continued) 0) EERMBELN #@)
. an actual or expected significant . EBAREEENER

deterioration in the operating results FFEAREERE;

of the debtor;

. an actual or expected significant . BHEHANEREEE
adverse change in the regulatory, NRBEEBAEGEE
economic, or technological BB TIRIEN B R
environment of the debtor that RBHANERTHE
results in a significant decrease in 1o
the debtor’s ability to meet its debt
obligations.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above o L ST AS RUN{AT > A £

assessment, the Group presumes that BRE > 86NN RaRE5E

the credit risk has increased significantly 30K R BYIF HERBUREE
since initial recognition when contractual AR EELM FRIERER
payments are more than 30 days past EREEEENERIZHE

due, unless the Group has reasonable and 5888

supportable information that demonstrates

otherwise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Significant increase in credit risk (Continued)

The Group regularly monitors the
effectiveness of the criteria used to identify
whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk and revises them as
appropriate to ensure that the criteria are
capable of identifying significant increase in
credit risk before the amount becomes past
due.

Definition of default

For internal credit risk management, the
Group considers an event of default occurs
when information developed internally or
obtained from external sources indicates
that the debtor is unlikely to pay its
creditors, including the Group, in full
(without taking into account any collaterals
held by the Group).

Irrespective of the above, the Group
considers that default has occurred when
a financial asset is more than 90 days past
due unless the Group has reasonable and
supportable information to demonstrate
that a more lagging default criterion is more
appropriate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R MR AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(Continued)

(iii) Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when
one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows
of that financial asset have occurred.
Evidence that a financial asset is credit-
impaired includes observable data about the
following events:

o significant financial difficulty of the
issuer or the borrower;

. a breach of contract, such as a
default or past due event;

. the lender(s) of the borrower, for
economic or contractual reasons
relating to the borrower’s financial
difficulty, having granted to the
borrower a concession(s) that the
lender(s) would not otherwise
consider;

o it is becoming probable that the
borrower will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation; or

o the disappearance of an active
market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.

MBERREHREERTEGH

FEEHER @

TRMIR @B

MBEE (&

RIFE BB REERIEIF
BEHE B B EERAME
B2 BE (&)

(iif)

HIREERENMHE
=

EREHMHBEENG
SEARRIBEREBRA
NEEN—BRNZRE
o ZMBEENHIR
EERE MBEEH
RESRENEEREE
ERUTEHHERE
g -

. LT AHERA
WEXMBE
B

. BREK WX
(NEIFEIEEE Ea

© ERAREBRA
BRBERAM
BERIEA B
EA AR
FIER AR
MAELMIER
TREE R
i

. BERAE BB
EWENETH
AT ER ;

. ZMHEERNE
B I5RA M BHE
BEmHK

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(Continued)

(iv) Write-off policy

The Group writes-off a financial asset when
there is information indicating that the
counterparty is in severe financial difficulty
and there is no realistic prospect of recovery,
for example, when the counterparty has
been placed under liquidation or has
entered into bankruptcy proceedings.
Financial assets written-off may still be
subject to enforcement activities under the
Group's recovery procedures, taking into
account legal advice where appropriate. A
write-off constitutes a derecognition event.
Any subsequent recoveries are recognised in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. EEMBERREHBEERTETHK
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT R @)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued) 32 FEGHEEK®
Financial instruments (Continued) ERIA®
Financial assets (Continued) MBEE (@)
Impairment of financial assets and other items IR & B 5 IR & ER B9
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9 TR BT B9 7 E E R B M
(Continued) Bz w8 (&)
(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL (v) SEREREHEEES
8B
The measurement of ECL is a function of EHREEBEBENE
the probability of default, loss given default RENBERENEBE
(i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a (BN4E &9 B &5 18 K /)N)
default) and the exposure at default. The T2 38 #9 B 3 Bz vl 1 BY 6Ky
assessment of the probability of default o BAOMERKIBNE
and loss given default is based on historical B ETBERELH
data and forward-looking information. BRAIEEER 8
Estimation of ECL reflects an unbiased EEBBENGE RIRE
and probability-weighted amount that is REEBE XN %8
determined with the respective risks of T A A B AIRIAE R
default occurring as the weights. The Group BRIEERAEEMERT
uses a practical expedient in estimating RNEBTHBERUEER
ECL on trade receivables using a provision HNIEHRE BE1BREER
matrix taking into consideration historical AITHE R B8
credit loss experience and forward looking FEEHBELRERE
information that is available without undue HERE TRERERN
cost or effort. RN ENERNLE
T A] 13 B A R 1 B R
1THREE -
Generally, the ECL is the difference —fEmE BRGEES
between all contractual cash flows that BABRESNRNEASE
are due to the Group in accordance with BB ENIRERE
the contract and the cash flows that the B g B FERR AN AR
Group expects to receive, discounted at the EhEBHNER #
effective interest rate determined at initial VF R REENE R
recognition. FRAGIREE o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9

(Continued)
(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL
(Continued)

Lifetime ECL for contract assets are
considered on a collective basis taking into
consideration past due information and
relevant credit information such as forward
looking macroeconomic information.

For collective assessment, the Group
takes into consideration the following
characteristics when formulating the

grouping:

. Past-due status;

. Nature, size and industry of debtors;
and

° External credit ratings where
available.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets and other items
subject to impairment assessment under HKFRS 9
(Continued)

(v)

Measurement and recognition of ECL
(Continued)

The grouping is regularly reviewed by
management to ensure the constituents of
each group continue to share similar credit
risk characteristics.

Interest income is calculated based on the
gross carrying amount of the financial asset
unless the financial asset is credit-impaired,
in which case interest income is calculated
based on amortised cost of the financial
asset.

The Group recognises an impairment gain
or loss in profit or loss for all financial
instruments by adjusting their carrying
amount, with the exception of contract
assets and deposits and other receivables
where the corresponding adjustment
is recognised through a loss allowance
account.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED 3. AR RENBERFTETEH

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT % @)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2 Significant accounting policies (Continued) 32 IFEGHEBK @

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial asset only
when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the
Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Group
recognises its retained interest in the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.
If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Group continues to recognise the
financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset measured at
amortised cost, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognised in profit or
loss.

On derecognition of an investment in equity
instrument which the Group has elected on initial
recognition to measure at FVTOCI, the cumulative
gain or loss previously accumulated in the FVTOCI
reserve is not reclassified to profit or loss, but is
transferred to accumulated losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R MR AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either
financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangements and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments
issued by the Company are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using effective interest method.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including (trade payables, other
payables and accruals, lease liabilities and amount
due to a non-controlling interest/a shareholder) are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Group derecognises financial liabilities
when, and only when, the Group’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled or have expired.
The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Impairment loss on property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets and contract
costs

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant
and equipment, right-of-use assets and contract
costs to determine whether there is any indication
that these assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the relevant asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss, (if
any).

The recoverable amount of property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets and contract costs
are estimated individually. When it is not possible
to estimate the recoverable amount individually,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

In testing a cash-generating unit for impairment,
corporate assets are allocated to the relevant cash-
generating unit when a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be established, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash
generating units for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be established. The
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-
generating unit or group of cash-generating units
to which the corporate asset belongs, and is
compared with the carrying amount of the relevant
cash-generating unit or group of cash-generating
units.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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R MR AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Impairment loss on property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets and contract
costs (Continued)

Before the Group recognises an impairment loss for
assets capitalised as contract costs under HKFRS 15,
the Group assesses and recognises any impairment
loss on other assets related to the relevant contracts
in accordance with applicable standards. Then,
impairment loss, if any, for assets capitalised as
contract costs is recognised to the extent the
carrying amounts exceeds the remaining amount
of consideration that the Group expects to receive
in exchange for related goods or services less
the costs which relate directly to providing those
goods or services that have not been recognised as
expenses. The assets capitalised as contract costs
are then included in the carrying amount of the
cash-generating unit to which they belong for the
purpose of evaluating impairment of that cash-
generating unit.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset (or a cash-generating unit)
for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

3.2

Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Impairment loss on property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets and contract
costs (Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to
its recoverable amount. For corporate assets or
portion of corporate assets which cannot be
allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to
a cash-generating unit, the Group compares the
carrying amount of a group of cash-generating
units, including the carrying amounts of the
corporate assets or portion of corporate assets
allocated to that group of cash-generating units,
with the recoverable amount of the group of cash-
generating units. In allocating the impairment loss,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill (if applicable)
and then to the other assets on a pro-rata basis
based on the carrying amount of each asset in the
unit or the group of cash-generating units. The
carrying amount of an asset is not reduced below
the highest of its fair value less costs of disposal
(if measurable), its value in use (if determinable)
and zero. The amount of the impairment loss that
would otherwise have been allocated to the asset is
allocated pro-rata to the other assets of the unit or
the group of cash-generating units. An impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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B BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
3.2  Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Impairment loss on property, plant and

equipment, right-of-use assets and contract

costs (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating units or a group of cash-generating
units) is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or
cash generating units or a group of cash-generating
units) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment

loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY

SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in Note 3, the Directors are required
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual

results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods. The Directors have not come
across any significant areas where critical judgement are

involved in applying the Group’s accounting policies.
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Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The followings are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that may have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year.

Estimated impairment loss of property, plant and
equipment and right-of-use assets

Property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets
are stated at costs less accumulated depreciation and
impairment, if any. In determining whether an asset is
impaired, the Group has to exercise judgement and make
estimation, particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event
has occurred or any indicators that may affect the asset
value; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset can be
supported by the recoverable amount, in the case of value
in use, the net present value of future cash flows which
are estimated based upon the continued use of the asset;
and (3) the appropriate key assumptions to be applied in
estimating the recoverable amounts including cash flow
projections and an appropriate discount rate. Changes the
assumptions and estimates, including discount rate could
materially affect the recoverable amounts.

As at 31 December 2021, the carrying amounts of
property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets
subject to impairment assessment were approximately
RMBNil (2020:RMB12,201,000) and RMBNil (2020:
RMB14,631,000) respectively, after taking into account
the impairment losses of Nil and Nil (2020: approximately
RMB36,380,000 and Nil) in respect of property, plant
and equipment and right-of-use assets that have been
recognised respectively. Details of the impairment
assessment of property, plant and equipment and right-of-
use assets are disclosed in Notes 18 and 20 respectively.
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Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Estimated impairment loss on deposit paid for
acquisition of properties |

The impairment loss on deposit paid for acquisition of
the Properties | was based on the assessment of the
recoverable amount of such deposit, which requires an
estimation of the fair value of the Properties | at the date
of the acquisition. The assumptions include management’s
estimation on the market unit rate. Changes to the
assumptions would result in changes in the fair values of
the Properties I. As at 31 December 2021, the carrying
amount of deposit paid for acquisition of the Properties
| subject to impairment assessment were approximately
RMB141,930,000 (2020: RMB149,000,000). Impairment
loss of approximately RMB7,170,000 was recognised
to deposit paid for acquisition of the Properties | (2020:
Nil). Details of the impairment testing on deposit paid for
acquisition of the Properties | is disclosed in Note 24(a).

Fair value measurement of financial instruments at
FvToc

As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s unlisted equity
instruments, amounting to approximately RMB31,852,000
(2020: RMB34,883,000) are measured at fair value
with fair value being determined based on significant
unobserved inputs using valuation techniques. Judgement
and estimation are required in establishing the relevant
valuation techniques and the relevant inputs thereof.
Changes in assumptions relating to these factors could
result in material adjustments to fair value of these
instruments. See Note 6(c) for further disclosures.

Fair value of investment properties

Investment properties are stated at fair value based on
the valuation performed by independent professional
valuers. The determination of the fair value involves certain
assumptions of market conditions which are set out in
Note 21.
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Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Fair value of investment properties (Continued)

In relying on the valuation report, the Directors have
exercised their judgement and are satisfied that the
method of valuation is reflective of the current market
conditions. In light of the negative impact of the Covid-19
pandemic, the independent valuers included uncertainty
clauses in the valuation reports in respect of investment
properties located in PRC amounted to RMB253,400,000
(2020: RMB157,300,000) as at 31 December 2021.
Whilst the Group considers valuations of the Group’s
investment properties are the best estimates, the ongoing
Covid-19 pandemic has resulted in greater market
volatility depending on how the Covid-19 pandemic may
progress and evolve, which have led to higher degree of
uncertainties in respect of the valuations in the current
year. Changes to these assumptions, including the
potential risk of any market violation, policy, geopolitical
and social changes or other unexpected incidents as a
result of change in macroeconomic environment, travel
restrictions implemented by many countries, increased
complexity in international trade tensions geopolitics,
changes in policy direction and/or mortgage requirements,
or other unexpected incidents would result in changes in
the fair values of the Group's investment properties and
the corresponding adjustments to the amount of gain or
loss reported in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss.

The Directors have performed internal assessment on the
risks of change in macroeconomic environment through
performing sensitivity analysis in relation to the Group's
investment properties.

As at 31 December 2021, the carrying amount of the
Group's investment properties is RMB253,400,000 (2020:
RMB157,300,000).
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Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Estimated net realisable value of properties under
development

Properties under development are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. The Directors make
significant judgements in determining the net realisable
value of these properties, which involved the estimation
of selling prices of the properties based on current
market prices of properties of comparable locations and
conditions, the costs necessary to make the sales and
the construction costs to complete based on the existing
development plans, the legal and regulatory framework
and general market conditions, where applicable. Changes
in the assumptions relating to these factors could result
in material adjustment to the net realisable value of the
properties under development.

Provision of ECL for other receivables

Other receivables with significant balances are assessed for
ECL individually. The provision rate are based on internal
credit ratings and taking into consideration forwardlooking
information that is reasonable and supportable available
without undue costs or effort. At every reporting
date, changes in the forward-looking information are
considered.

The provision of ECL is sensitive to changes in estimates.
Due to greater financial uncertainty triggered by the
Covid-19 pandemic, the Group has increased the expected
loss rates in the current year as there is higher risk that a
prolonged pandemic could led to increased credit default
rates. The information about the ECL and the Group’s
other receivables are disclosed in Notes 6(b) and 26(b).

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in the PRC and Hong
Kong. However, the implementation of the tax various
amongst different tax jurisdictions in various cities of the
PRC. There are many transactions and calculation for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income
tax and deferred tax provisions in the year in which such
determination is made.
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4,

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Income taxes (Continued)

No deferred tax asset has been recognised on the tax losses
of approximately RMB54,809,000 (2020: RMB43,321,000)
due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. The
realisability of the deferred tax asset mainly depends on
whether sufficient future profits or taxable temporary
differences will be available in the future, which is a key
source of estimation uncertainty especially the uncertainty
on how the Covid-19 pandemic may progress and
evolve. In cases where the actual future taxable profits
generated are less or more than expected, or change in
facts and circumstances which result in revision of future
taxable profits estimation, a material reversal or further
recognition of deferred tax assets may arise, which would
be recognised in profit or loss for the period in which such
a reversal or further recognition takes place.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt,
which includes lease liabilities, amount due to a non-
controlling interest/a shareholder, net of cash and bank
balances and equity attributable to owners of the
Company, comprising issued share capital, reserves and
accumulated losses.

The Directors review the capital structure on a regular
basis. As part of this review, the Directors consider the
cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of
capital. Based on the recommendations of the Directors,
the Group will balance its overall capital structure through
the payment of dividends, new share issues as well as the
issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 6. £

a. Categories of financial instruments a.
Financial assets MBEE
Equity instruments at FVTOCI BAREBESAEMEE

WARKRATER

Amortised cost IR
Financial liabilities MEaE
Amortised cost B AR

b. Financial risk management objectives and b.
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
equity instruments at FVTOCI, loan and interest
receivables, deposits and other receivables, amount
due to a non-controlling interest/a shareholder,
bank balances and cash, restricted bank balances,
trade payables, other payables and accruals and
lease liabilities. Details of the financial instruments
are disclosed in respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments include
market risk (currency risk, interest rate risk and
other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out
below. The management of the Group manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and
effective manner.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

o

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk
) Currency risk

The Company and its subsidiaries have
intragroup balances with other group
entities denominated in foreign currency
which also expose the Group to foreign
currency risk.

The carrying amount of the intra-group
balances that are denominated in currencies
other than the functional currencies of the
relevant group entities at the end of the
reporting period are as follows:

Intra-group balances EBEAN R BB
HK$ BT
RMB AR

EMTH

b.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. SRTH )

MHEEEEBRREE (@)

b. Financial risk management objectives and b.
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued) HiEEE (B

(0 Currency risk (Continued) (i BIEEE (8)
Sensitivity analysis BRE D
The Company is mainly exposed to the KRB ETE@EBEEATT

currency of HK$.

BisERE-

The following table details the Group's TERFENEEETA
sensitivity to a 5% (2020: 5%) increase RERABITAIEAE

and decrease in RMB against 5% (2020:
5%) is the sensitivity rate used when

K82 {E5% (20204 :
5%) ZHRAE Do

reporting foreign currency risk internally Fr AR E L E5%
to key management personnel and (20204 1 5%) &M
represents management’s assessment of EEEBEAERNIE

the reasonably possible change in foreign
exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis

WHNEE R 2 LR - I
REREEBHEXS

includes intra-group balances where the BT sEE B 2 511 o &K
denomination of the intra-group balance REXTEEERA

is in a currency other than the functional
currency of the lender or the borrower. A
positive number below indicates a decrease
in post-tax loss for the year and a negative
number indicates an increase in post-tax loss
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6.

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
() Currency risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

HK$ BT
RMB ARE

(i) Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to fair value interest
rate risk in relation to lease liabilities (Note
32) and fixed-rate other receivables (Note
26(b)).

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest
rate risk in relation to variable-rate bank
balances as detailed in Note 28 respectively.

The Group currently does not have any
interest rate hedging policy. However, the
management monitors interest exposure
and will consider hedging significant interest
rate exposure should the need arise.

The Group's exposures to interest rates risk
on financial liabilities are detailed in the
liquidity risk management section of this
note.

Bank balances are excluded from sensitive
analysis as the Directors consider that the
exposure of cash flow interest rate risk
arising from them is insignificant.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)
(i) Other price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk
through its investments in equity securities
measured at FVTOCI. The Group invested
in unquoted equity securities for investees
operating in bank industry sector for long
term strategic purposes which had been
designated as FVTOCI. Price risk was
monitored by the management of the
Group and will consider hedging the risk
exposure should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

Sensitivity analysis for unquoted equity
securities with fair value measurement
categorised within Level 3 were disclosed in
Note 6(c).
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EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment

Credit risk refers to the risk that the Group’s
counterparties default on their contractual
obligations resulting in financial losses to the
Group. The Group's credit risk exposure are
primarily attributable to contract assets, deposits
and other receivables, loan and interest receivables,
bank balances and restricted bank balances. The
Group does not hold any collateral or other credit
enhancements to cover its credit risk associated
with its financial assets except that the credit risk
associated with certain other receivables from a
debtor (Note 26(b)(iv)) is mitigated because it is
secured over a property from Shanghai Wanbang
Enterprise Group Company Limited* (“Shanghai
Wanbang”), an independent third party.

* for identification purpose only
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ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment

(Continued)

The Group performed impairment assessment
for financial assets under ECL model. The Group
considers whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk of financial assets on an
ongoing basis throughout each reporting period
by comparing the risk of a default occurring as at
the reporting date with the risk of default as at
the date of initial recognition. It considers available
reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking
information. Especially the following information is

used:
- internal credit rating;

- external credit rating;

- actual or expected significant adverse
changes in business, financial or economic
conditions that are expected to cause a
significant change to the borrower’s ability

to meet its obligations;

- actual or expected significant changes in the
operating results of the borrower;

- significant increases in credit risk on other
financial instruments of the same borrower;

and

- significant changes in the expected
performance and behaviour of the
borrower, including changes in the payment

status of borrowers.

Information about the Group’s credit risk
management, maximum credit risk exposures and
the related impairment assessment, if applicable,

are summarised as below:
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment

(Continued)

Loan and interest receivables

The Group’s management manages and analyses
the credit risk for each of their new and existing
customers before standard payment terms and
conditions are offered. The management assesses
the credit quality of each customer based on
customer’s background information, financial
position, past experience and relevant factors. The
Group also reviews from time to time the financial
position of the customers.

As at 31 December 2020, the probability of default
applied 100% and the loss given default was

estimated 78%.

Reversal of impairment loss of approximately
RMB Nil and impairment loss of approximately
RMB10,159,000 were recognised during the
year ended 31 December 2020. Details of the
quantitative disclosures are set out below in this

note.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s has
concentration of credit risk of 50.3% and 49.7%
of loan and interest receivables were due from two
debtors respectively in the credit business.
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EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MEREREEEEREEK &)
policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment 5B ERAEG (E)
(Continued)

Bank banks and restricted bank balances RIRFIIRITAEER R IR TAE B
Credit risk on restricted bank balances and bank HRRZ A RBEBEKREESST
balances are limited because the counterparties are MEELTEEENRZE
reputable banks with high credit ratings assigned BERIT RZREIRITHEER
by international credit-rating agencies. The Group KRIBTHEGFNEEREER
assessed 12m ECL for restricted bank balances and KEB2EFRIIBEET
bank balances by reference to information relating MEEEmREEETRDN
to probability of default and loss given default BABMERENBRZENE
of the respective credit rating grades published i 7t =2 PR 6l 3R 17 45 B8R e 3R 1T
by external credit rating agencies. Based on the HERsTHI12E B TRAIEES
average loss rates, the 12m ECL on restricted bank Ho BN FHEER SR
balances and bank balances is considered to be SRAT A BR R BRAT 4G BR AV 1218
insignificant and therefore no loss allowance was BREHAEEBEEREATK
recognised. BRI R R EEE o
Contract assets EREE

The Group trades only with recognised and FEBEEHREIIREER
creditworthy third parties. It is the Group's policy FHE=ZFETRZ - AER
that all customers who wish to trade on credit N R 5 LZRERTRRE
terms are subject to credit verification procedures. TRENABERERHYAERLKS
In addition, receivable balances are monitored on EAZERR b4 FEWER
an ongoing basis and the Group's exposure to bad MERZIEBEREEBEARE
debts is not significant. EmERIERAERR A A

158 SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(Continued)

Contract assets (Continued)

The Group has concentration of credit risk as
all the total contract assets was due from the
customers. In order to minimise the credit risk,
the management of the Group is responsible for
the monitoring procedures and the review of the
recoverable amount of each material individual
debt at the end of each reporting period to ensure
that adequate provision for impairment losses
is made for irrecoverable amounts. In addition,
the Group continuously monitors its retention
receivable balances so as to ensure that the Group
will not be subject to material bad debt risk.

The Group applies the simplified approach
for impairment assessment of contract assets
under ECL model. Impairment of RMB13,000 is
recognised during the year ended 31 December
2021.

20214F)
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ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment

(Continued)

Deposits and other receivables

The Directors make periodic individual assessment
on the recoverability of deposits and other
receivable based on historical settlement records,
past experience, and also quantitative and
qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportive forward-looking information. For those
deposits and other receivables that the Directors
believe that there is no significant increase in credit
risk of these amounts since initial recognition and
the Group provided impairment based on 12m ECL.
For those deposits and other receivables that are
past due or there is significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition, the Directors provide
impairment based on lifetime ECL.

As at 31 December 2021, the probability of default
applied ranging from 10.73% to 100% (2020:
1.96% to 100%) and the loss given default was
estimated ranging from 70% to 80.14% (2020:

62.08% to 100%).

Reversal of impairment loss of approximately
RMB17,066,000 and impairment loss of
approximately RMB22,397,000 (2020: reversal of
impairment loss of approximately RMB469,000 and
impairment loss of approximately RMB10,989,000)
were recognised during the year. Details of the
guantitative disclosures are set out below in this

note.

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021F12831HLLEE
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6.
b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(Continued)

The Group's internal credit risk grading assessment
comprises the follow categories:

Internal
credit rating Description
P ERR st
Low risk The counterparty has a low risk of
default and does not have any
past-due amounts
ERE RZANENRREL L B EABBEHRE
Watch list Debtor frequently repays after due
dates but usually settle in full
BREE BEBEALERBHBEREEETHEN
Doubtful There have been significant increases

in credit risk since initial recognition through
information developed
internally or external resources

A& EERR BN LURBE R
(BRI BERERNER)

BAES R

EERERREE @)

EEE R AEE (8

FEBB A EE S BB AR

P EIEA TR ¢
Contract Other
assets financial assets
BHEE HtpMBEE
Lifetime ECL - 12m ECL

not credit-impaired

SHEHREEEE-
BiEERE

Lifetime ECL -
not credit-impaired
PHBEREEEE-
BIEERE

Lifetime ECL -

not credit-impaired

SHEBEEEE-
BiEERE

Loss There is evidence indicating the asset Lifetime ECL - credit-
is credit impaired impaired

B8 ERBEETEELREERE PHBEREEEE-

HREERE

Write-off There is evidence that the debtor is Amount is
in severe financial difficulty and the Group has no written off
realistic prospect of recovery

it 34 BERBETEHABAREVREAEEFIAEE MEHAMESRE

BB RN

D0214F JiE $3 4

RERBHEERRE

12m ECL

RMERRMEERR

Lifetime ECL -
not credit-impaired

EHEREERE-
'TE- E/’E/WE

Lifetime ECL - credit-
impaired

2HRBEEEE -
REGRE

Amount is
written off

M AREE

T I 2 3% R iR 0y A PR )
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e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021

|E2021F12831HLLEE
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. ERTH @
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MEEREREBFRER (&)

policies (Continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment EERMRGRAEFE (E)
(Continued)
The table below details the credit risk exposures TRFMAXEENHFEEK
of the Group's financial assets and contract assets, EHNEERETHEHEES
which are subject to ECL assessment: BEFENEERREHKO

2021
Gross carrying amount

W1 ERELE

RMB'000 RMB'000
AEBBTR  ARETR

Financial assets at amortised costs

RBHERAHENYBEE
Bank balances 28 Baa2-Al N/A 12m ECL 7,024 2,182
RITERR TER NEABHEESE
Restricted bank balances 21 Al N/A 12m ECL 77,101 75,826
ZIRBIRTER TER NEABHEESE
Deposit and other receivables 26(b) A (Note a) 12m ECL 809 14,278
HESEdhee] TER (Hiita) NERBHEESE
Lifetime ECL (not credit-impaired) 159,753 160,950
LHRMEESE BRESAR
Credit impaired 66,260 226,822 70,160 245,388
BEEHE
Loan and interest receivables N/A Doubtful Lifetime ECL - - - -
(not credit impaired)
FERERRF & TER Bl 2HBREERS
(REGAB)
Less Credit impaired - - - -
BN HREEHE
Other items
HitER
Contract assets 26(a) N/A (Note b) Lifetime ECL 308 -
(not credit-impaired)
RHEE TER (o) LBBEERE
(BERE)
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IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021F12831HLLEE
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6.
b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment

(Continued)

Note:

(a) For the purpose of internal credit risk management,
the Group uses past due information to assess
whether credit risk has increased significantly since
initial recognition.

BRIR (&

b. HHEREREERERRBCR (@)

EEE R AEE (8

(a) RABEERBREENS
FEENBERER R
HEERBBE S ERLL
RELREEIEM

2021 20215
Deposits and other receivables 57 5 Kz E1th & U 70 18

226,013 809 226,822

2020 20205
Deposits and other receivables 57 5 Kz E1th & U 70 18

231,110 14,278 245,388

(b) For contract assets, the Group has applied the
simplified approach in HKFRS 9 to measure the loss
allowance at lifetime ECL. The Group determines the
ECL on contract assets on a collective basis, grouped
by past due status.

(b) MENBEEMS  ~EEB
EREBMBREERE
FRBERERE2ME
HEEBERBEEERE-
FERRBEEENIZE
ARROENEESHNE
EWNEREEESRE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021

EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. ERMITHE @)
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MEEREREBFRER (&)
policies (Continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment EERBER A EFE (&)
(Continued)
Note: (Continued) Kzt o (48)
(b) (Continued) (b) #)

Provision matrix — Debtors’ aging

As part of the Group’s credit risk management, the
Group uses debtors’ aging to assess the impairment
for its customers in relation to its construction
of infrastructure and development of properties
business. The following table provides information
about the exposure to credit risk for contract assets
which are assessed on a collective basis by using
provision matrix within lifetime ECL (not credit-
impaired).

Gross carrying amount
2021

Average Contract
loss rate assets

THBRE  AKAE
RMB'000
ARBFSR

AR — AR Z BRI

ERntsEBREERARER
Hep—I1R > REEE AR
RRZIRETEERE R
ERREERRMEERE
NERRE TR#EHER
BHRERERERARENMG
NENBEEZ2IEHE
BE5R (B EERE £EN
EERREMO -

IREE

Current (not past due) TE (R 4.29% 308

The estimated loss rates are estimated based on
historical observed default rates over the expected
life of the debtors and are adjusted for forward-
looking information that is available without undue
cost or effort.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the
Group provided approximately RMB13,000 (2020:
Nil) impairment allowance for contract assets based
on collective assessment.

CRECEEEVEE-INEE: PN
FRRFHNEEERREN
KRGS WRERM BT L
ENBERRNB NI ERD
RIBEMERHELEE

HZE2021%F128B318LEE
B> ANEEENREETGM
EHNEEELRBREREN
AR #13,0007T (20204 :
) o

=
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IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021F12831HLLEE
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6.
b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(Continued)

The following table show reconciliation of loss
allowances that has been recognised for deposits
and other receivables:

EMTH

b. HHEREREERERRBCR (@)

EEE R AEE (8

TREIIEMTEREMEU
PRV E IR B A AR

At 1 January 2020 720201 81H 1,018 684 69,913 71,615
Change due to financial A #2020FE181H
instruments recognised as at FEemMTARN
1 January 2020: b=EoN
— Transfer to lifetime ECL (not ~ —EE 2 HATEHR
credit impaired) =8B (REE
BB (356) 356 - =
- Reclassified as asset held for ~ —E $H DB AEHE
sale HERE - (372) = (372)
— Impairment losses recognised ~ — B HERR I E K518 520 234 247 1,001
— Impairment losses reversed ~ — B[Ol E k5 (469) = = (469)
New financial asset originated ~ FT 8 tEAYRNEA 75 & & = 9,988 = 9,988
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—FHNBAT (520) = = (520)
Exchange adjustments PR AR (24) = = (24)
At 31 December 2020 $22020%12831H 169 10,890 70,160 81,219
Change due to financial R5*2021F181H
instruments recognised as at 1~ HEsRE R T ERVE
January 2021: E
~ Transfer to lifetime ECL (not —#ZEZHEHEE
credit impaired) g ®BEERE) (163) 163 - -
~ Transfer to lifetime ECL (credit—#Z 2 HiTEHIE &
impaired) f5iE (LREER
&) - (902) 902 -
— Impairment losses recognised — B FEsR R B2 - 21,886 511 22,397
~ Impairment losses reversed  — B [l B8 (6) - (17,060) (17,060)
At 31 December 2021 2021128318 = 32,037 54,513 86,550

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

o

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(Continued)

Note:

Changes in the loss allowances for deposits and other
receivables are mainly due to:

Further impairment made for debtor  FA{&EH5 A FrAY

E—HRE
Receivable secured by property M EEREWRIE
Settlement of other receivable EEEAMMEREIE

BRITR &

b.

(Decrease)
Increase in
12m ECL
1218 B 78 1A
EEkE
Grk2L) 380
RMB’000
ARET T

MEBEREERRREE @@

R E R A EE (8

] & R EAMEWRIE R R B F R &
HEEMPUTEEMR

Increase (decrease) in
Lifetime ECL

2 HATAMAE B SR GRi

Not credit- Credit-
impaired impaired

®EERE HREERE

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBETT ARETT
21,886 3,963
- (13,160)
- (3,900)

Financial assets originated st BB E

Further impairment made for debtor &% A PRAY
E—FRE

Disposal of a subsidiary HE—FEKHEAR

520
(520)

9,988 =

234 247
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HZE2021F128318IEFE
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. ERMTE @
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MERREEEEREE @)

policies (Continued)
Credit risk and impairment assessment EEREREEFE (E)
(Continued)
The following tables show reconciliation of loss allowances TREINEMENEERPNEE
that have been recognised for contract assets: BEHER

At 1 January 2021 720211818 -
New asset originated FrestEm B E 13
At 31 December 2021 20215128318 13
Note: MiaE -

Changes in the loss allowances for contract assets are mainly ?%@iﬁéﬁ’ﬂ@ﬂé?ﬁﬁﬁﬁig%m
due to: A

New asset originated FREstENmEE 13
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e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6.

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(Continued)

(b) The following tables show reconciliation of loss
allowances that has been recognised for loan and
interest receivables:

BRITR &

b. HHEREREERERRECR (@)

R E R A EE (8

(b) TEREIEMERER K
F SRS B

1,741 15,732

(1,741) 1,741
= 10,159
= (26,769)
= (863)

17,473

10,159

(26,769)
(863)

At 1 January 2020 20201818
Change due to financial AF20205181H
instruments recognised as EEREmMIAN
at 1 January 2020: -2
— Transfer to lifetime ECL — 8T 2 HATEH
(credit impaired) EEEE (HIRE
SRE
— Impairment losses —BRERESE
recognised
— Reclassified as assets —EMPBEARE
classified as held for sale HESE
Exchange adjustments FER R
At 31 December 2020 #2020512831H
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AR e M B R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk and impairment assessment
(Continued)

Changes in the loss allowances for loan and interest
receivables are mainly due to:

Debtors in financial difficulty and
transferred to credit-impaired

in financial difficulty
Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of bank balance and
cash deemed adequate by the Directors to finance
the Group's operations and mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities.
The table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based
on the earliest date on which the Group can be
required to pay. The table includes both interest and
principal cash flows.

E—FREE

EMIA @
b. HHEREREERERRBCR (@)
EEE R AEE (8

T B B PR B B 75 A I B 43
ZHIREERE

Reclassified as assets classified as held EI D 4B A EHE S E
for sale

Further impairment made for debtor B &R R BIE TS AMEH

FEWER ) S BIR AR E
FETEANUTEIER

(1,741) 1,741
- (26,769)
- 10,159
RBELREE

EEERBESRAR S E &
EEERWHEFIRTERNIR
ER—EKF  ZKFRES
BN EERZENF
TR S IR R B R BN P 6 2R BY
=2 X
TERFIAEEMBAGEHRT
GRFH ZRDRAEERT
WEREEMBRENRTFH
BB R ERNRMIFRER
BRN - TREBRERERE
B RAZE-

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021F12831HIEFE
6.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. EWMIAE
b. Financial risk management objectives and b. MERAREEBEREBEE @)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) HEEEEE ()
Liquidity tables TEE T K

2021 20215
Trade payables FEFTERR NATER 150,443 - - 150,443 150,443
Other payables and accruals HitEMTIERENER N/ARER 64,212 258 - 64,470 64,470
Amount due to a non-controlling interest BAFERERTE N/ATER 1,621 - - 1,621 1,621
Amount due to a shareholder EA—2RETE NATER 943 - - 943 943
Lease liabilities HEak 27% 791 193 - 984 949
-5.5%
218,010 451 - 218,461 218,426
2020 20205
Trade payables BRI NATER 65,797 - - 65,797 65,797
Other payables and accruals EtENTIEREEE NATER 86,339 - - 86,339 86,339
Amount due to a shareholder E—RREFE NATEH 2,153 - - 2,153 2153
Lease liabilities HE&E 27% 691 - - 691 676
-5.5%
154,980 - - 154,980 154,965
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EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. ERMTAE B
c Fair value measurements of financial C EMTAZAREENE
instruments
Some of the Group's financial instruments are TAEBEDEMIT AT
measured at fair value for financial reporting BFHRENZEANBESTEE
purposes. The Board is responsible to determine the EEgHEEAABEERMR
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for fair NEEFEEEEESMHER
value measurement. - PN =
In estimating the fair value, the Group uses market- RAEst AR BER > KEEF)
observable data to the extent it is available. For oSN MG BRRE IR 3L
instruments with significant unobservable inputs BEEFE=ZMRERTIEHERH
under Level 3, the Group engages third party ABNTEMS  A&EEEZ
qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The BE=ZAF8BRMGEMEE
Board works closely with the qualified external THEE - EEFHABERINE
valuers to establish the appropriate valuation EEMEZSFEUAELEE
techniques and inputs to the model. B et {8 452 Pl TR 152 2 A 508 ©
(i) Fair value of the Group’s financial assets () ZFEEUBEEZR
that are measured at fair value on a AEEHEEEE
recurring basis KURAEBEE
Some of the Group's financial assets are RERSHER > A&EE
measured at fair value at the end of each BOMBEELER
reporting period. The following table gives AEBESTEC TRAA
information about how the fair values of NAEEZEMHE
these financial assets are determined (in EzAnEE (LHZ
particular, the valuation technique(s) and i AR 2 1 (B £ 10 R &
inputs used). AR o
Level 3
B=R

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT AR®ETT

Equity instruments at FVTOCI 2 A A BET A
Hit2mW AL
RATHR 31,852 34,883
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e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021E128318LEEE
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. SRMIA @
C. Fair value measurements of financial c ERMTRAZAREBHEE @)

instruments (Continued)

(i) Fair value of the Group’s financial assets () ZFEFYUBZEEZR
that are measured at fair value on a AREE L EEE

KR n1BEE (B)

recurring basis (Continued)

31 December
2021
#20215
126318

Private equity investments 0.9% equity  0.9% equity Level3 Market approach Discount of lack of marketability,
at Fvroci investmentin investmentin F=# g% determined by reference
BARBEFARM Chaozhou Chaozhou to the share price of listed
LEURHRERERE Rural Rural entities in similar industries of
Commercial Commercial 4.15% (2020: 4.3%) (Note)
Bank Co., Ltd., Bank Co., Ltd., BzmBRBENE
which is which is BEZENTE
engaged in engaged THERNREET
banking in banking $4.15% (20204 - 4.3%)
activities activities iz
in PRC in PRC
RPERE  RPERE
BTERN  RITEBN

AMENEE BNENEE
RORMER RORHER
ATIH0.9%  AEIHI1.38%

172

RABRE RAKE

Note:  An increase in discount for lack of Kzt PRERBRZMIER
marketability used in isolation would result BIEEER LA
in a decrease in fair value measurement BERFAERREE
of the private equity investments, and vice BENAABESNE
versa. For the year ended 31 December B RZINRE
2021, a 1% increase/decrease in discount £2021412831H
for lack of marketability and holding all IEEE -BRZH5H
other variables constant would decrease/ mEMRELEA S
increase the carrying amount of the private TB&1% > mETAHE
equity investments by approximately A R &
RMB332,000 (2020: RMB365,000). IhWERELRENIR
EER TR EF
# N #5332,0007T
(2020 : ABR¥E

365,0007T) °
There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 WAEER LEE S

and 3 in current and prior year.

— TRh=HzBALE

L=
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

o

C. Fair value measurements of financial
instruments (Continued)

(i) Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value
measurements

BRIR (&

c TRMTRAZAREENE @

(i) FB=RAAEENE
B AR

At 1 January 2020 720201 81H 52,743
Disposal HE (17,912)
Total gain in other comprehensive income Hi 2 mEmW &P

kL] 52
At 31 December 2020 720205812 831H 34,883
Total loss in other comprehensive income Hith 2w PR

kL] (3,031)
At 31 December 2021 722021F12831H 31,852
Included in other comprehensive income is HttzmW ABER
an amount of approximately RMB3,031,000 RABREHAERDER
fair value loss (2020: fair value gain of BEAnEEF AHM
RMB52,000) relating to the unlisted equity 2EWBANKRETA
securities classified as equity instruments B IE £ A A58 5 48

at FVTOCI held at the end of the current
reporting period and is reported as changes
of "FVTOCI reserve”.

The Directors consider that the carrying
amounts of other financial assets and
financial liabilities recorded at amortised
cost in the consolidated financial statements
approximate their fair values.

A EEEIE
# AR #3,031,0007¢
(20204 : AR BEW
& AR®52,0007T) °
WEERA TEARNEE
SAEMEEERADN
i Alick=E

EXFBR NREEMB
BREBHAEERR
ZHMMBEE KM
BaRzZRkEERA
AnBERE-

D0214F LA T 1 IS 28 T 38 iy A FR 2 )
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e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE20215F128318IEFE
7. REVENUE 7. Wz=
(M Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with (0] EEa#HW=ES
customers
An analysis of the Group's revenue from continuing FAREERBFELSSER
operations for the years is as follows: ZWE AT
2021
RMB’000
ARE T
Continuing operations FBRE %%
Revenue from contracts with BE & W
customer
Type of services HRFELE R
Construction of infrastructure and EF2 & IR iR 2R K
development of properties: MEZR
Construction of land ThEE 43,145 6,624
Construction of communication
tube BEEEER 2,930 =
46,075 6,624
Leases HE 947 384
Total revenue G 47,022 7,008
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ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

(i)

Performance obligations for contracts with
customers

Construction of infrastructure and
development of properties

All the revenue from construction of land was
recognised at a point in time based on the
contracts entered into with a stated-owned
enterprise located in the PRC (the "Major
Customer”).

The relevant land specified in the contracts are
based on the Major Customer’s specifications with
no alternative use. Taking into consideration of the
relevant contract terms, the legal environment and
relevant legal precedent, the Directors concluded
that the Group does not have an enforceable
right to payment prior to the completion of the
acceptance and transfer procedure. Revenue
from construction of land is therefore recognised
at a point in time when the completed land is
transferred to the Major Customer, being at the
point that the acceptance and transfer procedure
completed and the Group has present right of
payment and collection of the consideration is
probable.

(i)

BERAHNWENBOEE

BRERWERRYEZRE

B THERAFTA R HR

BEUNPEN—XEBEE
(TEEEF ) FTUNEHRN

R—R R -

REXRETEHEER Lt 1R
BEEZRRRBMEL TF
HA AR - &E AR S A%
O ARIRE RARRAR TR
R EFHEE AEER
SR U S A2 Fr S Al 2 A A H A
TREYRT SR B AITHE ST o [EUE -
THERNRER BRI L
MERFTERERBER B
B U 32 1 72 Te B A BRF BE) B
B MASEERARA WRE
BXRAFEREIRE-

T I 2 3% R iR 0y A PR )
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ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

(ii)

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

Performance obligations for contracts with
customers (Continued)

Construction of infrastructure and
development of properties (Continued)

The Major Customer made advance payments
to the Group while the acceptance and transfer
procedure is still ongoing. The advance payments
result in contract liabilities being recognised
throughout the construction and development
period until the completion of acceptance and
transfer procedure and the Major Customer obtains
control of the completed land.

The Group considers the advance payments contain
significant financing component and applies the
practical expedient of not adjusting the transaction
price for any significant financing component as
the period between payments and transfer of the
associated infrastructure land is less than one year.

(i)

BERAHWENBHERE @

BRERWERRYEZRE (&

FERFERWNERFE
TR M2 & B (F B TR
EHe-FANMEBEERGVEREN
BERRAEREPEAES
EERUXNEFTRREE
FRESEE T TG
ke

FEBEIAAEMREEIEKX
MERD  WERBERERR
A RBEERNEARERD
MR ZER RARREE
BIEMERZ T O BEERE—
o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

7. REVENUE (Continued) 7.

(iii)  Transaction price allocated to the remaining
performance obligation for contracts with
customers

All revenue contracts are for period of one year or
less. As permitted by HKFRS 15, the transaction
price allocate to those unsatisfied contracts is not
disclosed.

(iv) Leases

For operating leases: Lease MEEREMS -
payments that are fixed EERENR
8. OPERATING SEGMENTS 8.

Information reported to the board of directors of the
Company (the “Board”), being the chief operating
decision maker (the “CODM?"), for the purposes
of resource allocation and assessment of segment
performance focus on types of goods or services delivered
or provided. No operating segments identified by the
CODM have been aggregated in arriving at the reportable
segments of the Group.

Specifically, the Group's reporting segments under HKFRS 8
are as follows:

- Construction of infrastructure and development of
properties

- Property investment

Operating segments regarding credit business and
securities investment were discontinued during the year
ended 31 December 2020. The segment information
reported on the next pages does not include any amounts
for these operations, which are described in more details in
Note 13.

iy SNEEXFPESNBRTEROEME
N ZER

FREWE S AR D —F =N
LU o g0 & 78 B 75 3 5 2 Rl
B AGT DEEZFR
BTEHANRZERRTH

@ o
vy &

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBTT

947 384

MERDEC R DB RRFEMES > 0
FRBRERE ((EFg) BIXEL
ERRE (EEEERRE) ER
ZEMEINARNSREZEAEN
RFLER]  RIER A ERE AR E D
By W H AT EEERRENH
BIBAZE DB o

AEmMs A5BREEEMHFRS
ZERFSIRAVAI RS 0 EWT ¢

- ERIEERKRDELERE

- YERH

BRI EEER RBHRENKE DT
BEREZE2020F 12831 HIEFEERK
e FERENDHBER AT AZE
ERNEASEE GERME13) ©

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE
8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (Continued) 8.

Segment revenues and results

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue and
results from continuing operations by reportable segments:

For the year ended 31 December

EEDER (B
53 Bfl et B A

T RAEER RS 809K
BRNEEEET I Wm R EEDN

HE1ANALEE

2021 2021
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETR AREFR
Continuing operations FHEIREEH
Construction of infrastructure and ~ ERERMER KR
development of properties e 46,075 6,624 84 (42)
Property investment MERE 947 384 (20,468) (44)
Total st 47,022 7,008 (20,384) (86)
Impairment losses under expected  TBHEAEERIEEE THR
credit loss model, net of reversal EBE MR (5,344) (10,504)
Other income HAn A 2,490 3,006
Exchange gain, net E QU BEE 1,193 1,993
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries, net & K& A B U F 48 12,381 15,554
Depreciation of property, ME -BEREEITE
plant and equipment (133) (196)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets ~ FRREEITE (1,124) (1,433)
Impairment loss recognised in respect ¥1% BB KRt B#E
of property, plant and equipment HERE = (36,380)
Staff costs BImA (6,649) (4,486)
Other operating expenses HiS g% (9,984) (5,319)
Finance cost MEME (67) 31)
Loss before tax from RERE XK BRRA
continuing operations 518 (27,621) (37,882)

Segment revenue reported above represents revenue
generated from external customers. There were no inter-
segment sales in the current year (2020: Nil).

MEHREND B FIEREINDE
Bl AEEILEDBBHE
(20204 : 4E) o
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

8.

OPERATING SEGMENTS (Continued) 8.
Segment revenues and results (Continued)

The accounting policies of the operating segments are
the same as the Group’s accounting policies described
in Note 3. Segment results represents the loss from each
segment without allocation of impairment losses under
expected credit loss model, net of reversal, impairment
loss recognised in respect of property, plant and
equipment, other income, gain on disposal of subsidiaries,
net, depreciation, exchange gain, net, other operating
expenses, finance cost and central administration costs
including directors’ emoluments and staff costs. This is
the measure reported to the CODM for the purposes of
resource allocation and performance assessment.

Segment assets and liabilities

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and

EEDER (B
DB R A (B

REDBHEABREFEENS
STRAEE GFRMEE3) - DEFEEA
EREZDBHBEER UES RS
ERMEEEREITHETRIE
B8 (NRREE) W% BEKR&HE
Z BHERBERE HthRA L&
MEASWmFE TE - EXWRa
PR HMEERX  BMERE RS
RITH LA (@E%%M%&E N
) WIS E R D Fo R RIRFF (AT
[ E BEERE %IZ%EE’JE&O

PBEERER

UTR/AEEERRAHRS REED B

liabilities by reportable and operating segment: S oNEERBEDT
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T ABEFT
Segment assets DEEE
Continuing operations FBIRE %5
Construction of infrastructure and EWRZmESRMEER
development of properties 307,182 207,522
Property investment YEKRE 395,330 416,400
Total reportable segment assets AIRE DB EEEE 702,512 623,922
Asset classified as held for sale DHEAFEHEN ﬁfz - 10,307
Unallocated corporate assets AN ABEE 180,765 263,901
Consolidated assets REBE 883,277 898,130

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021E128318LEEE

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (Continued) 8.

Segment assets and liabilities (Continued)

ESER ()

PHEERER @)

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETFT AEB®TIT
Segment liabilities pak: =R
Continuing operations FBRE %
Construction of infrastructure and HRR RN ELERE
development of properties 160,931 120,723
Property investment MERLE 54,723 54,489
Total reportable segment liabilities RGN EaEELE 215,654 175,212
Liabilities associated with assets classified as EA D 4B AISIEINE 2
held for sale BEMRBNEaRE - 1,978
Unallocated corporate liabilities AP ATERE 14,754 36,211
Consolidated liabilities meEaE 230,408 213,401

For the purposes of monitoring segment performance and
allocating resources between segments:

o all assets are allocated to operating segments
other than property, plant and equipment, right-
of-use assets, equity instruments at FVTOCI, certain
deposits paid, deferred tax assets, deposits and
other receivables, bank balances and cash and
assets classified as held for sale.

o all liabilities are allocated to operating segments
other than certain other payables and accruals,
lease liabilities, tax liabilities, amount due to a non-
controlling interest/a shareholder and liabilities
associated with assets classified as held for sale.

ROBHERSBERRARER
s :

. R E BB RRE LRE
EE-BRARBESFAHEME
EWRABIRAETER FrsZ(JH
ETSIE BRENBEEE 5]
&K H At U IR ~ R1T 45 ER
RBEERDERFFHEEDN
BELUN FREBEEDEER

BHEe

. brE FHAME I RIBE KRB
ER-HERER - MEAERE"
FEf IRt —RRR
REUKREDERFFHE
MWEEMRBNERNSIN A

BEDEELEDH-
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rE BRI

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (Continued) 8.
Other segment information

Continuing operations

Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss
or segment assets:

2021 2021
RMB000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETR
Loss from changes in fair value of RENEALBEZIN
investment properties B8 - - 13,900
Impairment loss recognised in respect of HEMTERINHAESR
deposit paid - - 7,170
Additions to non-current assets (Note) FRBEERE ()
- investment properties —REME - - 110,000
- deposit paid -Bffflg - - -

RENE E
Hithor &RE R
IS EER

SEADBEGZHN O BEESENS
LEIN

2021 2021
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR AEBTR

428 - = 13,900 428

= = = 7170 -
138328 = - 110,000 138,328
2,000 - 35,000 - 37,000

D0214F LA T 1 IS 28 T 38 iy A FR 2 )
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

|E2021F12831HLLEE
8.  OPERATING SEGMENTS (Continued) 8. ESER ()
Other segment information (Continued) HithERE R (@)
Continuing operations (#&) FFBE 2R (B
Amounts regularly provided to the CODM but not included THREFIELCERKEC T &
in the measure of segment profit or loss or segment assets: BEEDBEDA DI EETEN

TH

2021 2021 2021 2021
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBFT AEHEF7T ARBFR ARBFT

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment W& BERRETE 1 2 - - 132 194 133 196
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREBENE - - - - 1,124 1433 1,124 1433
Additions to non-current assets (Note) FRBEERE ()

- right-of-use assets —FREEE - - - - 1,535 571 1,535 571

~ property, plant and equipment % BRERHRE - - - - 690 - 690 -
Other income HitA (2,139) (1,939 (162) = (189) (1,067) (2,490) (3,006)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries, net HEMBATNGEFE - - - - (12381) (15554 (12381)  (15554)
Impairment losses on other receivables, net At REN I ESE

b = = = = 5331 10,504 5,331 10,504

Impairment losses on contract assets, net ANEENAEBESE 13 = - = - = 13 =
Loss on wiitten-off of property, plant and equipment #is8%1% \ BiE Rk BB - - - - 66 - 66 -
Financial cost RERA - = - - 67 31 67 31
Exchange gain, net ERWAFE - - - - (1,193) (1,993) (1,193) (1,993)
Impairment loss recognised In respect of property,  #¥1% ERR E#D2

plant and equipment HESR - - - - - 36,380 - 36,380
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

8.

OPERATING SEGMENTS (Continued)
Other segment information (Continued)

Continuing operations (Continued)

Note:  Non-current assets excluded those relating to discontinued
operations and excluded financial instruments and deferred
tax assets.

Geographical information
For the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, the

Group operated in two principal geographical areas — the
PRC (excluding Hong Kong) and Hong Kong.

Information about the Group's revenue from continuing
operations from external customers is presented based on
the location of operations. Information about the Group's
non-current assets is presented based on the geographical
location of the assets.

RENER (&)
Hith &R & ()
IHEEEER (8)

Mz FRBEETSERBRILEEX
BERNEEETAESRIAR

IRIER TR E ©
MEE R

HE20219F K2020FE128318 1H4F
ErAEEBTHETIEMELEE
H—hE (FEEER) REE-

FEBERBEIIDBEFVFECEER
WaHER IR EBRERREZT - &
SEIFRBEENERHREEFTEM

2270

2021

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTT ARBET T
The PRC FA [ 7,008 396,857 478,449
Hong Kong &5& - - 361
7,008 396,857 478,810
e Non-current assets excluded those relating to discontinued ki FERBEETOFERORIEREE

operations, financial instruments and deferred tax assets.

BHEMNEE - R TARELER

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021

|E2021F12831HLLEE
8. OPERATING SEGMENTS (Continued) 8. RSN @)
Information about major customers FEEREN
Revenue from customer of the corresponding years HEFEREELNWNm b AERE
contributing over 10% of the total revenue of the Group is W iEBIE10% U -
as follows:

2021

RMB’000
ARETT

Customer A — Construction of infrastructure & FEA— BB HEES

and development of properties MEERE 43,145 6,624
9. OTHER INCOME 9. Hithig A
2021
RMB’000
AR® T
Continuing operations FBRE%%
Bank interest income RITH B WA 18 10
Loan interest income BERF EUWA 135 819
Dividends from equity instruments at AR BAR P IX B 1B RS
FVTOCI relating to investments held WA EET AEM
at the end of the reporting period 2ERANKAT AR
3y 2,136 1,934
Covid-19 - related rent concessions 20198 MR FmERAERMEE
(Note 20) TR (Hfa£20) 32 145
Government grants (Note) BRI (1a2) — 91
Sundry income HIBULA 169 7
2,490 3,006
Note: Vg
During year ended 31 December 2020, the Group recognised REE2020F 12831 HIEFERN > AEER
government grants of approximately RMB91,000 in respect of Covid- 201973 A 75 3 P 1R RAFE <& B R A 5T U 47 B
19-related subsidies, which relates to Employment Support Scheme M ARE91,00050 HEFEBRFTEHE
provided by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative BT RENMRMEISH B AR -
Region.
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

10.

11.

FINANCE COST

Continuing operations

Interest on lease liabilities

IMPAIRMENT LOSSES UNDER EXPECTED CREDIT LOSS 11. TEERAEE SIS TRURERSE » 0Bk

MODEL, NET OF REVERSAL

Continuing operations

Impairment losses recognised on:

— other receivables
— contract assets

Details of impairment assessment are set out in Note 6(b).

10. RERA

2021

RMB’000

ARETT
HEaEHE 67 31

2|

2021

RMB’000

ARET T

R T IEERBERIE

—H g FIa 5,331 10,504
—GNEE 13 =
5,344 10,504

B RRET GRS BRI M EE6(b) o

D0214F LA T 1 IS 28 T 38 iy A FR 2 )

185



186

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4= o

AR e M B AR R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

12.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

FRISIRFA

2021
RMB’000

Continuing operations FBR S
Current tax: BNHARIE !
- PRC Enterprise Income Tax —HhE R ERER

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% on the
estimated assessable profit for both years. No provision
for taxation in Hong Kong has been made as the Group's
income neither arises in, nor is derived from, Hong Kong.

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the
"EIT Law"”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law,
the tax rate of the Company and the PRC subsidiaries is
25% for both years.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the
rates prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions.

The tax charges for the years can be reconciled to the loss
before tax per the consolidated statement of profit or loss
as follows:

ARBFT

6 96

ERNBREWMEFELSERR
HHM16.5% 5111 o R A KB I
EBELHEREA > LEHEER
IR o

RIBREEZESRE (EEMRER
&) REERBREBREG AR
BRTENBASNZMEEEZ
RER25% °

HthE A& EENRIFEZARE
ERERITIRESE

RizaBRmED  FRIRIER AR
MAETE IR WERWT ¢

2021
RMB’000
ARETT
Continuing operations FBIRE %%
Loss before tax PRI EIES I8 (27,621) (37,882)
Income tax at applicable tax rates HERERARESEN
PSR (6,819) (7,564)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for ~ =HiREF AR IRIIAIEE 70
tax purpose A 11,838 12,356
Tax effect of income not taxable for BEFRBANRELE
tax purpose (7,898) (6,510)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised ER Yk ST
MBTE 3,059 1,814
Utilisation of tax losses previously A 2 Al E R ST
not recognised RIEEE (174) =
Income tax expense RS 6 96
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

13.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS/DISPOSAL GROUP HELD 13. BRIEKEERR FEHENHER
FOR SALE Al
Credit business EEERS
During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Directors HE2020E 128310 LEEE EFE
resolved to cease all the Group's credit business. On BRERF LI AREENMBEEER-
31 December 2020, the Company entered into a FR2020F 128318 A A B HEB{IL
disposal agreement with an independent third party (the F=H (AL TLHERS &
“Purchaser 1”), pursuant to which the Company sell the > AABHEFINT AR EEZER
entire equity interest of Shenzhen Shen Wu Investment & BRAE (GRIGEH)) REK B RS
Development Company Limited (“Shenzhen Shen Wu") (TRIEMER)) (BERERFE
and its subsidiaries (the “Shenzhen Shen Wu Group”), BRRE (THREFE))) 2 RER
which include Chung Hwa Finance Limited (“Chung Hwa REEMRLIARE15,709,0007T > £t
Finance”), and the shareholder’s loan of approximately B# A N R 155,000,000 REEE
RMB15,709,000 at a consideration of approximately HEARBNMBEEES
RMB5,000,000. Chung Hwa Finance carried out all of the
Group'’s credit business.
As at 31 December 2020, the assets and liabilities R20205F 128310 FEsT A5 £FKE
attributable to the credit business, which are expected to THEEREBBEBRIER+TZEBRNE
be sold within twelve months, have been classified as a S NEAFFEHENLEAR I
disposal group held for sale and are presented separately R2020F 12 A3 1 HH GRS MBI
in the consolidated statement of financial position at 31 REBEY (RTX) -HBHHEFRRE
December 2020 (see below). The net carrying amount NEFEBHEREERBENIR
of the relevant assets and liabilities are not expected to EFE > R ERER AR -
exceed the net proceeds of disposal and accordingly, no
impairment loss has been recognised.
The disposal was completed on 2 June 2021, on which HEEIER2021F6A2HEMR TR
date control of Shenzhen Shen Wu Group passed to the It ERNERERZHERE
Purchase I. Bl
The profit (loss) for the year from the discontinued credit KEERILEEER 2 EREH (8B
business is set out below. 18) AWM T o
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETTT AR®EFT
Loss of credit business for the period/year — HIFN,FER{E E¥#5E18 (19) (10,300)
Gain on disposal of credit business EEEBHE R
(Note 36(a)(i) (Hfzt36(a)()) 2,572 -
2,553 (10,300)

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE20215F128318IEFE

13. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS/DISPOSAL GROUP HELD 13.
FOR SALE (Continued)

Credit business (Continued)
The results of the credit business, which have been

included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss,
were as follows:

Impairment losses under expected credit FBHEEREREETH

loss model, net of reversal BERE > MNEREEE
Other operating expenses H& S
Loss before tax FRIRAIES 18
Income tax expense PSR
Loss for the period/year R/ EREE

BAILREER FHEEENHESR

Al &)
EEEE @
B AGEEaRANNEEER X
F=gI
From
AEL DETY
2021 to
2 June 2021
H20215F
181B=E
2021%6H2H
RMB’'000
AR¥TT
- (10,175)
(19) (35)
(19) (10,210)
= (90)
(19) (10,300)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

13.  DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS/DISPOSAL GROUP HELD 13.

FOR SALE (Continued)
Credit business (Continued)

Loss for the period/year from discontinued operation
includes the following:

Auditor remuneration 12 BB B

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the credit
business contributed net cash outflow of approximately
RMB58,000 (2020: net cash inflow of approximately
RMB39,000) to the Group's net operating cash flows,
nil net cash flow (2020: RMB Nil) in respect of investing
activities and nil net cash flow (2020: net cash outflow
of approximately RMB27,000) in respect of financing
activities.

BAILREER RSN ESR
Al ()

EEXES @

REEKRIEREEB BN/ R
BIREETIRE:

From
LEELITETRY
2021 to

2 June 2021
BH20214&

1818 ZE
2021F6H2H8
RMB’000
AR¥TT

- (17)

HE2021FE12B31HIEEE 58
ERHAERNRKERSREF5HE
BEIRE M HFREI AR K58,0007T
(2020F | RETABHEOUARLE
39,0007T)  AMKEZBELERSE
TRENFER (202045 | ARMZ D) 1k
TREESESREMEFEE (2020
FRSRHFENOAREK27,000
JT) °

D0214F LA T 1 IS 28 T 38 iy A FR 2 )
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

13. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS/DISPOSAL GROUP HELD 13.
FOR SALE (Continued)

Credit business (Continued)

The major classes of assets and liabilities of the Shenzhen
Shen Wu Group as at 31 December 2020, which have

BARIEREETR SEHENHEHR
Bl #2)

EEES @

2020128318 » F YISt EE /Y
TEEEREEHANOT BEEGS

been presented separately in the consolidated statement of AR P BT
financial position, are as follows:
2020
RMB’000
AER®BTIT
Property, plant and equipment (Note 18) ME -BERRE HE18) 512
Deferred tax assets (Note 36) IEIEIRIBE E (W5£36) 766
Loan and interest receivables EREZT KT B 3,317
Bank balances and cash RITHERR IR T 154
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables FAMMIE S ] R
EH AR 5,329
Tax recoverable AU EIFRIE 229
Total assets classified as held for sale DEARFHEEEREE 10,307
Other payable and accrual HMEN R EST &R 230
Amount due to a non-controlling interest FES—SRIEE R AR SR ARIE 1,748
Total liabilities associated with assets classified as held for sale BN $BEAISIEINE B E
ERNAaEREE 1,978

As at 31 December 2020, cumulative amount of
approximately RMB546,000 relating to the disposal group
classified as held for sale has been recognised in other
comprehensive income and included in equity.

The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of the
Shenzhen Shen Wu Group at the date of disposal are
disclosed in Note 36(a)(i).

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNU

20205128310 » B fEAFEH
EZHEHRNBERNRFSIEIA
R #8546,0007c BN Eth 2 EUR AR
ORI N - A

RIDLMEBRREEHBHNEER
B REREE N M 5E36(a)()H B °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

13. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS/DISPOSAL GROUP HELD 13.
FOR SALE (Continued)

Securities investments business
During the year ended 31 December 2020, the
management of the Group decided to cease the business

of securities investments.

The loss for the year from discontinued securities
investments business is set out below.

Other operating expenses Hi& & -
Loss before tax and loss for the year PRI RIS 1B R F A 18 -

There was no cash flows, no assets and liabilities
attributable to the securities investments as at 31
December 2020.

BAILREER RSN ESR
Al ()

EHREER
HE2020F12A31HILEFE  AEE
EEEBERATCEILAEBRNFFASE

REERIEESREEBZEFAEB
BEIWMT -

2020128310 WERESRE
EENBBEARBRESKE

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

14. LOSS FOR THE YEAR 14. FAEE

2021
RMB’000

ARBFT

192

Loss for the year from continuing operations & B 58 ACE 275 2 £

has been arrived at after charging:

Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executives’

remuneration (Note 15)

Other staff cost (excluding directors’
emoluments)
— Salaries, wages and other benefits
— Contributions to retirement benefits
schemes

Total staff costs

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Donation
Loss on written-off of property,
plant and equipment
Auditor’s remuneration (including
the fee for PRC subsidiaries)
— Audit service
— Non-audit service
Contract cost recognised as an expense

EEER

B EBEERTIEBTHAES
M (B5#15)

H8 TpiA
TEEEEHD)
—#re s TEMEMER
—RIRAEF] 5t BN

BT AMER

3 BB R BT

EREEEIE

1Re

W R KRR FHB
fE518

ZEETIM £ (BEPEH
MEARER)
— 2R
— IR

HESE AR BB KR

1,773 1,669
4,081 2,538
795 279
4,876 2,817
6,649 4,486
133 196
1,124 1,433
1,000 =
66 =
950 980
90 175
45,804 5,937
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

15. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND 15. EE-EF - FETBRAESRIGERS

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES #rEE

(@)  Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive’ s (@) ESF -EERFTETHRASHN
emoluments B
Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive's FRREBERBLTRURS
remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the BREKRAIRENEE B5E
applicable Listing Rules and Hong Kong Companies REETHASNEFRMOT

Ordinance, is as follows:

Contributions
Salaries  to retirement
and benefits
Fees allowances L Total

BAEH
g  HEREMN AR Hact
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTR ARETRT ARETR

For the year ended HE2021512A83181LE
31 December 2021 TFE

Executive directors HiTESR

Zhang Jing Ming (Chairman)  SR8UR (/&) 100 263 14 377
Huang Chunfeng (Note j) & &£ (I5ti) 19 = = 19
Chau Ting Yan (Note i) BERR Wzt 93 - - 93
Leng Xiao Rong RINEE 100 191 31 322
Sub-total Vet 312 454 45 811

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were for their services in connection with the
management of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

EXFTRATEEMERFNREREL D REEBNEHEEFTIRMHAIRT

Non-executive directors ~ JERITES

Yin Zong Chen FRE 30 - - 30
Ye Zhi E (Note i) R (i) 25 - - 25
Chau Ting Yan (Note ii) BER Wzti) 27 - - 27
Sub-total INVEt 82 - - 82

The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown above were for their services as directors of the
Company.

EXFRIFATESMER XN REFRERTATDEFREHBIRS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

15. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S AND 15. EE -EF - FETBRAERIGERES

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (Continued) HES (&)
(@)  Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive’ s (@) EF -EBEERTETHRASHN
emoluments (Continued) ME @&

Contributions
Salaries  to retirement
and benefits
Fees allowances schemes (%]

BRI
g  HEREM HEREN Hast
RMB'000 RMB000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR ARBTR AREBTR ARETR

Independent BiFHTES
non-executive directors
Guo Lu Jin LEE 120 - - 120
Gao Hong Hong A4 60 - - 60
Luo Zhuo Qiang EER 120 - - 120
300 - - 300
Sub-total et 694 454 45 1,193

The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments shown above were for their services as directors of
the Company.

EXFRBIIFRITEEMERIFX A RFBEEALDESFIIRMHEIRT

Chief executive officer TR

Huang Chunfeng BE# - 302 4 343
Supervisors S

Fang Wei Ran FEA 10 113 10 133
Huang Yong Jing (Note iv) &k & (HizHv) 1 - - 1
Wang Xing Ye THE% 15 - - 15
Zhang Yun Feng REE 10 - - 10
Chen Jun Feng R 10 - - 10
Zheng Ze Jian (Note v) B2 (i) 8 49 1 68
Sub-total Vet 54 162 21 237
Total st 748 918 107 1,773
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

15.  DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S AND 15. EE-EF - FETBRAESRIGERS

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (Continued) HES &)
(a)  Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive’ s @) EE - BEERTEITHRAEN
emoluments (Continued) & @&

For the year ended #HF2020512831H

31 December 2020 IEEE
Executive directors BTES
Zhang Jing Ming (Chairman)  SRHIBR (Z/%) 100 276 15 391
Chau Ting Yan BEM 120 - - 120
Leng Xiao Rong RN 100 191 13 304
Sub-total INET 320 467 28 815

The executive directors” emoluments shown above were for their services in connection with the management of the affairs of the
Company and the Group.

EXFRRTEEME BN REMRELTREAEANEHEEFRHENRE

Non-executive directors ~ FFHITES

Yin Zong Chen FRE 30 - - 30
Ye Zhi E BEE 30 = - 30
Sub-total gt 60 - - 60

The non-executive directors’ emoluments shown above were for their services as directors of the Company.

EXPTRIEITEEME BN RERTARADESMBHRIRS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

15.  DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S AND 15. EE -EF - FETBRAERIGERES

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (Continued) HES (&)
(@) Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive’ s @) EE - BEERTEITHRAEN
emoluments (Continued) ME @&

Independent non-executive B FHITESE

directors
Chan Ming Sun Jonathan ~ [&E5% (#fz2vi)

(Note vi) 104 - - 104
Guo Lu Jin PEE 120 = = 120
Gao Hong Hong B4 60 - - 60
Luo Zhuo Qiang (Note vii) ~ ZBE3& (Mf52vii) 16 = = 16

300 - - 300
Sub-total et 680 467 28 1,175

The independent non-executive directors’ emoluments shown above were for their services as directors of
the Company.

EXFTEIIFRTESME BN RSRESR AT ES MRS

Chief executive officer THAER

Huang Chunfeng B5H - 306 25 331
Supervisors S

Fang Wei Ran Vak=t 10 102 6 118
Huang Yong Jing BKE 10 - - 10
Wang Xing Ye THE 15 - - 15
Zhang Yun Feng REE 10 - - 10
Chen Jun Feng R 10 - - 10
Sub-total gt 55 102 6 163
Total szt 735 875 59 1,669
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ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

15. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S AND
FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Directors’, supervisors’ and chief executive’ s
emoluments (Continued)

There was no arrangement under which a director
or the chief executives waived or agreed to waive
any remuneration during the years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020. No emoluments have
been paid to the directors or chief executives as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or
as compensation for loss of office during the years
ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.

Notes:

i Appointed on 5 November 2021

ii Redesignated as non-executive director on 5
November 2021

iii Resigned on 5 November 2021

iv Resigned on 11 February 2021

v Appointed on 11 February 2021

Vi Resigned on 12 November 2020

vii Appointed on 12 November 2020

Five highest paid employees

The five highest paid employees of the Group
during the year include two directors and one chief
executive officer (2020: two directors and one chief
executive officer), details of whose emoluments
are set out in Note 15(a) above. Details of the
remuneration for the year of the remaining two
(2020: two) highest paid employee who are neither
a director, supervisors nor chief executive of the
Company are as follows:

Salaries and allowances e K2k
Contributions to retirement benefits R {R@F] 5+ 51

schemes

15.

e
A

EXE B - FTETHAERERERS
#EE &

(@ EF-EFERFEBTHAEN
M (&)

HE2021%F %2020F12831H L&
EruSsEERTETHRAERENR
B ERET MBS #ZE2021
FR2020F12831HIEEE > #EH
EERNFETBRAELZSEMAME
EANMAREBIMAREREZH
RENEA B E-

Mzt -

i R2021F11B5AEZE T
ii 2021 M ASERAEAIENTES

iii 2021511 B5H B E
iv 20212811 B EHE

v PR2021E28 11 BEZEE
vi 202011 B 12H BHE
vii 202011 B12HEZRF

b) HREEFHES

FREERLLEREHESR
BEMAESR—RITBHE
(20205 : MBEFE/R—%1T
BABH)  BRRSMEFE
;I EXCMIEE15(a) o A 0 BR
TRt (20204 : M%) FFER
AEF BEENEBTHAE
MRS HEESNFHME BN

T
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT AR®ETT
564 707

25 31

589 738
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

15. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S AND
FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (Continued)

(b)

Five highest paid employees (Continued)

The number of the highest paid employees who
are not the directors of the Company whose
emoluments fall within the following bands is as
follows:

Nil to RMB1,000,000

During the years ended 31 December 2021 and
2020, no emoluments were paid by the Group to
the Directors, supervisors, chief executive officer
or any of the two highest paid employees as an
inducement to join, or upon joining the Group,
or as compensation for loss of office. None of the
Directors, supervisors, chief executive officer and
the two highest paid employees has waived or
agreed to waive any emoluments during each of
the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.
Apart from the Directors, chief executive officer and
supervisors, the Group has not classified any other
person as chief executives during the years ended
31 December 2021 and 2020.

15.

=EZFE ARK#51,000,00070

EXE B - TETHAERIRERS
#EE (@)

(b) HHEE=EHES @

Sk B R R MO
BT

Number of employees

EE A
2 2

HE2021F K2020FE12831H LEFE
ErAEEMEREE BEE 1T
WHEIMEEaHmEEEAN—AXZ
NMSIEABMATMALRER R Z
£ B o BB A (E 0 Bl 20215 522020
F12B3/BEFEE -#BIBEEE -5
ETBHEEEMARSHINES K
Z2REBRBETMANE - HE20215F
F22020%F12831HIEEFE  BRESE -
THAEHREEIN NER M ERET
AEMATDEATETHRAS
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maMBHRRMEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021F12831HLLEE

16.  LOSS PER SHARE 16. SkKEE
For continuing operations REFFEREETR
The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share from KAB BB AEBHERERNKREE
continuing operations attributable to the owners of the BRI U T8RS &

Company is based on the following data:
Loss figures are calculated as follows: BEEHSFHENT .

2021
RMB’000

ARBTR

Loss for the year attributable to owners of AT EA AELER

the Company 518 (23,536) (39,681)
Less: Profit (loss) for the year from O RBEERIEEEERR
discontinued operations ERiEF (5518) 2,554 (5,665)

Loss for the purpose of basic and diluted loss 7 55 B8 £ A K #5H &5 48
per share from continuing operations MEREFESEER
Z K518 (26,090) (34,016)

Number of shares RINEE
Weighted average number of ordinary shares & & i& £ 7 5 #:# E5 181
for the purpose of basic and diluted loss = B9 @R NN F 98
per share 1,469,376 1,469,376

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

16. LOSS PER SHARE (Continued) 16.

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share from
continuing and discontinued operations attributable to the
owners of the Company is based on the following data:

SkisE @)
REFBEERBRILIEEETR
ARBEAEANBLFECERER

IR EEBNSRERN KRB EEGIR
TH AT 8URE &

2021 2020
RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARETFT
Loss for the year attributable to owners MERER K ERIEMm
of the Company for the purpose of SERNEEB AEBILE
basic and diluted loss per share NE5 18 (23,536) (39,681)

The denominators used are the same as those detailed
above for basic and diluted loss per share.

From discontinued operations

Basic earnings per share for the discontinued operations
is RMBO0.17 cents per share (2020: basic loss per share
RMBO0.39 cents), based on the profit for the year from the
discontinued operations of approximately RMB2,554,000
(2020: loss for the year of approximately RMB5,665,000)
and the denominators detailed above for basic earnings
(loss) per share.

No diluted loss per share for both 2021 and 2020 were
presented as there were no potential ordinary shares in
issue for both 2021 and 2020.

17. DIVIDENDS 17.

No dividend was paid or proposed for ordinary
shareholders of the Company during the year ended 31
December 2021, nor has any dividend been proposed since
the end of the reporting period (2020: Nil).

200
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BRARYE0.177 (20204 | BEXE
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mTEBER REEZIZMmEFEZ
SR#EHE-
425}

HZE2021F 128310 EEE » RNk
Esz:LD&/)E§X1ETjH éx%ﬁﬁﬁjé
BIRR R T BE RS AR LA EE
FIRBERKRE (2020 F © #]) ©

AL REPORT 2021



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

18. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 18. W% -BEKSZE

COST A
At 1 January 2020 1202051818 161 193 1,459 43,581 50,394
Written-off on deregistration of Wt EE— M B 2 B R84

a subsidiary - (5) - - (5)
Redlassified as held for sale ENDEARFEHEE

(Note 13) (Hiz#13) - - (1,309) - (1,309
Exchange adjustments ERAE (10) () = S (17)
At 31 December 2020 12020128318 151 181 150 48,581 49,063
Addition HE S = 690 - 690
Disposal of subsidiaries (Vote 36)  HEMBAT (#a#36) = = = (48,581) (48,581)
Disposals HE (126) (82) S = (208)
Exchange adjustments ERAE = (1) = - M
At 31 December 2021 201128318 25 % 840 - 963

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION E:HFEREstiHE

AND ACCUMULATED

IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2020 2020F151H 64 103 816 - 983
Provided for the year FNEE 32 33 131 - 196
Impairment loss recognised in RiEm N REEE

profit or loss - - - 36,380 36,380
Written-off on deregistration of ~ FA5E8H % Hi Y

a subsidiary —EHB AR S (1 S S (1)
Redlassified as held for sale EiipapboEsd (3]

(Note 13) (Hizt13) - - (797) - (797)
Exchange adjustment ERAE ¥ €) - - (5
At 31 December 2020 2020128318 94 132 150 36,380 36,756
Provided for the year FREE 18 19 % - 133
Disposal of subsidiaries (Note 36)  tHEWMIB AR (#73236) - - - (36,380) (36,380)
Eliminated on disposals HE R (87) (55) = = (142)
Exchange adjustment ERAE = (1) = - 4
At 31 December 2021 2021£12A318 25 95 246 - 366
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2021 2021F12A318 - 3 594 - 597
At 31 December 2020 2020128318 57 49 - 12,201 12,307
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

202

The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates
per annum:

Over the shorter of the lease
term or 25%

Leasehold improvement

Furniture, fixtures and 8 -20%
office equipment
Motor vehicles 25%

Impairment assessment

As at 31 December 2020, as a way to reallocate resources
to develop the project invested by Shennongjia Da Jiu Hu
Hotel Company Limited* (“Shennongjia”), the Group
decided not to make further investment into Guangdong
Xinmao Biotechnology Company Limited (“Guangdong
Xinmao”) and Chaozhou Jiafu Packaging Materials
Company Limited (“Chaozhou Jiafu”), being non-wholly
owned subsidiaries of the Company and is exploring ways
to realise their investments in Guangdong Xinmao and
Chaozhou Jiafu.

Guangdong Xinmao and Chaozhou Jiafu held a
construction site located in Chaozhou. As at 31 December
2020, Guangdong Xinmao and Chaozhou lJiafu have
not commenced its business or operation and are still in
progress of construction of plants.

The management of the Group concluded that there
was indication of impairment and conducted impairment
assessment on construction in progress (the “CIP")
and right-of-use assets, the leasehold land where the
CIP located, with carrying amounts of approximately
RMB48,581,000 and RMB14,631,000 respectively. The
recoverable amount of the CIP and right-of-use assets are
estimated individually.

The recoverable amount of the CIP was determined based
on fair value less cost of disposal. The fair value of the
CIP, was determined by reference to valuation carried out
by Graval Consulting Limited, an independent qualified
professional valuer, based on Level 2 hierarchy, a discount
of 75% is used based on the consideration of the period of
abandon of the CIP.

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4= A

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

18.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
Impairment assessment (Continued)

The recoverable amount of CIP was approximately
RMB12,201,000 at 31 December 2020.

Based on the result of the assessment, management of
the Group determined that the recoverable amount of the
CIP is lower than the carrying amount. An impairment loss
with approximately RMB36,380,000 was recognised for
the year ended 31 December 2020.

During the year ended 31 December 2021, the CIP was
disposed through the disposal of entire equity interest
in Guangdong Xinmao and Chaozhou Jiafu. Details are
disclosed in Notes 36(a)(ii) and 36(a)(iii).

*  For identification purpose only

RAEHTS (59

72020F12831H 2 TR A [o]
WEREA A ARTE12,201,00075 °

RiETHER ~EEBIEEETE
BIRENIWEISEERREER
ERtE E2020F 12831 HIEEERESR
BERIEA AR 1536,380,0007T ©

HE2021F12831HLEEE T2 L
RAHEERERNBMNEENZZ
B MEFR EE A o B IR E AN BT FE36(a) (i) A
36(a)ii) ©

* EHGEE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

19.  PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 19.

LRl NEY/E S

2021

RMB’000

BRERPYE

Properties under development

AR®EFT

129,268 =

2021
RMB’000
AR®ET
Amounts comprise: SEEEIE
— Construction costs including staff —BEA A
cost capitalised (BRI E T 104,697 =
— Land costs — AL A 24,571 =
129,268 -
Analysis of leasehold lands: HE DT -
2021
RMB’000
AR®T
As at 31 December 2021 $22021512H831H
Carrying amount IREE 24,571
For the year ended 31 December 2021 HE2021F12831HILLEE
Additions RE 24,571

The carrying amount of leasehold lands is measured at cost
less any accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. The residual values are determined as the estimated
disposal value of the leasehold land component. No
depreciation charge is made on the leasehold lands
taking into account the estimated residual value as at 31
December 2021.

AE TR E E LA AR AR
FHITEREMRERLE  FIERE
EREAEEI T DNMGETHE
BE-EZEIN20214F128318 891G
SREGEE HELMAHRITES
)Eﬁo
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

20. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS 20. fFRAESE

As at 31 December 2021 72202112831

Carrying amount IREE - 930 930
As at 31 December 2020 72020512 831H
Carrying amount REE 14,631 472 15,103
For the year ended #HZE2021%F12831H
31 December 2021 LEFE
Depreciation charge TERX 54 1,070 1,124
Disposal of subsidiaries
(Note 36(a)) HEM AR (#a236() (14,577) - (14,577)
Exchange difference PERERE - 7 7
For the year ended B ZE2020F12831H
31 December 2020 LEFE
Depreciation charge TERX 328 1,105 1,433
Exchange difference (R =58 = (131) (131)
2021
RMB’000
AR®ET
Expense relating to short-term leases SIS HRTE EARRAM R 162 158
Total cash outflow for leases HEZRERHAELE 1,456 957
Additions to right-of-use assets THEEERE 1,535 571

Q02VF T W AR BRI AR AR 205



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

206

For both years, the Group leases various offices for its
operations. Lease contracts are entered into for fixed
term of 1 to 3 years (2020: 1 to 3 years). Lease terms
are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide
range of different terms and conditions. In determining
the lease term and assessing the length of the non-
cancellable period, the Group applies the definition of a
contract and determines the period for which the contract
is enforceable.

As at 31 December 2020, the leasehold lands with carrying
amount of approximately RMB14,631,000 in which the
Group is in the process of obtaining the land use right
certificates.

The Group regularly entered into short-term leases for
offices. As at 31 December 2021 and 2020, the portfolio
of short-term leases is similar to the portfolio of short-term
leases to which the short-term lease expense disclosed
above.

As at 31 December 2020, as detailed in Note 18, the
management of the Group conducted impairment
assessment on the CIP and right-of-use assets, the
leasehold land where the CIP located, held by Guangdong
Xinmao and Chaozhou Jiafu.

The recoverable amount of right-of-use assets was
determined based on fair value less cost of disposal. The
right-of-use assets were measured at fair value based
on Level 2 hierarchy using direct comparison method.
Discount rate of 1.51% and 1.31% are adopted to the
land use rights held by Guangdong Xinmao and Chaozhou
Jiafu respectively.

The recoverable amount of the right-of-use assets is
approximately RMB15,400,000 at 31 December 2020.

The carrying amount of the right-of-use assets has not
been impaired since the amount of fair value less cost
of disposal of the right-of-use assets is higher than the
carrying amount i.e. approximately RMB14,631,000.

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

MzMEFE  AEBEEZERA
ERNEE - HEGNUEEHEMF
T3 (20205  1FEK3%F) 5T - HE
R IRE R EEER 8RBT
() 5% 0 B Ak 44 o % 72 8 FE R Ko 5T A
AR RER  AEEEAS
MR ER I E & 497 3R 6 1THVHR
fE o

12020 12831H » ZREBE EFEE
T EAEBNES T HEEEADN
AR #14,631,0007T °

AEB TR AET ISR -
120215 20205128318 » 52 H5HE
EHEAH g ERAEERT N
HBFEASMEL

22020512831 H » WM 5E18Fr 5%
o AEEEIEBHERZ RN
MEBFENERIRERERESE
(BMEZTREFFENES M) #17
N ERAEE

FREEENTKESEER AR
BERLENRET HHAEEER
AEEWLBEENREZERIZAANE
BstE2-DAlABEREBXLBEMNES
PRt AR A REIR 1 51 % &
1.31%-°

20205128310 FREEEN]
B 38494 A K #515,400,0007T ©

MR ERAREENAABEREH
EERENEESNHEKREEE
IEEAREBELREE BOARE
14,631,0007T °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

20.

21.

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Continued)
Rent concessions

During the year ended 31 December 2021, lessors of
offices provided rent concessions that occurred as a direct
consequence of the Covid-19 pandemic to the Group
through rent reductions ranging from 10% to 15% (2020:
17% to 18%) over 8 months (2020: 7 to 9 months).

These rent concessions occurred as a direct consequence of
Covid-19 pandemic and met all of the conditions in HKFRS
16.46B, and the Group applied the practical expedient
not to assess whether the changes constitute lease
modifications. The effects on changes in lease payments
due to forgiveness or waiver by the lessors for the relevant
leases of approximately RMB32,000 (2020: RMB145,000)
recognised as negative variable lease payments.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group leases out shop units and car parks under
operating lease with rental payable monthly. The lease
typically run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years (2020:
3 years). These leases contain a minimum annual lease
payment that are fixed.

The Group is not exposed to foreign currency risk as
a result of the lease arrangements, as all leases are
denominated in the respective functional currencies of
group entities. The lease contracts do not contain residual
value guarantee and/or lessee’s option to purchase the
property at the end of lease term.

20.

21.

ERESE (@
HERR

HE2021F 128310 EEE  PAE
HIEABBRNABA (20205 : 7E9
) M10%ZE15% (20204 : 17% =
18%) IR E M % > AR E IR H1E
A20198RAEREBNERERN
FASE R o

ZEHEERA20193REEREIE
BEEME UREaEAMBRE%E
F 165 F46BERFTS 2 FR B &4 > K
EBEEAATHE S Az
BHERTBEEEN AN EME AR
EREE R E R R R e MERNE
ENmEETELN A ARKE32,0007T
(20204 : AR #§145,0007) > B
ReanEBEE~RC

REYE

AEBIRBEEHNEHARHENL
FHEF HSASAS G -HE—RK
B AEA3ESE (20204 © 36F) - %%
HEEsEENRBEFERENR-

HRFTAEESRERBRES B
FEENSHE HAEEFGAEER
HEMmAR NS LR - HE G4 FEET
ERETEIHRERRRSHAEA
BEMENEZE

202147 4 1 G A F 32 IR iy A BR A A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

RMB'000
ARETT
Fair value NAEE
At 1 January 2020 1202051818 19,400
Acquired on an acquisition of subsidiaries (Note 35(b)) U BE—FRSIM B AT R ERS
(Htz£35(b)) 138,328
Net decrease in fair value recognised in profit or loss RiBm AR R
NABERLIFEE (428)
At 31 December 2020 1120205128318 157,300
Additions (Note 24(b)) B (W5E24(0b)) 110,000
Net decrease in fair value recognised in profit or loss RIBR R
RAEERLDFEE (13,900)
At 31 December 2021 1£2021512H31H 253,400
Unrealised loss on property revaluation included in loss 5t AR EY) 2 AT EEFHEEN
from changes in fair value of investment properties MEEHEREREGIR (13,900)

As at 31 December 2021, the Real Estate Ownership
Certificates of 125 properties with carry amount of
approximately RMB131,000,000 (2020: RMB138,800,000)
has not been obtained as the outstanding considerations
of approximately RMB54,465,000 (2020: RMB54,465,000)
have not yet been settled. The Directors are of the opinion
that the Group is entitled to lawfully occupy or use these
properties.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties as
at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 has been
arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out on
the respective dates by Graval Consulting Limited, an
independent qualified professional valuer not connected to
the Group.

In determining the fair value of the relevant properties, the
Directors determine the appropriate valuation techniques
and inputs for fair value measurements. The Directors work
closely with the qualified external valuer to establish the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model.

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

2021128310 SR E B EL
AE#54,465,0007T (20206 : AR
54,465,0007T) A EE 7 B AR ARG
EREEAY A E#131,000,0007T (2020
F 1 AR#5138,800,0007T) 2125184
E2IHNEERBZ -EERE AE
EEMEAMEBARERAZEYE-

1202148128318 /2020512831
B AEEREVENLABETDZ
BAREERTERENEIGEREE
HEMEEEXEEARATNEE
BEIETHEEREE

REEHEBMENLABER  EF
BEBSANEESENGEERMR
WARE EFRAGERINEGEER
R UBLSBENEERMR
EEEEPN 6L



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

im B R AR M EE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest

and best use of the properties is their current use.

Valuation
technique

& {E R

Shop unit located in Guangzhou  Investment approach
2021: RMB19,400,000 RE*
(2020: RMB18,500,000)
AL BN B A F EE A
20214 ¢
AR 19,400,0007T
(20204 -
AR #8,500,0007T)

Office unit located in Beijing
2021: RMB131,000,000
(2020: RMB138,800,000)

IR R FIEE
20214 :
AE#131,000,00075
(20204 :

AR #138,800,0007T)

Direct comparison

BRI

RESAZEMEN LR ABER YE
ZRERRERESHBIAR

Significant Relationship of unobservable

unobservable inputs inputs to fair value
RABREHARR

EATABRRHARE BARBENRG

Term yield, taking into account
of yield generated by market lower the fair value.
average selling price and the FHEmEHE > AAEERIH
market average rental from Be
comparable properties and
adjustment to reflect the
conditions of the building of
3.2% (2020: 3.3%)
FHARFEE23.2% (20204 :
33%)  BEROELLRYE
NG TIEERTH T
HEELNRRERL LR
BURBIETIRR

The higher the term yield, the

Reversionary yield, taking into  The higher the reversionary yield,
account of yield generated by~ the lower the fair value.
market average selling price W EEWS > AAEEH
and the market average rental &
from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the
risk associated with the future
rental of 3.7% (2020: 3.8%)

BT EA3.7% (2020 :

3.8%)  KEROELLEME
ZhiHTEBRTISTE
MEELZ WHEERLFLHE
EYR MR RS Z 8RR

o0
A

Market unit rate, taking into
account the recent transaction
prices for similar properties
adjusted for nature, location
and conditions of the PIRENMIZEBARLARKSE
properties, which ranged from  BAABEBEEREIN > kK275
RMB19,514 to RMB28,158 Mo
(2020: RMB24,420 to
RMB27,030 per sg.m.)

BEt R AEYRITRAR 5B
(B EME ~ M Rt
EHRE) NIZEENNE
THRARE19514TEAR
#28,1587T (20204 | AR
24,4200 E AR #627,03070)

A significant increase in the
market unit rate used would
result in a significant increase in
fair value, and vice versa.

T I 2 3% R iR 0y A PR )
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021F12831BILLEE

21.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 2. KEYEGE

Shop units and car parks Investment approach Term yield, taking into account  The higher the term yield, the
located in San He REZE of yield generated by market lower the fair value.
2021: RMB103,000,000 (2020: average selling price and the FHREEMS A AEED]H
Nil) market average rental from 1Ko
IR =AM RSB & comparable properties and
{EA adjustment to reflect the
20215 1 AR conditions of the building of
103,000,000t 2%
(2020 : &) FHIRRER2% KERAIEL
BYENTISFHEBRT
BTAEEEEENRGEERL
e H A B LA BRI AR Of

Reversionary yield, taking into  The higher the reversionary yield,
account of yield generated by  the lower the fair value.
market average selling price  EHWEEED  AAEEY
and the market average rental &
from comparable properties
and adjustment to reflect the
risk associated with the future
rental of 2.5%

ERWREER25% KERITE

B EL T TIEERK

miHFOREEE 2 WmE

T AEHAR L R R REE

Z R E R
The fair value measurement is categorised into Level 3 fair RABEAERERAE=BRLAE
value hierarchy. (ER
There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 during the RER WRmEAREHE =Ko

year.

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

22,

GOODWILL

COST
At 1 January 2020
Reclassified as held for sale

At 31 December 2020 and 2021

ACCUMULATED IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2020
Reclassified as held for sale

At 31 December 2020 and 2021

CARRYING VALUES
At 31 December 2021

At 31 December 2020

Impairment test on goodwill

57

20201 81H

BN DEATEE
HE

11420205 5220215
128318

REtiRE
7202051 81H
BN EATE

1220205 20215
12H31H

ERE{E
420214128318

202012 831H

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill set
out above have been allocated to two cash-generating
units ("CGU"), comprising one subsidiary engaged in
the construction of infrastructure and development of
properties segment and one subsidiary engaged in the

credit business segment.

N
=
lig

44,459 1,320 45,779
- (1,320) (1,320)
44,459 = 44,459
44,459 1,320 45,779
- (1,320) (1,320)
44,459 = 44,459
EERERE
FURERAEMmS W EXFrEER

NEEMERTELEMU (REEE
B  SE—BREERREER
RS R BB A B AR —

NEEFEXEBHHRBAR -

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

22.

GOODWILL (Continued)

Impairment test on goodwill (Continued)

Notes:

(a

Construction of infrastructure and development of properties
— Zhongfong Chaozhou Investment Development Company
Limited* (“Zhongfong Chaozhou”) (“Unit A")

The principal activity of the Unit A is the land development
project in Chaozhou (the “Project”). The Project cover three
construction phases (ie. phase |, phase Il and phase Ill).

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the profitability
of Unit A was adversely affected due to the following
factors: (1) there are no acceptance of completion of the
constructed land during the year; (2) the trade receivables are
long outstanding and the settlement is slow; and (3) country
government has yet to be entered the procedures of bidding
of phase Il and phase Ill of the Project, the timetable for
construction of phase Il and phase Ill of the Project cannot be
determined and the Group was uncertain on the timing of
acceptance schedule of the remaining land area of 624 acres
of the Project which is far beyond the original timeframe.

Under these circumstances, the Directors decided to fully
impair the goodwill arose from the acquisition of Unit A
during the year ended 31 December 2017.

Credit business — Chung Hwa Finance (“Unit B")

The principal activity of the Unit B is provision of credit
business with the money lender license in Hong Kong.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Company had
determined not to renew the money lender license in Hong
Kong and scale down the credit business upon the expiration
of the money lender license on 12 September 2018. Under
this circumstance, the Directors decided to fully impair the
goodwill arose from the acquisition of Unit B during the year
ended 31 December 2018.

As disclosed in Note 13, as at 31 December 2020, Chung
Hwa Finance is expected to be sold within twelve months,
goodwill with carrying amount of RMB Nil attributable to
Chung Hwa Finance is reclassified as assets classified as held
for sale.

*  for identification purpose only.

22,

o
g

EERER @

et

(a)

ERXHEESRMEZRE-—FEH
M EREEERAR (THREFM)
(TAEEAL))

ABMIz TEXEHABIOBAMET L
A EE (R - HED
BEN—H —HR=E)

HE2017E128318EEE B
(WRERNTEZECEL LT
B ()FEBEBRER R M KR EE KRG
HEEZE ; RO)ERBUTH A&
ABEBZHAR=ZHNBEERS &
EAETEREBER RN
BXRAAEEFEEEEGR LM
EfE624M 2 BN B IR 2 B[] (H
EBRERER) > ABMNRFIEE

NEIFHZE-

HFILEERT  EFRAERUKBAE
NEEZEHEREE2017F12831
HIEFEEHBRERE

EEEB-PEREEH (TBEfL)

BEMUZFEXHANERBRMEER
EH WHRABREARR-

HE2018F12A31HLEFEE &R
BREFREETENREARRE
W HA2018F98 12 HE AR Em
BEBEEEB -FLBRT EER
REFUBBBEMEENEENEHE
2018FE 12831 HILFEEEH B EUR
o

MisE13()FTINE > P EEETEHEE
R+ EARHE PEEEEN
REEAREST2HEEHNHE
AREE2020F12B31HILEEEZ
FBIEHEEE-

* EHEE
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

23.

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

EQUITY INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 23.

BRAREBEFARMEZERANRE
IA

2021
RMB’000
ARETT
Unlisted investments: JELHEE
— equity securities (Note) —RAEH (HaE) 31,852 34,883

Note:

As at 31 December 2021, the unlisted equity investment represents
0.9% (2020: 0.9%) equity interest in a PRC private limited company
which is principally engaged in banking business in the PRC. The
Directors have elected to designate this investment at FVTOCI as it is
the Group's strategy to hold these investments for long-term purposes.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group disposed of
certain investments of approximately RMB17,912,000 and the related
dividend receivable of approximately RMB564,000 at a consideration
of approximately RMB18,476,000. As the COVID-19 pandemic
continues to impact the global economy and financial markets, the
Directors considered that the disposal allow the Group to strengthen
its cash flow position. A cumulative loss on fair value change of

Miat -

R2021F128318 FF LR AR ETE—H
FERFERERITEBZNIRAMABRA
5]0.9% (202050.9%) BRI - ERFEIEHE
IR EREA R ANMBES AREMEZESRA
2 RRRAERNKRKERZERER
EREAIRE -

HZE2020F 1283 1B LIEFE KEBMUHA
E#18,476,000cHREBEHESE TRENA
E#17,912,0007c & ERAEWA BN AR
564,0007T c HR201 9B FHME BIFER
ErEENMERTIG EERAZEET
Lisg b A EBMMIBE AR K AR EBEES
FEEENARE18,984,000 B ERE T

approximately RMB18,984,000 has been transferred to accumulated ERFEER
losses upon disposal.
24.  DEPOSITS PAID 24,  R(tH9ETE
2021
RMB’'000
AR¥TT
Deposit paid for acquisition of: BB TEESZ NN
N
Properties | (defined in Note (a)) M (EZ&ZM5EE) 141,930 149,100
Properties |l (defined in Note (b)) M (&L M15#0b)) - 110,000
Shennongjia (defined in Note (c)) MER (EHELZME () = 35,000
141,930 294,100

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

24,

DEPOSITS PAID (Continued)

Notes:

(a

On 15 November 2016, Beijing Shen Shang Investment &
Consulting Company Limited* (“Beijing Shen Shang”),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into
an acquisition agreement (the “Properties Acquisition
Agreement ") with a vendor (the “Vendor 1), pursuant to
which Vendor | agreed to sell, and Beijing Shen Shang agreed
to acquire a commercial premise with the construction area
of 2,800 square meters (with the right to use 5,000 square
meters of car parks at the basement level two, being part of
Phase 3 of the ancillary facility project of Beijing International
Zone Convention Center* to be constructed in Beijing Shunyi
District Tianzhu Airport Commercial Zone* (the “Properties
1) at the cash consideration of RMB152,800,000. Details of
the acquisition of the Properties | has been disclosed in the
Company's announcement dated 15 November 2016.

At 31 December 2021, the balance of RMB149,100,000
(2020: RMB149,100,000) represented a deposit paid for the
acquisition. The acquisition is expected to be completed on 31
December 2022.

Due to the uncertainty on how the COVID-19 pandemic
may progress and evolve, and the construction progress is
slower than planned schedule, the management of the Group
estimate that the acquisition will be completed on or before
31 December 2022. Therefore, the management of the
Group concluded that there was indication of impairment and
conducted impairment assessment on the deposit paid for
acquisition of the Properties I.

The recoverable amount of the deposit paid for acquisition of
the Properties | has been determined based on fair value less
cost of disposal of the Properties I.

The fair value of the Properties | was determined, by reference
to the valuation carried out by Graval Consulting Limited,
an independent qualified professional valuer, based on Level
2 hierarchy using market comparable approach that reflect
market unit rate, taking into account the recent transaction
prices for similar properties adjusted for nature, location and
conditions of the Properties |. One of the key observable
inputs used in valuing the Properties | was the adjusted price
per square metre, which is RMB49,500 per sq.m. (2020:
RMB54,500 per sq.m.). A slight increase in the adjusted price
per square metre used would result in a significant increase in
the fair value of the Properties I, and vice versa.

*  for identification purpose only

24,

XIWETE ¢

R2016FE11 8158 IEREFERE
BHERAE (ERE®) > AAF
2EWBAR) BREH (TEAHI) 5T
W (T EWEEREIL) » &
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2,800 F KB HFERA TEZ
JE5,000F 5 KEEBZEAYE
BRIt RTIEEE R ZEEBE
EBREZNIEREEREEREEL
EREEEIEN 5 () »
H& N BEA ARK152,800,0007T ©
BREAWEBYENEBENRALE B
Z2016F 1M BISHNAEFIHE-

PR2021F128310 &£ AR
149,100,0007C (20204 : AR
149,100,0007%) IEFt MBS EE [
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K REMELIARZER (ERmE
B MR R AR R R A EE) o 5T (E
MEFRMANFETRKHARIES
—EFEHKEHBER NEF
75K AR #49,5007T (20204 : §F
7K AR HES54,5007T) o KLHEEST
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SR o

* EHGEE

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

= A
I%I\ |:|,E\

%5 % = MY 5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
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24,

DEPOSITS PAID (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(a

(b)

(Continued)

As at 31 December 2021, based on the result of the
assessment, the recoverable amount of the deposit paid
is amounted to approximately RMB145,630,000 and the
management of the Group determined that the recoverable
amount of the deposit paid for acquisition of Properties |
is lower than its carrying amount. An impairment loss of
approximately RMB7,170,000 has been recognised for the
year ended 31 December 2021.

As at 31 December 2020, the recoverable amount of the
deposit paid is estimated to exceed the carrying amount by
approximately RMB1,569,000 and the management of the
Group determines that there is no impairment is recognised
on the deposit paid for acquisition of the Properties I. The
management believed that any reasonably possible change in
any of the unobservable inputs would not cause the carrying
amount to exceed the recoverable amount of the deposit paid
for acquisition of the Properties I.

On 9 February 2018 and 17 August 2018, Beijing Shen
Shang and San He lJing Jiao Property Development
Company Limited* (the “Vendor II” or “San He lJing
Jiao"”) entered into a property acquisition agreement and
a supplemental agreement (collectively referred to as the
“Properties Acquisition Agreements IlI”) pursuant
to which Vendor Il has conditionally agreed to sell, and
Beijing Shen Shang has conditionally agreed to acquire, the
properties (the “Properties 11”) at the cash consideration of
RMB110,000,000.

The Properties Il, comprises 11 shop units with a total gross
floor area of approximately 3,168 sq.m. together with 60
car parking spaces on basement level of Phase 5 of Tian
Zi Zhuang Yuan*, located at Yanjiao National High-Tech
Industrial Development Area, Sanhe City, Hebei Province.

On 18 March 2019, Vendor Il and Beijing Shen Shang entered
into a compensation agreement (the “Compensation
Agreement”) pursuant to which both parties agreed that
the Vendor Il shall additionally deliver the rights to use one
car parking space to Beijing Shen Shang as compensation
for delay in processing the property ownership certificate of
Properties II.

*  For identification purpose only
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SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNU

DEPOSITS PAID (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(b)

(Continued)

Subsequently, the Board has changed the acquisition plan.
On 5 August 2019, Vendor Il and Beijing Shen Shang entered
into a termination agreement (the “Termination Agreement
1”) pursuant to which both parties mutually agreed to
terminate the Properties Acquisition Agreements Il and the
Compensation Agreement with immediate effect and the
transactions contemplated thereunder will not proceed. At as
the date of signing the Termination Agreement I, Beijing Shen
Shang had paid consideration of RMB110,000,000 to the
Vendor II.

On 28 October 2019, Shenzhen Shenhe Chuangli Investment
and Development Company Limited* (“Shenhe Chuangli”),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, Beijing Shen
Shang, San He Jing Jiao and vendor A, vendor B and
vendor C, (collectively referred to as “Vendors IlIl") entered
into a sale and purchase agreement, pursuant to which
Shenhe Chuangli has conditionally agreed to purchase
and the Vendors Ill have conditionally agreed to sell 78%
equity interest of San He Jing Jiao at the consideration of
RMB321,000,000 (the “San He Jing Jiao Acquisition
Agreement”).

Pursuant to the San He ling Jiao Acquisition Agreement,
Beijing Shen Shang and San He Jing Jiao mutually agreed
to transfer the deposit received from Beijing Shen Shang
at the amount of RMB110,000,000 in relation to the
Properties Acquisition Agreements Il to the vendor A. As at 31
December 2019, RMB110,000,000 represented the deposit
paid for the acquisition of 78% equity interest of San He Jing
Jiao.

On 24 August 2020, Vendor lll, Shenhe Chuangli, San He
Jing Jiao and Beijing Shen Shang entered into the termination
agreement (the “Termination Agreement Il”), pursuant
to which i) each of the parties of the San He ling Jiao
Acquisition Agreement agreed to terminate the San He Jing
Jiao Acquisition Agreement; ii) vendor A shall refund the
deposit paid of RMB110,000,000 to Shenhe Chuangli; and
iii) Beijing Shen Shang and San He Jing Jiao shall resume the
sale and purchase of the Properties Il by entering into another
supplemental agreement.

*  For identification purpose only
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24,

DEPOSITS PAID (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(b)

(Continued)

On 24 August 2020, Beijing Shen Shang and San He
Jing Jiao entered into another agreement (the “Second
Supplemental Agreement”). Pursuant to the Second
Supplemental Agreement, San He Jing Jiao has conditionally
agreed to sell, and Beijing Shen Shang has conditionally
agreed to acquire and resume the original sale and purchase
of the Properties Il at the consideration of RMB110,000,000.

The consideration of RMB110,000,000 shall be payable by
Beijing Shen Shang to San He Jing Jiao. Shenhe Chuangli,
agreed to pay the consideration on behalf of Beijing Shen
Shang and RMB110,000,000 shall be payable by vendor A to
San He Jing Jiao within 3 days from the date of the Second
Supplemental Agreement. The liabilities between Shenhe
Chuangli and Beijing Shen Shang shall be set-off accordingly.

Details of the above-mentioned acquisitions have been
disclosed in the Company's announcement dated 11 February
2018, 5 August 2019, 28 October 2019, 18 November 2019,
20 December 2019, 31 December 2019, 6 February 2020, 11
March 2020, 15 April 2020, 15 May 2020, 15 June 2020, 15
July 2020, 14 August 2020, 24 August 2020, 14 September
2020, 9 October 2020, 23 October 2020, 30 November
2020, 30 December 2020, 25 January 2021, 25 February
2021, 26 February 2021 and 1 March 2021, respectively.

As at 31 December 2020, the balance of RMB110,000,000
represented the deposit paid for acquisition of the Properties
Il. The acquisition has been completed on 16 March 2021 and
the Properties Il are classified as investment properties (Note
21).
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24. DEPOSITS PAID (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(©) On 16 October 2020, Shenzhen Ju Sheng Chuang lJian
Investment and Development Limited* (“Shenzhen Ju
Sheng”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and
Shenzhen Apple Culture Media Company Limited* (the
“Vendor IV") entered into a sale and purchase agreement,
pursuant to which Shenzhen Ju Sheng has conditionally
agreed to purchase and the Vendor IV has conditionally
agreed to sell 60% equity interest of Shennongjia at the
consideration of RMB35,000,000, of which approximately
RMB1,446,000 and RMB33,554,000 are for the acquisition
of 60% equity interest of Shennongjia (the “Sale Shares”)
and shareholder’s loan (the “Sale Loan"”) respectively. Details
of the acquisition of Shennongjia has been disclosed in the
Company's announcements dated 16 October 2020.

As at 31 December 2020, RMB35,000,000 represented
deposits paid for the acquisition of Shennongjia. The

acquisition has been completed on 15 March 2021 and
details of the acquisition are disclosed in Note 35(a).

*  For identification purpose only

25. CONTRACT COSTS

Construction costs and expenditure BEA K
capitalised BEARMEHEE

Contract costs capitalised as at 31 December 2021 and
2020 are mainly related to land leveling cost, road facilities
and electricity supply, rainwater and wastewater facilities
and land requisition cost.

Contract costs are recognised as part of the cost of sales in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss in the period
in which revenue from the related project is recognised.
The amount of capitalised costs recognised in profit or loss
during the year was approximately RMB45,804,000 (2020:
RMB5,937,000). There was no impairment in relation
to the opening balance of capitalised costs or the costs
capitalised during the year.
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26(a). CONTRACT ASSETS

Retention receivables of
construction contract
Less: Allowance of credit losses

As at 1 January 2020, there was no contract assets.

Retention receivables included in contract assets represent
the Group's right to receive consideration for work
performed and conditional on the satisfaction of the
service quality by the customer over a certain period as
stipulated in the contracts. The contract asset is transferred
to the trade receivables when the rights become
unconditional, which is typically at the expiry date of the
period for the provision of assurance by the Group on the
service quality of the construction work performed by the
Group.

The Group typically agrees to a retention period of 12
months for 10% of the contract value. This amount is
included in contract assets until the end of the retention
period as the Group's entitlement to this final payment
become unconditional, which is typically at the expiry date
of the period for the provision of assurance by the Group
on the service quality of the construction work.

The Group classifies the contract asset as current because

the Group expects to realise it in its normal operating cycle.

Details of impairment assessment of contract asset is set
out in Note 6(b).
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE20215F128318IEFE
26(b). DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 26(b). TR E Mt AEULTRIE
2021
RMB’'000
AR¥TT
Other receivables (Notes) HhrEW B (iat) 226,622 245,193
Deposits HE 200 195
226,822 245,388
Less: Allowance for credit losses B EERRES (86,550) (81,219)
140,272 164,169
Notes: Mt
At 31 December 2021, other receivables mainly include: R2021FE 128318 HthEWHIBETES
&

(i) approximately RMB110,548,000, net of accumulated (i) KM ANE®110,548,000,7t (GOBRER
impairment loss of RMB30,301,000 (2020: approximately R ER B ARM30,301,0007T)
RMB143,012,000, net of accumulated impairment loss of (20204 : £9143,012,0007% > A Bx
RMB9,988,000) represented the consideration receivable from Kt EEE AR 9,988,0007T)
the purchaser, in relation to the disposal of 66.67% equity IEEWE A RE REAFR2020
interest of Shenzhen He Hui Huang Development Company FNMAISEERNEEFRIITEE
Limited (“SHHH Development”) which was completed on IBERARAD (MRS EIERE
15 November 2020. Details of disposal are disclosed in Note BJ) 1966.67% M > HE BB
36(b). 1B R B 5E36(0) I 58 ©
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26(b). DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

approximately RMB10,218,000, net of accumulated
impairment loss of RMB1,736,000 (2020: approximately
RMB13,256,000, net of accumulated impairment loss of
RMB163,000) represented a loan to Guangzhou Leyou
Internet Technology Co. Ltd* (“Guangzhou Leyou”), an
independent third party.

At 31 December 2020, the unsecured loan bear interest rate
at 6% per annum with a term of twelve months.

At 31 December 2021, the loan is expired.

approximately RMB5,537,000, net of accumulated
impairment loss of RMB1,413,000 (2020: approximately
RMB7,048,000, net of accumulated impairment loss of
RMB902,000) represented the consideration receivable from
a purchaser, in relation to the disposal of the entire equity
interest of Shenzhen Shen He Chuang Jian Investment
Development Company Limited which was completed on 28
June 2019.

approximately RMB13,160,000, net of accumulated
impairment of RMB53,100,000 (2020: approximately
RMBNil, net of accumulated impairment of RMB70,160,000)
represented the consideration receivable in relation to the
disposal of 20% equity interests of Guangzhou Hai Yue Real
Estate Development Company Limited* (“Guangzhou Hai
Yue”) at a consideration of RMB133,000,000, which was
completed on 4 March 2019. Receivable of approximately
RMB13,160,000 (2020: Nil) was secured by a property of
Shanghai Wanbang.

Details of impairment assessment of deposits and other receivables are
set out in Note 6(b).

*

For identification purpose only
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27.

28.

RESTRICTED BANK BALANCES

Restricted bank balances mainly represent advanced
payments received from the Major Customer in respect
of Project and restricted for settlement of various costs
upon approval by the Major Customer with approximately
RMB77,101,000 (2020: RMB75,761,000).

Details of impairment assessment of restricted bank
balances are set out in Note 6(b).

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

The bank balances are mainly denominated in RMB and
deposited with banks in the PRC. The RMB is not freely
convertible into other currencies, however, under Mainland
China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange
RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to
conduct foreign exchange business.

Bank balances carry interest at market rates ranged from
the 0.01% to 1.95% (2020: 0.01% to 1.95%) per annum.
The bank balances are deposited in creditworthy banks
with no recent history of default.

Details of impairment assessment of bank balances are set
out in Note 6(b).

27.

28.

ZPRHERITAEER
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29.

Trade payables represented construction payables in
relation to construction costs and other project-related
expenses which are payable based on project progress
measured by the Group. The suppliers have not specified
the credit period granted to the Group.

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at the
end of the reporting period:

TRADE PAYABLES 29.

FEATRRR

ENERRAEZRERKREMBEENE
FRERNESERA  DHIRE
AEBFENRBEES M - HER
WEETAEREEEEHR

BUTF AR S AR A FE (T BRAR B AR B2
DT -

2021
RMB’000
ABR¥F T
Within 180 days 180BH ™ 76,918 6,866
Over 180 days 180H L E 73,525 58,931
150,443 65,797
30. CONTRACT LIABILITIES 30. BHaE
2021
RMB’000
AR¥FT
Current liabilities EIAE
Construction of infrastructure and ERSHERMELE

development of properties

As at 1 January 2020, contract liabilities amounted to
approximately RMB61,749,000. As at 31 December 2021,
approximately RMB10,488,000 (2020: RMB54,926,000)
represents the advance payments made by the Major
Customer.

The Major Customer made advance payments to the
Group while the acceptance and transfer procedure is still
ongoing. The advance payments result in contract liabilities
being recognised throughout the construction and
development period until the completion of the acceptance
and transfer procedure and the Major Customer obtains
control of the completed infrastructure and property.

10,488 54,926

20201 81H 5HEEAHA
R #£61,749,00075 ° 122021412831
H > # AR #10,488,0007T (20204F :
AR #54,926,0007T) TEZE L EEH
BITE(IRUIE

FTEERERURNBEFIHEET
By [0 A< 5 [ {F tH TR (9 7R IR » FRIY 7R
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30.

CONTRACT LIABILITIES (Continued)

The following table shows how much of the revenue
recognised relates to carried-forward contract liabilities and
how much relates to performance obligations that were
satisfied in prior periods.

Revenue recognised that was included in
the contract liability balance at the
beginning of the year

Since the Major Customer has delayed the completion
of the acceptance and transfer procedure on its sole
discretion, which the Group does not have any control
on such procedure, the contract liability related to the
unsatisfied performance obligation, which was expected to
be satisfied within one year in prior year, has not yet fully
recognised as revenue during the year ended 31 December
2021.

The significant decrease in contract liabilities in the current
year was mainly due to revenue recongised when control
of the completed infrastructure and property is transferred
to the Major Customer.

BHNEaREE

TREIINCEIWZREESH
BEAFNEERARBEHREE
BITNBEASERENEE-

RENFAGHERERR
BB

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETT AR®TT
43,145 6,624

HREITEXFETATEETRR
WEBRER MAEBRHZERZ
BEAZERIRE EHit BREBITHE
HWEZBBRNSHNEE (KBHER L
—FE—FANRET) HRTEEHIES
HE2021F12B31HIEEEMIRA ©
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31.  OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

Other payables and accruals (Notes)

Payable for construction cost of office

Less: non-current portion

Current portion

Notes: Kz
At 31 December 2021, other payables mainly include:
i
(a) approximately RMBNil (2020: RMB10,962,000) represented a (a)
government grant with unfulfilled condition at the reporting
date.
(b) approximately RMB54,465,000 (2020: RMB54,465,000), (b)

31. HthEARIERESER

HMhE RS &R
(htz2)
TR A E R SR AR AR
E/eC]

B IEREE D

MENER D

2021
RMB’000
ARBFT
64,470 82,130
= 4,209
64,470 86,339
(258) =
64,212 86,339

R2021F128318 EtMENRIEXTES

which was assumed through the acquisition of Target
Companies (as defined in Note 35(b)), represented the
outstanding consideration of acquisition of 125 properties by

the Target Companies (Notes 35(b)).

As at 31 December 2021, the other payable bear default
interest at 0.05% per day (2020: 0.05% per day). The vendor
agreed to waive the default interest for both years ended 31

December 2021 and 2020.

HMARBEIT (20208 ARKE
10,962,0007T) JH A& HER» R
AR B B <2 o

# AR #54,465,0007T (20204 : A
R #&54,465,0007T) > AU E BIEAE
(40 B 5E35(b)Fr 57 B &) MAIE > 15
EIE2ATUREE125T8 % 2 RMERE
(HF5E35 (b))

M2021E128318 » EthEN B
FELNFNEASH0.05% (2020 :
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32.  LEASE LIABILITIES 32. THEAME
2021
RMB'000
ARBT T
Lease liabilities payable: AR U THESZAN
HESE:
Within one year —FR 760 676
Within a period of more than one year BR—FErBamE
but not more than two year 189 -

949 676

Less: Amount due for settlement within 1288 R EIHAE AR

12 months shown under current liabilities ~ FIE F &R EE) (760) (676)
Amount due for settlement after 12 months 1218 8 12 2 HAE 4 FUFR 1B

shown under non-current liabilities GIAIERBERE) 189 -
The weighted average incremental borrowing rates applied ERREESENMEFEIEEM
to lease liabilities ranged from 2.7% to 5.5% (2020: 2.7% MK A2 7%ZE5.5% (20204 :
t0 5.5%). 2.7%%E5.5%)
Lease obligation that is denominated in currencies other UM ERER AU BZENA
than the functional currencies of the relevant group entities BERBEIUWT :

are set out below:

2021

RMB’000
ARETT

HK$ BT - 268
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33.

34.

SHARE CAPITAL 33.

Number of
shares

R #E

Authorised, issued and fully paid: =& B&{TRESE:

23

Amount
&%
RMB'000
AT

— Domestic shares of RMB1 each —-BREBARE
1T RE K
At 1 January and 31 December MBI
128318 864,000,000 864,000 864,000,000 864,000
— H-shares of RMB1 each —-BRAEBARE
175 HIHAR
At 1 January and 31 December MB1ER
128318 605,376,000 605,376 605,376,000 605,376
Total st 1,469,376,000 1,469,376 1,469,376,000 1,469,376
DEFERRED TAX 34. IRIEFRIE

The following is the deferred tax asset recognised and the
movements thereon during the current and prior years:

TEHAfE &
iR 1R E
RMB’'000
AR®F
At 1 January 2020 20201 81H 839
Reclassification of assets classified as held-for-sale PDEAFFHEZEEN
(Note 13) BotE WaE13) (766)
Exchange adjustments PE R AT (42)
At 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2021 2020612 831H &
2021812831H 31

In accordance with the PRC laws and regulations, tax losses
could be carried forward for five years to offset against
its future taxable profits. Deferred tax assets relating to
unutilised tax losses are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow such deferred tax assets to be utilised.

UTHERSNELEREEERH
RAEFERBEFENEFHER

ECL provision

RIBPEVEARKRER  MIARIR A 4
B FLUEHE R ROVERREF -
ERHARSAREBEFGEEILERIE
BEE REERAERAEHERR
AU EZFRIERNBEEERSS
PR 77 G HEST °
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021E128318LEEE

34,

35.

DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
had estimated unused tax losses of approximately
RMB54,809,000 (2020: RMB43,321,000) available for
offset against future profits in the PRC. No deferred tax
asset has been recognised in respect of the unused tax
losses due to the unpredictability of future profits stream.

Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses of
approximately RMB54,809,000 (2020: RMB43,321,000)
with expiry dates as disclosed in the following table. Other
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

2021 20214
2022 20224
2023 2023%F
2024 20245
2025 20255
2026 20265

ACQUISITION OF ASSETS THROUGH ACQUISITION OF
SUBSIDIARIES

(a) During the year ended 31 December 2021

As details in Note 24(c), on 15 March 2021,
Shenzhen Ju Sheng, acquired 60% equity
interest and shareholder’s loan of approximately
RMB33,554,000 of Shennongjia from the Vendor
IV at a consideration of RMB35,000,000, of which
approximately RMB1,446,000 and RMB33,554,000
are for the acquisition of the Sale Share and the
Sale Loan respectively. Shennongjia holds properties
under development which is located in the PRC.

The Group elected to apply the optional
concentration test in accordance with HKFRS 3
“Business Combinations” and concluded that
the properties under development, including the
construction costs and land costs, are considered a
single identifiable assets.

34. RIERRIA (@)

RIS HAR - AN E B g H A i P
MR ACHEF N ESt RSB RIEES
18494 AR 1854,809,0007T (20204 :
AN #43,321,0007T) ° B EELATE A
R AR BAMEKEBRFEIR
HERIRERIBEE

ABEDHREBEELOELYARE
54,809,000 CHIE518 (20204 @ AR
#%43,321,00070) » BIEARE FER-H

s IE TR R4S B o
2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥FT ABRH¥F T
= 52
2,752 3,448
6,307 6,307
5,658 5,658
27,856 27,856
12,236 =
54,809 43,321
35. BERWBHRBATIWEEE
(@) HFE2021FE12831HLLEE

B EE24()FTEE AL » 722021
F3I/158  FINERZHLE
AR #35,000,0007cEE AIV
T B = e R 2260 % AR 1 Re B B
B4 AR #33,554,0007T
REFNLOARE1,446,000
TR AR #533,554,00078 7 B
BRWEHEERDNRHES
o EZRFE N PR E
ek E

FEERBEBYHFRSE
ISR TEE S EERA
EEMEPAH TR/ELT
EERZETNYE (BRERE
PN e = # BR AR) #2 AR A B —
BE#Ev-3
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

35. ACQUISITION OF ASSETS THROUGH ACQUISITION OF 35.

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(a) During the year ended 31 December 2021
(Continued)

Consequently, the Group determined that
substantially all of the fair value of the gross assets
(excluding cash and cash equivalents) acquired is
concentrated in a single identifiable assets and
concluded that the acquired set of activities and
assets is not a business.

Consideration transferred

RMB’000
ARBTFT

Deposit paid

Assets and liabilities recognised at the date of
acquisition

RMB’000
ARBTT

BX 5%

BRWBEHRBARIMBEEE @

(@) #HZE2021F12831HLEFE
()

FIE > A E B E > FTUREE AR
EE FERRERERRS
FEER Z2AEBEEELS L
# 8 it — {8 — B9 7 5 A
BED WS HER  BAF
BB —HEHREETHE
eSS A

FrEgEA1E

35,000

P iE AR R E KB E
EREERUAT

Properties under development BRPAYE 51,430
Bank balances and cash RITHEBRRIRS 17
Other receivables H g IE 44
Amount due from the Vendor IV FEUR B 5 IVaRIE 5,594
Amount due to Shenzhen Ju Sheng FER R RIS (6,300)
Amount due to the Vendor IV [E{IE HIVaia (33,554)
Trade payables FEATBRR (14,820)
Other payables HMEMRIE (1)
Net assets acquired of Fr B E S E 2,410
Add: Assignment of Sale Loan n: BEEHEEW 33,554
Less: Non-controlling interests (40% interest in 78 © JE¥ER& T (PR 222A940%

Shennongjia) L) (964)
Consideration transferred BEENNE 35,000

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

35. ACQUISITION OF ASSETS THROUGH ACQUISITION OF 35. ERWBHEBARWEBEE @)
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(@) During the year ended 31 December 2021 @) H§ZE2021F12831HLLFE
(Continued) #)
Net cash inflows arising on acquisition of e B ELERIRLTA
Shennongjia JRER

RMB’000
AR®TT

Consideration paid in cash (Note) MIREZAWAE B =
Less: bank balances and cash acquired BT EEIRIT S R R IR S (17)

(17)

230

The non-controlling interests in Shennongjia
recognised at the acquisition date was measured by
reference to the proportionate share of recognised
amounts of net assets of Shennongjia and amount
to approximately RMB964,000.

(b) During the year ended 31 December 2020

On 30 December 2019, Shenhe Chuangli, and
a vendor entered into a sale and purchase
agreement, pursuant to which Shenhe Chuangli
has conditionally agreed to purchase and the
vendor has conditionally agreed to sell 95% equity
interest of eight companies, collectively (1) Beijing
Herun Wanwu Technology Co., Ltd.*, (2) Beijing
Wanxiang Shengrun Technology Co., Ltd.*, (3)
Ningyun Runyu Technology (Beijing) Co., Ltd.*, (4)
Yueyu Wanrun (Beijing) Culture Communication
Co., Ltd.*, (5) Jiao Yanpengda Technology (Beijing)
Co., Ltd.*, (6) Beijing Shuying Wanyu Culture
Communication Co., Ltd.*, (7) Miao Ruo Yue
Xiu (Beijing) Cultural Communication Co., Ltd.*,
and (8) Beijing Ronghui Guangyi Technology Co.,
Ltd.* (collectively the “Target Companies”) at
the consideration of RMB71,000,000, of which
RMB47,000,000 and RMB24,000,000 are for
the acquisition of 95% equity interest of the
Target Companies and amount due to a creditor
(the "Creditor”) of the Target Companies of
approximately RMB24,000,000 respectively. The
acquisition was completed on 7 April 2020.

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNU

RUE B RS 2 MR R IFE

g g

ThW2EMRBERMRREES

BRI L BI1n 28 » 49 AR #5964,000

TTEtEe

(b)

HZF2020E12831H LEE

R2019%E12830H & & ESJ
UBE—RBEAITIEE R
B FZE5RIILBERER %‘
BEMEHERGEREHE
J\RE/AT95% P& #E > B1(1)1t6
RN BEYREERAT ~
QIEmEBHRBEREERA
B GREBFRE bR
BREAT*(4)BHEEE (It
R) XIEBEEBRAR*(5)
WM ERE B BARA
g~ (6) It R s B & X 1b=E
BERAB B EES b
R) XIEEEBRAE*K(8)
ITRREERREERAR
(B TEELQAR) REA
AR #71,000,0007 > EHd A
Ri#47,000,00070F1 A R #&
24,000,0007c % B AR UKEE B
ZNERIS%RIEUKREEER
ZNBE—(UEREA (ERE
A1) B9 AR #£24,000,0007T ©
U BB E 522020548 7H 5T ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

35. ACQUISITION OF ASSETS THROUGH ACQUISITION OF
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(b)

During the year ended 31 December 2020
(Continued)

Target Companies comprises of companies
established under the laws of the PRC with limited
liability, which are principally engaged in the
investment holding. Target Companies hold a total
of 125 wholly-owned subsidiaries, each of which
owns a property, involving acquisitions of total
125 properties. Those properties are located in the
Zhiying Commercial Center in Liangxiang Higher
Education Park, Fangshan, Beijing, adjacent to
Liangxiang University City North Station.

The Group elected to apply the optional
concentration test in accordance with HKFRS 3
"Business Combinations"” and concluded that:

(@) The land and building components of each
property, together with the in-place leases,
are considered a single identifiable asset;
and

(b) The group of 125 properties is a group of
similar identifiable assets because the assets
are similar in nature and risks associated
with managing and creating outputs are not
significantly different.

Consequently, the Group determined that
substantially all of the fair value of the gross assets
(excluding cash and cash equivalents) acquired
is concentrated in a group of similar identifiable
assets and concluded that the acquired set of
activities and assets is not a business.

35.

FRWREMBEARWIEEE (@

(b)

HF2020FE 128310 LEE
#)

BEEABSERERE LM
RN ZEERAE  EEHR
EREERER - BIERATF
BAaH125E2ENB AR
HEXBHE —BYWE  F R
Bat12smEYE-mEYE
URIERELURBEHERN
MEBBEDL BE R
B bk o

FEBRRBEBUYHBREE
I3 TEE S EERA
EEMEPAS TR/EUT

A .
,i\h:l of -

@ BSEYEZLHKIE

THEMES  ERRM
M4 R s B —
HAEE; R

(b)  HERZAR125IBYER
MERL BREER
RIEE LB R R
TWEBEBRER Wi
W E R —HEBRURE
BB E

FEIE > S B HETE » P UL B 48
EE (FeEEResRERRS
FEER 22 EEREE L
B & it — 4B A8 LUBY BT & )
EED WS HER  BRFA
BN —HEBREETHE
ES ST

202147 4 1 G A F 32 IR iy A BR A A
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35. ACQUISITION OF ASSETS THROUGH ACQUISITION OF 35.

SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(b)

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

During the year ended 31 December 2020

(Continued)

Consideration transferred

Cash
Deposit paid

Assets acquired and liabilities recognised at the date

of acquisition:

Investment properties (Note 21)
Bank balances and cash
Amount due to the vendor
Amounts due to the Creditor
Other payables

Net assets acquired of

Settlement of amounts due to the Creditor
on behalf of the Target Companies

Less: Non-controlling interest (5% interest in
Target Companies)

Total consideration

BRWBERBARMBEEE @

(b) EZE2020F12831HLLEE

)

FrEg:ERE

B 15,000
EEANHE 56,000
71,000

RWBEOEREINEWEE

ERAENT :

REME Wa221)
RITHER KRR
BB R

PR ERARRIE
H & RIE

PRUSBEE 3B

HAERERLBEMEEA
EEIA

IR EE (RERAT
HEBS5%8 )

IS {—%g

138,328
(2,745)

(24,000)
(62,178)

49,474
24,000

(2,474)

71,000
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

35. ACQUISITION OF ASSETS THROUGH ACQUISITION OF
SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(b)

During the year ended 31 December 2020

35. BAWBHRBARIWBEEE @

(b) HF2020FE12831HLLEE

(Continued) #)
Net cash outflow on acquisition of assets BBKIEEIELGNEEE
through acquisition of Target Companies: BYBE & it 7B EE
RMB’000
AREFIT
Cash paid BfIRE (15,000)
Less: Bank balances and cash acquired B PR EBIRITAS R IR E 69
(14,931)

The non-controlling interests in Target Companies
recognised at the acquisition date was measured by
reference to the proportionate share of recognised
amounts of net assets of Target Companies and
amount to approximately RMB2,474,000.

36. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

(a)

During the year ended 31 December 2021

0) As disclosed to in Note 13, on 2 June 2021,
the Company disposed of its entire equity
interest of Shenzhou Shen Wu Group and
the shareholder’s loan of approximately
RMB15,709,000 at a consideration of
approximately RMB5,000,000.

The net assts of Shenzhen Shen Wu Group
at the date of disposal was as follows:

RWBEOERRZREREZR
B IEIERER Y2 ET e
REEABEEFENIZL
B 58 » #9 N 152,474,0007T
=

36. HEMBAE
(@ &EHZE2021F12831HLEE

(i) FLUNMTEE13FF I EE » A
ATR2021%F6H2H
HETHRIEYMER
HNEXBRERKREE
TE AR #15,709,000
TORENA AR
5,000,0007T °

PHE B RYEEY
EENEEFENT

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE
36. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 36. HEMBATE &)
(@) During the year ended 31 December 2021 (a) HE2021FE 12831 LLEE
(Continued) #)
(i) (Continued) (i) #
Consideration received: BUE :
RMB’000
ARETFIT
Cash received BWIRE 5,00
Analysis of assets and liabilities over BAREEHNENEEKR
which control was lost: BEDR:
2 June 2021
20215%6H2H
RMB’000
ARETIT
Property, plant and equipment L EN TG 512
Deferred tax asset IEIEIRIBE A 760
Loan and interest receivables EREFR KT B 3,286
Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables FEIRIE 5] & M E R EIE 5,490
Bank balances and cash IRITEBKRIRS 143
Other payables and accruals HE R IE R et & A (220)
Amount due to the Company SRR BIIE (15,709)
Amount due to a non-controlling interest F&{JJEIZE A& i 2 k18 (1,732)
Net liabilities disposed of FTHEaEFEE (7,470)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F128318IEFE
36. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 36. WHEMBAR @
(@) During the year ended 31 December 2021 (a) HE2021FE 128310 LLEE
(Continued) #)
(i) (Continued) (i) &
Gain on disposed of Shenzhen Shen Wu HERICLYIE R EIUL
Group: i
2 June 2021
202156H2H
RMB’000
ARBT
Net liabilities disposed of FTHEaEFEE (7,470)
Assignment of shareholder’s loan R E R 15,709
Non-controlling interests JEERR R (6,428)
Reclassification of cumulative RHERLMERRE
exchange reserve upon disposal of BN EREERHE
Shenzhen Shen Wu Group to profit Ei8m
or loss 617
2,428
Gain on disposal HE W= 2,572
Total consideration wRE 5,000
Satisfied by: MR AFRGEE !
Cash HE 5,000
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEELENRERAS
%A .
2 June 2021
202156H2H
RMB’'000
AR®TT
Cash consideration HERE 5,000
Less: bank balances and cash disposed of & : FrHERITAE R RIS (143)
Total consideration received B E 4,857
The impact of Shenzhou Shen Wu Group YL EEH A ER
on the Group's results and cash flows in the RARERBEEREN
current and prior periods is disclosed in Note ¥ERBEERENTE
13. WEIMIEE13

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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|E2021F12831HLLEE
36. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 36. HEMBAR &)
(@) During the year ended 31 December 2021 (a) HE2021FE 12831 LLEE

(Continued) #)

(ii) On 15 January 2021, Shenzhen Tong (ii) B2021FE18158 > &
He Chunglian Investment Development REINEEH B AR
Company Limited* (“Shenzhen Tong He"), JImBEERIREEEE
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, BREE2A (MFEHU
entered into a sale and purchase agreement R&1) 1L BEE &
to dispose of its entire 90% equity interest MHEERERZXDN
in Guangdong Xinmao and shareholder's 2E0%IERKEE
loan of approximately RMB13,886,000 MHANE1513,886,000
at a consideration of RMB9,990,000. The T HHERARIE
disposal was completed on 2 February 9,990,0007c° HEE R
2021, on which date the Group lost control 20212828 (BlA&£
of Guangdong Xinmao. BEREEREXNES

W H #R) SEAK

Consideration received: BURCE -
Cash received BUIRE 9,900
Analysis of assets and liabilities over BAREENENEEK
which control was lost: BESR:

Property, plant and equipment L EN TG 4,701
Right-of-use assets FRAREE 7,299
Other receivables HEW RIS 249
Restricted bank balance ZIRBIIRITAEER 41
Bank balances and cash IRITHERKRIAE 2
Other payables HAFE (T FRIB (3,321)
Amount due to Shenzhen Tong He FE(TRINE & =B (13,886)
Net liabilities disposed of FrHEaEFEE (4,915)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F128318IEFE
36. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 36. HEMBAR @
(@) During the year ended 31 December 2021 (a) HE2021FE 128310 LLEE
(Continued) #)
(i) (Continued) (i) (&)
Gain on disposal of Guangdong HEBRSRULE :
Xinmao:
2 February
2021
202142828
RMB’'000
AR®TT
Net liabilities disposed of FTHEaEFEE (4,915)
Assignment of shareholder’s loan REREMEE 13,886
Non-controlling interests iR R 470
9,441
Gain on disposal HEWE 549
Total consideration BIE 9,990
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEELENRERAS
%A :
RMB’'000
AR%TT
Total cash consideration received BUWARIRERE 9,990
Bank balances and cash disposed of FTHERITHERRIAE (43)
9,947
e For identification purpose only *x  [(EHEE
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e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021F12831HIEFE
36. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 36. HEMBAR &)
(@) During the year ended 31 December 2021 (@ EHE2021F12A31HLEEE
(Continued) #)
(i) On 19 April 2021, Shenzhen Juxi Investment (iii) B2021F48198 > &

and Development Company Limited*
("Shenzhen Juxi Investment”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into a sale and purchase agreement to
dispose of its entire 90% equity interest
in Chaozhou Jiafu and shareholder’s loan
of approximately RMB22,365,000 at a
consideration of RMB16,308,000. The
disposal was completed on 27 April 2021,
on which date the Group lost control of
Chaozhou lJiafu.

Consideration received:

BWIRE

Cash received

Analysis of assets and liabilities over
which control was lost:

Property, plant and equipment LERY YT
Right-of-use assets FRAREE
Other receivables HEWRIE
Bank balances and cash IRITAERKRIAE
Other payables HMEARIE

Amount due to Shenzhen Juxi Investment FEA I BT 45 & I8

Net liabilities disposed of FrHEAEFEE

NENEZEWBARRE
JHRBEBLEERERR
~E (GRINEERE))
BB EUHER
RIEINEZ N 2EE90%
BRERBREEROA
R #22,365,0007% ° X
BA ANER#16,308,000
T HEBR202144
B278 BIEREBEKE
FMNEE BEFIERN B
HH) SEAR ©

BURE:

RMB’000
ARETT

16,308

BREEHRNEER
BES:

27 April
2021
20214

4H27H
RMB’000
ARETT

7,500

7,278

20

3
(12,190)
(22,365)

(19,754)
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For the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F128318IEFE
36. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 36. HEMBAR @
(@) During the year ended 31 December 2021 (a) HE2021FE 128310 LLEE
(Continued) #)
(i) (Continued) (i) (&)
Gain on disposal of Chaozhou Jiafu*: HEMNEEAIURE -
27 April
2021
202154H27H
RMB’'000
ARBETIT
Net liabilities disposed of Rt EaEFEE (19,754)
Assignment of shareholder’s loan R E R 22,365
Non-controlling interests JEER 1,865
4,476
Gain on disposal HE W 11,832
Total consideration WARE 16,308
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HEEENRERAZ
£A .
RMB’'000
AR¥TT
Cash consideration received BUWIRERE 16,308
Bank balances and cash disposed of FTHERTTHEGRIRE (3)
16,305
e For identification purpose only (WAL
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HZE20215F128318IEFE
36. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 36. HEMBAT &)
(b)  During the year ended 31 December 2020 (b) HZE2020F12B31HLFE
On 15 November 2020, Shenzhen Shenxi F22020F 118150 XA EH
Investment & Development Company Limited* FREMBRBRRIITILER
(“Shenzhen Shenxi”), an indirect wholly- BEERBEAR (TFRIGLE))
owned subsidiary of the Company, disposed HEERFISEIEZERN
of its entire 66.67% equity interest of SHHH 66.67 %R REBERHA
Development and the shareholder’s loan of FE#58,000,00070 fiBAAR
approximately RMB8,000,000 at a consideration #£173,000,0007T © &= 1l & 1B I2
of RMB173,000,000. The net assets of SHHH FERNEEBHNEEFEN
Development as at the date of disposal was as I
follows:
Consideration received: BURRE :
Deposit received S e 20,000
Other receivables H U= 1E 153,000
173,000

Analysis of assets and liabilities over which BREEFHENEEREGES
control was lost: o

Property, plant and equipment M- BERERE 85
Interest in an associate REE AT E R 231,183
Other receivables H g U= IE 145
Amount due from an associate FE Uy — RSB = A B 38 7,480
Bank balances and cash IRITEBRRIRS 13
Trade payable FE(TBRER (38)
Amount due to the Company BRI ABRRIA (8,000)
Other payables HMEM I (6,711)
Net assets disposed of FrHE&BEZFE 224,157
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For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

36. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(b) During the year ended 31 December 2020

(Continued)

Gain on disposal of a subsidiary:

36. HEMEBAR @)

(b) EZE2020F12831HLLFE
@)

Hh 5 B S 2 B e -

Net assets disposed of
Assignment of shareholder’s loan
Non-controlling interests

Gain on disposal

Total consideration

Net cash outflow arising on disposal:

FTEEEEZFE 224,157

R ERnEEcE 8,000

|2 (74,711)

157,446

HE W= 15,554

BB 173,000
HEEENBRERHFEE .

Cash consideration

Less: bank balances and cash disposed of

RERE -
TR ERTTER KRR (13)

(13)

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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The Group maintains various retirement schemes for its
employees. The retirement scheme for employees of the
Company and its PRC subsidiaries is a mandatory central
pension scheme organised by the PRC government, the
assets of which are held separately from those of the
Group. Contributions made are based on a percentage of
the eligible employees’ salaries and charged as expenses
when the employees have rendered services entitling them
to the contribution. The employer contributions vest fully
once they are made. The Group operates a Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme for all qualifying employees in
Hong Kong. The assets of the schemes are held separately
from those of the Group, in fund under the control of
trustees. The Company contributes 5% (2020: 5%)
of relevant payroll costs, capped at HK$1,500 (2020:
HK$1,500) per month, to the Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme, in which contribution is matched by employees.

The total expense recognised in profit or loss of
approximately RMB902,000 (2020: RMB338,000)
represents contributions paid and payable to these plans
by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the plans.
As at 31 December 2021, contributions of approximately
HK$1,500 (2020: HK$3,000) due in respect of the year
ended 31 December 2021 had not been paid over to the
plans. The amounts were paid subsequent to the end of
the reporting period.

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

SEBAERBRERILTEREMNKRE
BoANBRETEMNBATAHRE
B2 H BRI ERATARR > 86 1%
FRRERESTE Zet B2 EERA
EEEEDHER -HERNREE
REEFMNzEoET  wiEE
RELEZE R REEIIERX
M- BEIHH—BEL BE2RE
EFfiE AEAATAETCERE
EBRUBEEHE ENEEEE
R—EBRSTAZFHNES HBArsE
EEENHIFE -AADHEEEN A
A HBESTEIBEF A%
(20204 :5%) EHMHTF LIRA
1,5005 77 (20204 :© 1,500587T) ©

RIEENERZHAZBRBEBIARE
902,0007T (20204 : AR #338,000
7o) IhAREBEBRIEEARFIELL
EEIEEEEH Z R 72202146
128318 REZE20215F12831H1E
FEIHHEAAA1,500%8 7T (2020
F 13,0005 70) MABAF B - ZE
BN RS HABEREELE (T
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EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

38. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 38.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the
following capital commitments:

BRI
REBER AEEAUTEARKE:
2021 2020

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBFT

Capital expenditure contracted for but BRTIEENBEETN
not provided in the consolidated BEERRFEMERE
financial statements in respect of: ANBENEARFES !
(i) Capital contribution to subsidiaries () AfBAEEE 20,635 24,573
(iy Acquisition of Properties | (Note 24(a)) (i) WeBE¥IZE (W15F
24(a)) 3,700 3,700
(i) Construction cost of properties under (i) FAEE ¥R
development B 35,386 =
59,721 28,273
39.  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 39. RBIEARRS

Other than as disclosed elsewhere in these consolidated
financial statements, the Group has following transactions
and balances with related parties:

(a) During the years ended 31 December 2021 and
2020, the identified related parties which have

BREEGSMBRERAEREEIN
AEBRFREBETNERR S K
AEERIO

(a) HE2021F &2020F12H31H
IFEE BREBETRZW

transaction with the Group were as follows: ERHBIBEESNT
Name of the Company Relationships with the Company
TEERE HEAQEBRAE
Beijing Lichuang Future Technology A shareholder of the Group

Company Limited ("“Beijing Lichuang”)
ERDEIKREREBRAE (MERERAEL) TEBERRE
Shenzhen Apple Culture Media A non-controlling interest of the Group

Company Limited (“Shenzhen Apple”)

RYIHARSCERBRAT (BERXIE) KEREIFERED

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBFHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 39.

(a

(b)

(Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the balances of
related parties are as follows:

Name of related party
Rt 75 % 78

Amount due to a non-controlling FETIERE G s TUIE

interest

— Shenzhen Apple (Note) —BER1E Wzt

FE(T—54 AR R AIE
—iEm 8l HizE)

Amount due to a shareholder
— Beijing Lichuang (Note)

The above balance is non-trade in nature, unsecured,
non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

Notes:

Compensation of key management personnel

The key management comprises all the Directors,
chief executive officer and supervisors, details of
their remuneration are disclosed in Note 15 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The remuneration of Directors and key executives
are determined by the remuneration committee
having regard to the performance of individuals and
market trends.

MEARS
() (&)

REREHIR > BESBGEERINT ¢

2021 2020
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AR¥T T
(1,621) =
(943) (2,153)

EE s D EEREEZME  mIER - R e

REBREREE
(b) FEERASKHM

TEEEANBCEERES
TTHABRNES  BEZF
SIBRAR G B S5

Lo

EEREBETHRAENHMD
EEREARRRTRER
MESSETE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021

HE2021F12831HLLEE
40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40. TATIMBLATEFIE
40.1 General information of subsidiaries 401 FRAMBATMN—KER
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held KRB R EARE R EE
by the Company at the end of the reporting period FAENWEBASNFEHS M
are set out below: T

Zhongfang Chaozhou** PRC N/A RMB200,000,000 100% 100% - - 100% 100%  Property
HE HE TEE  ARM200,000,0007 development
MEER
Bejjing Shen Shang** PRC N/A RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
TREH HE TEE  AR1,000,0007 REZR
Shenzhen Shen Wu** (Note vj) PRC N/A RMB1,000,000 - 100% - - - 100%  Inactive
R (Hiztv) HE TEE  AR1,000,0007 YREH
Shenzhen Juxi Investment** PRC N/A RMB1,000,000 - - 100% 100% 100% 100%  Inactive
HmRERE HE TEHE  AK¥1,000,0007
Shenzhen Shenxi** PRC N/A RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
LB HE TEHE  AK¥1,000,0007 REER
Shenhe Chuangli** (Note i) PRC N/A RMB5,000,000 100% 100% - - 100% 100%  Inactive
REBI (i) HE FER ARHS5,0000007 YREY
Shenzhen Tong He** PRC N/A RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
RTmREE HE TEHE  AKH10,000,0007 REER
Shenzhen Tai He Chuang Jian PRC N/A RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
Investment Development FE TEHE  AK¥1,000,0007 REER
Company Limited**
HInREEREERR
BREFAT
Shenzhen Ju Sheng** PRC N/A RMB1,000,000 100% 100% - - 100% 100%  Investment holding
TR HE TEHE  AK¥1,000,0007 REER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

TRBEMBABIFE (&

401 ARMBASN—RER @@

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNEB AR BN
RRG-

Shennongjia** (Note i & i) PRC N/A RMB20,000,000 - -
TRR (HiZii%i) HE TER  AEH20,000,0007T
Puning Zhongya Real Estate PRC N/A RMB1,000,000 100% -
Development Company Limited* &1 AER  AKH1,000,0007
(Note i & i)
BEmPREHEEEERAT
(I3t & i)
Guangzhou Huipu Trading Company ~ PRC N/A RMB1,000,000 100% -
Limited** (Note i & fi) HE TER  ARH1,0000007
ENTEREEERAR
(HatiRii)
Guangdong Xinmao** (Note vj) PRC N/A RMB10,000,000 - -
BRER (i) HE TER  AEEI10,000,0007T
Chaozhou Jiafu** (Note 1) PRC N/A RMB10,000,000 - -
BNEE (ztv) HE TER  AEEI10,000,0007T
Kingma Overseas Investment HK Ordinary US$20,000 - -
Development Corporate Limited &% el 20,000%7¢
(Note vi)

EEBIMREERERAR (Wiv)

60% - 60% - Property
development

{UES

- - 100% - Inactive

- - 100% - Inactive

- 90% - 90%  Not commence
business

HEgx

- 90% - 90%  Not commence
business

HEgx

- 100% - 100%  Securities
investment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

TRBEMBABIFE (&

40.1

BB ARN—RER @

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNB AR BN
T @

Chung Hwa Finance (Note v)) HK Ordinary HK$50,000,000 - -

HREEE (Witv) 5% BiER 50,000,000 7%

Kingma International Ltd. (Note )~ BVI Ordinary Us$1 - -

SEERERAE (Hi) HBRUHE LER (B3

World Ease Investment Limited HK Ordinary HK$1,000 - -

ERREERAT B ZBEk 1,000%7

Bejjing Yufeng** PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -

LR HE TER AR 100,007

Modern Key International Limited BVI Ordinary US$1,000 - -
(Note v) REERYEE LBR 1,000%7T

REERERAT (i)

Shenzhen Wanzi Hotel Apartment PRC N/A RMB1,000,000 - -
Management Company Limited* & AER  AKH1,000,0007
(Note ii and i)

HTELEEAEEEERAT
(HatiRii)

Beijing Herun Wanwu Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co., Ltd.** (Note i and v) HE TER AR 100,007
TRAERMRRERAT
(HatiiRev)

100%

100%

100%

95%

55%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

95%

100%

100%

100%

95%

55%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

95%

Credit business
FEEE

Not commence
business

HEgx

Not commence
business

HEgx

Property investment

Not commence
business

HEgx

Investment holding
REZR

Investment holding
REZR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

TRBEMBABIFE (&

401 ARMBASN—RER @@

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNEB AR BN
RRG-

Beijing Wanxiang Shengrun PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Technology Co., Ltd. ** FE TER AR #100,0007
(Note i and v)

TREHERENRERAT
(HatiiRev)

Ningyun Runyu Technology (Beijing) ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co., Ltd.** (Note i and v) HE TER AR 100,007

REEFRE IR ARAF
(HatiiRev)

Yueyu Wanrun (Beijing) PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Culture Communication Co., Ltd.** %] TER AR #100,0007
(Note fii and'v)

PHEE bR XEEERAT
(HatiiRev)

Jiao Yanpengda Technology (Bejjing) ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co., Ltd.** (Note i and v) HE TER AR 100,007

BREENS bR BRAF
(HatiiRev)

Beijing Shuying Wanyu Culture PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Communication Co., Ltd.** F TER AR 100,007
(Note iii and'v)

TRBERECEEERAT
(HatiiRev)

95% 95% 95% 95%  Investment holding
REZR

95% 95% 95% 95%  Investment holding
REZR

95% 95% 95% 95%  Investment holding
REZR

95% 95% 95% 95%  Investment holding
REZR

95% 95% 95% 95%  Investment holding
REZR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40. TATMBAEIFE (&

(Continued)

40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued) 401 ERAMBATN—RER @&
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held RABRRERRERRERE
by the Company at the end of the reporting period FAENWBA BN EHIIM
are set out below: (Continued) T #&

Wu Ruo Yue Xiu (Beijing) Cultural PRC N/A RMB100,000 - - 95% 95% 95% 95%  Investment holding
Communication Co,, Ltd.** HE ~ER B H100,0007 REZR
(Note i and v)

HEBEF bR XLEE
BRI (i)

Beijing Ronghui Guangyi Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - - 95% 95% 95% 95%  Investment holding
Co., Ltd.** (Note jif and v) FE &R ARH100,0007 REER
TrHERERNRERAR
(H&iRy)

Beijing Senyu Haixiao Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - - 95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
Co, Ltd i BB ARM100000% ES
(Note i and v)

FREFEANRERAR
(i Ry)

Jingcheng Nuoyun Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - - 95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
(Being) Co., Ltd.** HE ~ER B H100,0007 nERE
(Note i and v)

EHEERE (IR BRAT
(HiZiiRy)

Chenlu Yingban (Beijing) Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - - 95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
Co, Ltd.** HE TER AR100,00072 NERE
(Note fii and'v)

BEYMH bR HEERATY
(Wi Ry)

Beiing Jiangfeng Yucheng Technology  PRC /A RMB100,000 - - 95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
Co,, Ltd * HE ~ER B H100,0007 nERE
(Note i and v)

FRIRERREBRAG
(iR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

TRBEMBABIFE (&

40.1

BB ARN—RER (@

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNEB AR BN
RRG-

Beijing Xianyun Qingyan Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltd.** HE TEE ARMI00,000%
(Note i and v)

TREERRRRERAG
(HiZiiRy)

Yushu Yanxin (Beijing) Culture PRC N/A RMB100,000 = =
Communication Co., Ltd.** & TEA AR£100,0007
(Note iii and'v)

BERE bR XEERERAT
(Hietiiky)

Xinyu Xiangzhong Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 = =
(Beijing) Co., Ltd. ¥ FE TER AR H100,0007
(Note i and v)

FERRRE iR ARAF
(HitiiRy)

Tianlang Yunging (Beijing) PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Technology Co,, Ltd.** HE TEH B 100,007
(Note i and v)

RAZE Ot RERAT
(Hiziiky)

Beijing Jinfeng Yishuang PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Technology Co,, Ltd.** HE TEA AR£100,0007
(Note iii and'v)

TRERERNEERAT
(Hietiiky)

Beijing Moyu Chenxi Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co., Ltd.** (Note i and v) HE TER AR£100,0007
TREPERREERAT
(Hiatii%y)

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

95%
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95%

95%

95%

95%
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95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

Property investment

Property investment

UES &

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

40.1

TRBEMBABIFE (&

BB ARN—RER @

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNB AR BN
T @

Yubo Yunxiao (Beijing) Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Co, Ltd** FE TER  A\mi00000%
(Note iii and'v)

RIEEE Ot R) REERAT
(Hi&tiiky)

Beijing Yunxin Xinyi Business PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Consulting Co., Ltd.** T TER ARH100,0007
(Note i and v)

TREEMLCERABRAT
i

Beijing Xiangche Yunxiao Information ~ PRC /A RMB100,000 - -
Consulting Co., Ltd.** TE TER AR100,0007
(Note fii and' v)

SREHEBEREHERAT
(haiiky)

Chuyisitu (Beijing) Cultural PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Communication Co., Ltd.** F TER ARH100,0007C
(Note i and v)

BlaiE 06 )CEEERAT
(WiiRy)

Jiaoyan Ningyu (Beijing) Cultural PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Communication Co., Ltd.** HE TER AEH100,0007
(Note fii and' v)

BRET 06 XEEER
EFRaiiky)

Beijing Mifu Huyue Software PRC /A RMB100,000 - -
Technology Co., Ltd.** FE TR ARHE100,0007C
(Note fii and'v)

TRRTRBRRHEHERAT
(HitiiRy)

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

UES &

D0214F LA T 1 IS 28 T 38 iy A FR 2 )

251



252

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

TRBEMBABIFE (&

40.1

BB ARN—RER (@

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNEB AR BN
RRG-

Shengmeng (Beijing) Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 = =
Co, Ltd.** FE TBR ARM100,00078
(Note i and v)

28 (OR) REBRAR
(Hietii%y)

Beijing Zise Meigui Culture Co., Ltd.** PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
(Note ii and'v) T TER B 1100,00070
TREBYREERAT
i

Beijing Huanantian Information PRC N/A RMB100,000 = =
Consulting Co., Ltd.** HE TEA AR #100,0007
(Note jii and' v)

BREBREIEEFHBRA T
(Hi&tiiKy)

Beijing Shitong Technology Co., Ltd.** PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
(Note fii and v) FE TBA B 11000007

FRAERRERAT
(Hietii%y)

Youlin Miaoying Culture PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Communication (Beijing) Co., Ltd.** ] TER AR 100,007
(Note fii and' v)

WA R X ObR) BIRAT
(Hiaziiky)

Bejjing Huguang Shangmei PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Information Consulting Co., Ltd.* B &R AR100,00078
(Note iii and'v)

FRAKRHEERAIERAT
(Hiziky)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

40.1

TRBEMBABIFE (&

BB ARN—RER @

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNB AR BN
T @

Beijing Luoji Suotu Business PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Management Consulting Co., Ltd.** HE TEH AEH100,0007C
(Note iii and'v)

TREEREREEERH
BIRRE (Wietiiky)

Caibai (Beijing) Information PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Consulting Co., Ltd.** HE TEH ARH100,0007
(Note i and v)

¥ 0bR) EREDBRAT
i

Helv (Beijing) Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Development Co,, Ltd.** FE TER ARH100,0007C
(Note if and v)

R (057 RERBERAGY
(WistiiRey)

Beijing Zhengmei Kexin PRC N/A RMB100,000 - =
Technology Co., Ltd.* F TER AR 00,0007%
(Note i and v)

FREETERRBRAT
(Hiiky)

Yiyue Yunwei (Beijing) Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 S -
Co, g * e BB \RM100000%
(Note fii and' v)

BIRER ObR) R BRAFY
(Wiztiiky)

Qiuyue Xiuzhu (Beijing) Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Lid * i TER ARE100000%
(Note fii and'v)

HAFEM OtR) BEERAF
(HitiiRy)

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

UES &
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

TRBEMBABIFE (&

40.1

BB ARN—RER (@

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNEB AR BN
RRG-

Beijing Yifangya Technology Co., Ltd.** PRC N/A RMB100,000 - =
(Note fif and v) FE TEH B 100,000

TR &R ERRERAFY
(WiztiiRy)

Haitian Rongyu (Beijing) Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltd.** FE TEH AR 100,007
(Note i and v)

BERER (bR B BRAF
Wiy

Beijing Xinnuan Angyi Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Development Co., Ltd.** FE 1A AE 100,007
(Note jii and' v)

TEMEREHRERERAT
Wiy

Beijing Shutong Shucai Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - =
Development Co., Ltd.** H TER AR£100,0007
(Note fii and'v)

TR ERHHEERERAT
(WiztiiRy)

Jiaxin Moran (Beijing) Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltd.** FE TEH AR 100,007
(Note jif and v)

EOEAR bR BiRBRAF
iRy

Yingying Binglv (Beijing) Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltd.* T TR ARM1000007%
(Note jii and' v)

BEKE (bR REBRAT
(Hiatii%y)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

40.1

TRBEMBABIFE (&

BB ARN—RER @

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNB AR BN
T @

Zhiling Aotian (Beijing) Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltd** FE TER  A\mi00000%
(Note iii and'v)

EHE O REBRAR
(Hiaziiky)

Beijing Haimeng Zeyou Software PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Development Co., Ltd. ** T TER ARH100,0007
(Note i and v)

LTREEERRHBEERAT
(Hi&tiiky)

Bejjing Fengyu Ruofei Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co., Ltd.** TE TER AE1100,0007T
(Note i and v)

FRBEERBEBRAG
(Hiatii%y)

Beijing Zhongduo Feiyi Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
CO., Ltd.** EP Z:@m }\Eﬁlﬂ_‘gmoloooﬁ
(Note iii and'v)

TREREF—RRBERAF
(Hi&ZiiRy)

Beijing Qichi Ranxu Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Development Co., Ltd.** H TER AR 1000007
(Note fii and' v)

FREMMTRRERERAT
(HiiRy)

Shengsu Yinghuai (Beijing) Cultural  PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Communication Co., Ltd.* P &R ARE100,0007
(Note iii and'v)

ERER (R XEEEER
BERT* (WetiRy)

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

TRBEMBABIFE (&

401 ARMBASN—RER @@

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNEB AR BN
RRG-

Xunliu Qianying (Beijing) Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Development Co,, Ltd ** HE TER ARH100,0007
(Note jii and' v)

EIER bR REEBERAT
(HitiiRy)

Beijing Yiju Wanli Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Lig:* i TR \RMI00007%
(Note fii and' v)

FREEEERRBRAG
(Wiszii%y)

Haoyong Kuyi (Bejjing) Information ~~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Consulting Co., Ltd.** HE TER ARH100,0007
(Note jii and' v)

BAEE R ERHHBRAT
(Hiaziiky)

Miduo (Beijing) Advertising Design PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Co,, Ltd.** HE TER AR H100,0007
(Note i and v)

RE (007 BERHBRAGY

(Hi&ziiky)

Bejjing Shende Culture Media PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltd** FE TER  \mi000007%
(Note fii and' v)

FRBEXCERERAT
(iR

Beijing Wanwei Tongyuan Technology  PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Development Co., Ltd. ** F TER AR 1000007
(Note i and v)

TR BTHREBERAT
(HiatiiRy)

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

40.1

TRBEMBABIFE (&

BB ARN—RER @

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNB AR BN
T @

Bejjing Mingxiangyuan Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Sl i TEE ARE1000007
(Note iii and'v)

PRERENRARAR
(iR

Beijing Siyuan Information Consulting  PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltd * e AR \RM100000%
(Note fii and' v)

TREREREAERATY
(Wiszii%y)

Beijing Danding Technology Co., Ltd.** PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
(hote i and' ) e &R AR 100,007

FREERRBRAT
(it ky)

Bejjing Dezhi Yunsheng Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co., Ltd.** HE TER AE1100,0007T
(Note ii%v)

FRERZENRBRAT
i

Bejjing Anran Ruoyu Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Lig* i TEE  \RMI00007%
(Note iif and v)

BREAERHEERAT
(Hiziiky)

Liuru Weiyang (Beijing) Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co., Ltd.* HE TER AR 1100,0007
(Note i and fij)

TMAR O6R) B BRAF
(i i)

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

TRBEMBABIFE (&

40.1

BB ARN—RER (@

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNEB AR BN
RRG-

Anrong Shuchang (Beijing) PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Technology Co., Ltd.** HE TER ARH100,0007
(Note iii and'v)

ZAHE 06 REBRAR
(Hi&tiiky)

Weiya Qiaomeng (Beijing) PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Technology Co., Ltd. ** F TER ARH100,0007C
(Note i and v)

WIESE ObR) B BRAFY
(Hi&ZiiRy)

Jieyu Sisi (Beijing) Cultural PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Communication Co., Ltd.** # TER AEH100,0007
(Note fii and' v)

ZRER bR XCEEERAR
(HiiRy)

Bing Ruo Hanfeng (Beijing) PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Technology Co., Ltd.** HE TEA ARH100,0007
(Note iii and'v)

KERR (bR BEERAF
(HitiiRy)

Beijing Mulu Shuheng Culture PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Communication Co,, Ltd. ** HE TEH ARIE100,0007
(Note iii and'v)

ERABSFENCEREERAT
HitiiRy)

Yingmei Qingmei (Beijing) PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Technology Co,, Ltd.** HE TER ARH100,0007C
(Note i and v)

WEER U7 REBRAT
(it %y)

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40. TATMBAEIFE (&

(Continued)

40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued) 401 ERAMBATN—RER @&
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held RABRRERRERRERE
by the Company at the end of the reporting period FAENWBA BN EHIIM
are set out below: (Continued) T #&

Beijing Meiya Miaoyi Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 = = 95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
Co, Ltd** e BB ARE100,0007 ES
(Note jii and' v)

PRYEDERRERAR
(iR

Yibai Jingchen (Beijing) Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - - 95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
Co, Ltd* e TR ARE1000007C ES
(Note i and v)

KEBR (bR REBRAT
i

Bihai Qingkong (Beijing) Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - - 95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
Co, Ltd** HEl TBR  \RE1000007% ES &
(Note i and v)

BERZ (R HEBERAR
(HiZiiRy)

Beijing Yueye Qingkehui Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - - 95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
CO., Ltd.** EP Z:@m AEWO0,000E %%Eﬁ
(Note i and v)

TRAEERHRERAT"
(Hi&tiiKey)

Beijing Yuan Zhi Ai Culture PRC N/A RMB100,000 - - 95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
Communication Co., Ltd. HE TEA ARIE100,0005% MERE

** (ote i and v)

TG EROULEEERATY
(Wiztiiky)

Xueyu Xiongfeng (Beijing) Technology  PRC N/A RMB100,000 - - 95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
Co, Ltd** e TR ARE1000007 nERE
(Note iii and'v)

EifiEE (bR REERAT
(HitiiRy)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

TRBEMBABIFE (&

401 ARMBASN—RER @@

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNEB AR BN
RRG-

Tiancheng Yongge (Beijing) Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltd** FE TER  A\mi00000%
(Note jii and' v)

REAH R REBRAT
(Hiaziiky)

Yunren Jimu (Beijing) Information PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Consulting Co., Ltd.** FE TER ARI£100,0007
(Note i and v)

BOEA bR ERARERAT
(Hi&ZiiRy)

Bejjing Baili Tianyi Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltg** i TBR AR#I0007
(Note iii and'v)

TREHNARBRRERAT
(Hi&tiiky)

Beijing Shuyi Anyun Culture PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Communication Co., Ltd.** F TER AR 100,000
(Note fii and' v)

LREFERANEEERAT
(HrsziiRy)

Bejjing Yongsheng Junpeng PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Technology Co., Ltd.** LalE TEH ARIE100,0007
(Note iii and'v)

PRAFHENRERAR
ik

Beijing Jingmo Ruchu Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Development Co,, Ltd.* HE TER  \R%100000%
(Note fii and' v)

SRBENNHEERERAT
(Hietii%y)

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

40.1

TRBEMBABIFE (&

BB ARN—RER @

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNB AR BN
T @

Beijing Aiwu Ruohui Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltg** i TBR AR#I0007
(Note iii and'v)

FRUEERREBERAT
(Hi&tiiky)

Beijing Jinke Xiaoheng Technology ~ PRC VA RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ld.# RE TER  \R#1000007%
(Note iii and v)

BREHBEREARAT
ik

Bejjing Xiaoruo Wuchen Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co., Ltd.** HE TER AE1100,0007T
(Note i and v)

TRBEEEENRERAR"
i

Weiai Jinggiu (Beijing) Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 o -
Co,, Ld* e TER ABRH100,0007
(Note fii and'v)

BESH (bR REBRAR
(Wiziiky)

Bejing Mochun Shijing Culture PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Communication Co., Ltd.** HE TER AR 1000007
(Note i and v)

TRE R ERERAT
Wiy

Bejjing Jin Rui Thai Information PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Consulting Co., Ltd.** # TER ABRH100,0007
(Note iif and v)

FRERREHFIBRAT
(it ky)

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

TRBEMBABIFE (&

401 ARMBASN—RER @@

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNEB AR BN
RRG-

Beijing Xing Power Information PRC VA RMB100,000 - -
Consulting Co, Ltd.* HE TEH AEM100,0007
(Note fii and'v)

SREHHESFHERAT
(iR

Baishifei (Beijing) Software Co., Ltd.**  PRC N/A RMB100,000 - =
(Note jii and v) FE TER AR ¥100,0007

B3 055 REBRAT
(WiiRy)

Bejjing Suan Ning Meng Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 = =
Co, Ltd.** i TBR AR100,00078
(Note i and v)

FREEERRBRAT
(Hi&tiiky)

Tengao (Beijing) Technology Co., Ltd.** PRC N/A RMB100,000 = =
(Note i and v) il TBR ARM100,00078

B O RBRAR
(Hiaziiky)

Beijing Lianbo Sixin Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Development Co,, Ltd ** HE TER AR 100,007
(Note iif and v)

FREERERRERBRAT
(Hiaziiky)

Ze0 (Beijing) Technology Co., Ltd.**  PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
(Note fii and v) H TER AR ¥100,0007

A OER) REBRAR
(Hiziky)

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
NERE

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

40.1

TRBEMBABIFE (&

BB ARN—RER @

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNB AR BN
T @

Beijing Hongyu Tianxia Information ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 = =
Consulting Co., Ltd.** HE TER AE#100,0007
(Note i and v)

FRBFRTMERAHBRAT
(Hietii%y)

Fengxiao Xuanang Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 = =
Development (Beijing) Co., Ltd.*  HE] TEA AR 100,007
(Note iif and v)

RFEHRREER (bR BRAR
(iR

Tengqi Ruyue (Beijing) Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Co., Ltd.* HE TEH AR 100,007
(Note i and v)

BBUA U REBRAR
(Hi&tiiky)

Bejjing Haoran Chujie Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Lig* i TBE  \RMI00007%
(Note fii and' v)

BREARERRBRAT
(Hi&iiky)

Nuoxiang Anya (Beijing) Business PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Management Consulting Co., Ltd.** FE] TEH ARH100,0007
(Note i and v)

EARE (bR) CEEREN
BIRAE iRy

Beijing Fengxing Yusi Culture Media ~ PRC VA RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ld.# E TER  \R#1000007%
(Note fii and' v)

BREATHEXCEEERAR
ik

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

TRBEMBABIFE (&

40.1

BB ARN—RER (@

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNEB AR BN
RRG-

Bejjing Xian Ming Da Information PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Consulting Co, Ltd.* HE TEH AEM100,0007
(Note fii and'v)

TRABERSHAERAT
(HitiiRy)

Heng Gao Hui (Beijing) Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltd* e BB AR100000%
(Note fii and' v)

E5E (bR REERAR
(WisziiRy)

Beijing Jinxi Zhixin Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltd.* Gile TER \RM100000%
(Note fii and'v)

FREYZORRBRA
(Wiziiky)

Jinmu Qingteng (Beijing) Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Co, Ltd* HE TER  \Rm100000%
(Note fii and'v)

BAEE bR REBRAF
WisiiRy

Beiing Chengjia Zhizhen Culture PRC NA RMB100,000 - b
Communication Co., Ltd. * FE TEH AR100,0007
(Note iii and' v)

FRAREY X BEERAT
Wiy

Beijing Baixue Chenyang Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltd* e BB ARm1000007
(Note fii and' v)

TR ERBREERAG
(kiR
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95%

95%

95%
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95%

95%

95%
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95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%
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Property investment

Property investment

Property investment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

40.1

TRBEMBABIFE (&

BB ARN—RER @

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNB AR BN
T @

Beian Chuging (Beijing) Culture PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Communication Co., Ltd.** HE TER ARH100,0007
(Note jii and' v)

SRR R XIEEEBRAT
(Hiaziiky)

Bejjing Jinse Jiangyan Culture Co., ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
L5 i TER ARMEI00007
(Note i and v)

FRBEFLEXLBRAFH
(Hiatiiky)

Beijing Xiayou Muchan Culture PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Communication Co., Ltd.** F ~ER AR 100,000
(Note fii and' v)

THREERENCEERRATY
(HrsziiRy)

Gubei Qingge (Beijing) Cultural PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Communication Co., Ltd.** HE TER ABRH100,0007
(Note iii and'v)

BEIER bR XCEEERAT
(HitiiRy)

Bejjing Weifeng Chayun Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Sl i TEE ARE1000007
(Note iii and'v)

PrEBRENRERAR"
(iR

Bejjing Bomu Mianyan Culture PRC N/A RMB100,000 = =
Communication Co., Ltd.** HE TER AR 1000007
(Note i and v)

LREERELBREERAT
(Hiatiiky)

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

D0214F LA T 1 IS 28 T 38 iy A FR 2 )

265



266

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

TRBEMBABIFE (&

401 ARMBASN—RER @@

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNEB AR BN
RRG-

Jingtian Xianheng (Beijing) Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Development Co,, Ltd ** HE TER ARH100,0007
(Note jii and' v)

EARE bR REEBERAT
(HitiiRy)

Zhenlian Sheshe (Beijing) Cultural PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Communication Co,, Ltd.** HE TER ARH100,0007C
(Note i and v)

RERE bR XEERERAT
(Hiatiiky)

Bowen Zichen (Beijing) Software Co.,  PRC N/A RMB100,000 = -
Lig.* ale AR \RM100000%
(Note i and v)

BXEE bR aHERATY
(Wiziiky)

Bejjing Wannian Changen Technology  PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltg** i TBR AR#I0007
(Note iii and'v)

PREERFNRERAT
(Hi&tiiky)

Beijing Yong Xiu Yuan Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Development Co,, Ltd.* $E TER  \R%100000%
(Note fii and' v)

FTRAERRRERERAR
Wik

Tong Tai Hui (Beijing) Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltd.* w8 TER  \R%100000%
(Note fii and' v)

BRE (R REBRAT
(i)

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

40.1

TRBEMBABIFE (&

BB ARN—RER @

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNB AR BN
T @

Bejjing Taifu Information Consulting ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltg** i TBR AR#I0007
(Note iii and'v)

FRAREEBHBRAT
(Hi&tiiky)

Beijing Jienuo Jingran Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Lig:# i TR \RMI00007%
(Note fii and' v)

FREERANRERAT
(Wiszii%y)

Bejjing Fanke Nimei Culture PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Communication Co., Ltd.** HE TER ARH100,0007
(Note jii and' v)

PRAMERXCERERAT
(iR

Anlong Qianyu Technology (Beijing) ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltd* e BB AR100000%
(Note fii and' v)

ZETENE 0bR) BRAT
(HrsziiRy)

Beijing Changwen Zhanran Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltg** i TBR AR#I0007
(Note iii and'v)

TRERSANRERAT
(Hi&tiiky)

Beijing Jiangxiu Guangiang Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
CO., Ltd.** EP Z:@m }\Eﬁlﬂ_‘gmoloooﬁ
(Note iii and'v)

FRRAERNRERA
(Hi&ZiiRy)

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

TRBEMBABIFE (&

401 ARMBASN—RER @@

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNEB AR BN
RRG-

Bejjing Jinghua Fumeng Technology ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Sl i TEE ARE1000007
(Note iii and'v)

PREEFEHRBRAT
(iR

Beijing Chunjuan Rundi Technology ~ PRC VA RMB100,000 - -
Development Co,, Ltd.* $E TER  \R%100000%
(Note fii and' v)

IREEERHEERERATY
(iR

Yuyi Fengshuo (Beijing) Cultural PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Communication Co., Ltd.** HE TER ARH100,0007
(Note jii and' v)

BRER (R XILEEERAT
(Hiaziiky)

Shengyi Lanxin Cultural PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Communication (Beijing) Co., Ltd.* FE TER ARH100,0007C
(Note i and v)

BREEXLEE O BRAR
(WiiRy)

Yaoyao Runshu (Beijing) Cultural PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Communication Co., Ltd.** HE TER ARH100,0007
(Note fii and' v)

ERET R EEEERAT
(iR

Bejjing Shenwaifan Cultural PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Communication Co., Ltd.** F TERA ABRH100,0007C
(Note i and v)

FrBEARXEERRAT
(Hi&tiiky)

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

40.1

TRBEMBABIFE (&

BB ARN—RER @

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNB AR BN
T @

Bejjing Mingzhe Zifeng Software PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Technology Co., Ltd.** LalE TEH ARIE100,0007
(Note iii and'v)

TR EFERERIEER A5
(Hi&tiiky)

Bejjing Yuanyi Moju Information PRC N/A RMB100,000 - =
Consulting Co., Ltd.** t TERE AR 00,0007
(Note i and v)

FRBRERESAIRRAT
(iziky)

Beijing Weijian Yechu Technology PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Development Co., Ltd.** i TER ARE100,0007
(Note fii and'v)

FTrARERNREBERAT
(HitiiRy)

Shaogi Lingyu (Beijing) Information ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Consulting Co., Ltd.** HE TER ARH100,0007
(Note jii and' v)

BETY OR) ERHEHERAT
(Hiaziiky)

Huizhi Lanxin (Bejing) Business PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Management Consulting Co., Ltd.** FE] TER AR 1000007
(Note i and v)

EERO Om) £XEERS
BIRA & Wtii%y)

Beijing Jidu Information Consulting ~ PRC N/A RMB100,000 - -
Co, Ltd* e BB AR100000%
(Note fii and' v)

TERERRBABRAT
(HrsziiRy)

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

95%

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment

Property investment
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

AR e M B AR R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE20215F128318IEFE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY
(Continued)

40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)
Details of the subsidiaries directly and indirectly held

by the Company at the end of the reporting period
are set out below: (Continued)

40.

TRBEMBABIFE (&

401 ARMBASN—RER @@

ARBPRERREE LB E
FENNEB AR BN
RRG-

Beijing Baida Software Co., Ltd**  PRC /A RMB100,000 -
(Note i and ) i TBE  \RmI00007%
FREERHERAT
(HitiiRy)
Beijing Baida Software Co., Ltd**  PRC /A RMB100,000 -
(Note i and ) i TBE  \RmI00007%
FREERHERAT
(HitiiRy)
* For identification purpose only
. Wholly domestic owned enterprise

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

95% 95% 95% 95%  Property investment

* MR

# BREEDRE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40. HATIMBATIEE &

(Continued)
40.1 General information of subsidiaries (Continued)

All of the above subsidiaries are limited company
which the places of operations are the same as
their places of incorporation.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt
securities outstanding at the end of the reporting
period or at any time during the year.

Notes:

(i) It was newly incorporated during the year ended 31
December 2020.

(ii) It was newly incorporated during the year ended 31
December 2021.

(iii) The registered capital has not been paid up at 31
December 2021.

(iv) It was acquired of during the year ended 31
December 2021. Details are disclosed in Notes 35(a).

(v) It was acquired of during the year ended 31
December 2020. Details are disclosed in Note 35(b).

(vi) It was disposed of during the year ended 31
December 2021. Details are disclosed in Note 36(a).

401 EREMBARDN—RER @

FRE LB ARHER/ERA
5] » HE S uth B SR 5F i a7 ith
#GAE[R o

BHEM B AR BITERRRS
ARSI FERERIREARER

HEHEES o

Hiat -

(i) HR#E202012831H8
IEFE MR

(if) HR#=E2021F12831H0
IEEE MR o

(iif) R2021F1283108 =M E
AR

(iv) HER#ZE20214F12831
BIEFE WS o sH B E M
£%35(a)°

(v) HEREZE2020FE12831
B IEFE WS o st 1B S M
5¥35(b) ©

(vi) HR#EZE2021F12831H

IEEEHHE - E B M
5¥36(a)°

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40. TATIMBASFEE &

(Continued)

40.2 Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries 402 BEEEAIFEREZNIERE
that have material non-controlling interests M ATIRIEEE
The table below shows details of non-wholly- TR SEBBEBEAIFE
owned subsidiaries of the Group that have material REDNIEEENB AR
non-controlling interests: =

2021 2021 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AEBTR AEBTR AREFT
Chung Hwa Finance (Vote /) HK - 45% (1) (4,635) - 6,535
HRERE (i) B
SHHH Development (Note /i) PRC - - - (258) - -

FGEERR Wati) e

Shennongjia PRC 40% - (1,145) - (181) =
BER H
Individually immaterial subsidiaries
with non-controlling interest (392) (3,704) 2,101 158
BRIFEREN
ERREEHBAT
(1,538) (8,597) 1,920 6,693
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40. ATIMBATIEERE @)

(Continued)

40.2 Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries
that have material non-controlling interests

(Continued)

Notes:

(i) Chung Hwa Finance was disposed of on 2 June
2021.

(i) SHHH Development was disposed of on 15

November 2020. Details of the assets and liabilities
attributable to SHHH Development are disclosed on
Note 36(b).

Summarised financial information in respect
of the Group's subsidiary that have material
non-controlling interests is set out below. The
summarised financial information below represents

amounts before intra-group eliminations: LEE
Shennongjia L
2021
RMB’000
AR¥TT

Current assets MENEE 129,710
Non-current assets ERBEE 594
Current liabilities RENEE (118,757)
Non-current liabilities ERBAaE =
Equity attributable to owners of the Company KA B#EA AEEER 11,728
Non-controlling interest of Shennongjia (Note a) fHEZRRIIEITIRER (Hita) (181)

Notes:

(a) Non-controlling interest had unpaid share capital of
RMB8,000,000.

402 BHEEEAFFEREZNIFEZE
BB FE (&)

MEE

(i) hEFEER2021F682H
HE-

(i) FYNEEIEEREIN202045
1MB1ISHEE - BRAFRIIEG
BIEEREELEERER
FISE B 3E36() IR B o

BRI EREEAERIFERE
m BB B A BRI B B R 2
AT - U THBHER N E
EEERAREHHEANE

et

(@ FEREZARBARE
AR #8,000,0007T °

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.
(Continued)

40.2 Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries
that have material non-controlling interests
(Continued)

Shennongjia (Continued)

TRBEMBABIFE (&

402 HREXFEREDNIEEE
B ARRIEFE ()

HER (&

From
15 March to
31 December
2021
BH20214
3815H
F12831H
RMB’'000
ARBET T
Revenue & -
Expenses 52 (2,863)
Loss for the year FREE (2,863)
Loss and total comprehensive expense KABEB ANEIEEER
attributable to owners of the Company S HEMZAREE (1,718)
Loss and total comprehensive expense R IR R R R (1B
attributable to the non-controlling S EMAZELE
interests of Shennongjia (1,145)
Loss and total comprehensive expense FREBERE2EASZ AL
for the year (2,863)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40.
(Continued)

40.2 Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries

TRBEMBABIFE (&

402 HHEEARIFZREZNIERE

that have material non-controlling interests M A EIREEE (&)
(Continued)
Shennongjia (Continued) R ()

From

15 March
2021 to

31 December
2021

B20214
38158 E
20214
12831H
RMB’000
AR¥TT

ENFHRRIFERESD

Dividend paid to non-controlling interests of

Shennongjia B E
Net cash outflow from operating activities KEEHIRE ML BER
Net cash outflow from investing activities KRETHRS R IFEE
Net cash inflow from financing activities MEEHRESRA R
Net cash inflow WREMAFEEE

HEEE

Chung Hwa Finance

(10,113)

(1,485)

12,000

402

Current assets mENEE
Non-current assets JEMEEE
Current liabilities ViE=NE
Non-current liabilities el e =R

AREAE NG (Haza)

Equity attributable to owners of

the Company (Note a)
Non-controlling interests of REEENIEERER (WaEDb)
Chung Hwa Finance (Note b)

340,971

(315,248)

19,188

6,535
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

AR e M B AR R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 4. FATIMBATEE @&

(Continued)

402 FEEXIFERERNIFEE

40.2 Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries

that have material non-controlling interests M A EIREEE (&)

(Continued)

Chung Hwa Finance (Continued) HEESE (&)

Notes: Wiat -

(a) On 2 December 2020, Chung Hwa Finance declared (a) 182020512821 » RE(E
a dividend with approximately RMB20,153,000 ERMHEBRREREEAOA
(equivalent to HKD22,867,252) to its shareholders. R 20,153,000 (FBE R

22,867,252387T) ©

R A& > PR
1% 7 B 014 W A A
AR511,198,0007T

(b) As per the capital contribution agreement, non- (b)
controlling interest will not share the pre-acquisition
reserve of approximately RMB11,198,000.

276

From
LEELITETRY
2021 to
2 June 2021
BH2021F1H1H
F202146H2H
RMB’'000
AR®T
Revenue W e - =
Expenses s (3) (10,300)
Loss for the year ERNEE (3) (10,300)
Loss attributable to owners of the RAB B AEILEIE
Company ) ) (5,665)
Loss attributable to the non-controlling FEE(S & IEIERG T
interests of Chung Hwa Finance fE(L 518 (1) (4,635)
Loss for the year FREE (3) (10,300)
Other comprehensive expenses KNBEB AEN
attributable to owners of Hhemsz
the Company (132) (1,297)
Other comprehensive expenses REFEGIFERER
attributable to the non-controlling FEhEMEEmES
interests of Chung Hwa Finance (106) (1,061)
Other comprehensive expenses FREMEEMAX
for the year (238) (2,358)
Total comprehensive expense NAB B AFEL
attributable to owners of SERZAREE
the Company ) (134) (6,962)
Total comprehensive expense FREEEIFERER
attributable to the non-controlling e MR 405
interests of Chung Hwa Finance (107) (5,696)
Total comprehensive expense for the yearfE A 2 & B Sz 4228 (241) (12,658)

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2021



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

AR e M B R

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40. HATIMBATIEE &

(Continued)

40.2 Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries
that have material non-controlling interests

(Continued)

Chung Hwa Finance (Continued)

Dividend paid to non-controlling interests of
Chung Hwa Finance

Net cash inflow from operating activities

Net cash inflow from investing activities

Net cash outflow from financing activities

Net cash inflow

402 HREXFEREDNIFEEE

B ARRIFE ()

FEEE (7

ENFThEEEIFERED
B B

RERBRERAPR

REZYRERAFR

MEBEEBRS MNP

RERAFHR

39

27)

12
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE20215F128318IEFE

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY 40. TATMBABIFE (&

(Continued)

40.2 Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries 402 BEEEAIFEREZNIERE
that have material non-controlling interests B ATREHE (&)
(Continued)

SHHH Development FYEHENE

Revenue s

Expenses sz

Loss and total comprehensive expense RABVHEE NELEEER
attributable to owners of the Company S ERZ AR

Loss and total comprehensive expense
attributable to the non-controlling interests of R & HEIE 3 EIEFEAR R
SHHH Development EhESIE R 2 ER S 4058

Loss and total comprehensive expense for the yearE P9 E518 K 2 [ § X 4248
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
EEMBHRRHEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

On 19 August 2021, Shennongjia Jinghe Hotel
Management Co., Ltd.* ((RRRIERBIEEEBRA
@) (“Jinghe Hotel”), an independent third party, filed
an indictment against Shennongjia to the People’s Court
of Shennongjia Forestry District, regarding the occurrence
of a dangerous landslide on the north side of Jiuhu Hotel
in Dajiuhu Town, Shennongjia Forestry District. Pursuant
to which, Jinghe Hotel claims Shennongijia for losses
caused by the landslide, including i) compensation of
approximately RMB4,349,000 for the inability to operate
due to the landslides from 9 June 2021 till the resumption
of operation (temporarily calculated on the basis of 40
days, RMB108,730 per day); ii) repairment of the bridge
which was damaged by the landslide and undertaking
of the responsibility for the quality and safety after the
repairment; iii) compensation for the landslide damage to
the pools, bridge guardrails, river guardrails, flower beds,
power supply and water supply pipelines, plant foundation
roads and site occupation fees within the hotel site; and iv)
the litigation fee, preservation fee and appraisal fee of this
lawsuit.

Jinghe Hotel and Shennongjia reached an agreement
on the repairment of the bridge, and the repairment
was completed before 31 December 2021. As Jinghe
Hotel and Shennongjia did not reach an agreement on
the compensation for the operation losses, Jinghe Hotel
applied to the court for an appraisal of its operating
losses from 9 June 2021 to 19 July 2021 (”Financial
Estimation”). The court agreed the Financial Estimation to
be performed by an appraisal agent. Due to the incomplete
appraisal materials, the appraisal agent requested Jinghe
Hotel to provide additional information.

As at 31 December 2021, Shennongjia has not received
any judgment in relation to this lawsuit. Since Jinghe
Hotel has not provided information to the court within
the prescribed period and the court may withdraw the
case, the Directors are of the opinion that no provision for
contingent liabilities of this litigation have to be made.

2021588190 Wi E=—FH =
IEABEEEERAT (BXHE
51 BEEREME ARARIZRR
HMERREEHRE AR BREAEELE
ME K NHE N E I A IR W
2B RIE IRILIE R B EE R EHE
RESERBINEMHEMIEL b
BIE)BE(E2021FE6 59 LLEE I
EREAENIBR N AR 434,92
Bt (G40 EEHAE  ERAR
#10.873870) BEEAUMERES
1E SiyEERE LR/ INIBIEMEER I
AEEBEENEST2ET 5ii)EE
AL B8 7B IR IR 12 A 1 151 #E B A A 7k
M IBREER  EER TTE HE
HAKEBE BERARGHGERE ;
K EERZNFABE -REE BT
go

BARBEHEBERMBREEEN
—HER BRER20214F12831H
BISEAETE o R RIE S B 252 ¥
RSEIBEANEERER —NER
BARBEERARIRHEE TR BiE
HH2021F6859HE20215F7819H
MR EBRETET (TR
gt c EREE A B EITI S
et o R EE R A2 ST L% E
ERIBERBERMEZEINER

720215128310 » #EZR H R ULE]
ERERZIFRZH R BPRIERA
[EXARPRRTEHRABE EAPRIRMEE
i BAR A BE RO =M EERA
W IEN B FREH A B ESE
o

T I 2 3% R iR 0y A PR )
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
|E2021F12831HLLEE

42, STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES

OF THE COMPANY

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Investments in subsidiaries
Deferred tax assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Other receivables
Bank balances and cash

Assets classified as held for sale

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other payables and accruals
Amount due to a subsidiary

Tax liabilities

FRBEE
RNBRABNKRE
BEERIBE &

MENEE
WP B A B FRIR
EL{h FE YRR IE
RITHER KRR

DEAFRHENEE

mEER
HME A RIER At &R
BN —ENERARME

NET CURRENT ASSETS (LIABILITIES)R BN B &= (A &) SFE

NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital
Reserves

TOTAL EQUITY

BEEFE
B RfHAE
e

#f

The Company's statement of financial position was
approved and authorised for issue by the Board on 14 April

2022 and are signed on its behalf by:

Zhang Jing Ming

SRAEA
Director

EE

42,

ERBMBARRREER

2021 2020

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
llir=3 AREFT ARETT
249,698 259,698

31 31

249,729 259,729

88,649 96,838

16,003 28,022

125 113

104,777 124,973

= 1,000

104,777 125,973

32,921 32,649

26,688 261,563

4,799 4,799

64,408 299,011
40,369 (173,038)

290,098 86,691

1,469,376 1,469,376
(@) (1,179,278) (1,382,685)
290,098 86,691

EABHNTBERRER  BEEFR
2022FAB VAR ERIRESEY > T

ATMIESEAREE !

Leng Xiao Rong
RINER
Director

EF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IZE M TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021FE12A310IEEE

42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESERVES 42, FATMBRAKREER @)
OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

Note: Vg

(a) Reserves (a) B

At 1 January 2020 72020F181H 320,476 103,215 (1,795,774) (1,372,083)
Loss and total comprehensive FREER

expense for the year 2ERS 4R - = (10,602) (10,602)
At 31 December 2020 1220205E12831H 320,476 103,215 (1,806,376) (1,382,685)

Profit and total comprehensive FREHN K
income for the year SEWEAREE - - 203,407 203,407

At 31 December 2021 2021128318 320,476 103,215 (1,602,969) (1,179,278)

D0214F LA T 1 IS 28 T 38 iy A FR 2 )
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e TEHRRMIEE

For the year ended 31 December 2021
EHZE2021FE12831HIEEE

43. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM 43.
FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES

EREESEERRIHIR

TR AEBARE THELRRE
Nes (AERERIFRSEH) ¥
F-ARETHELEARABENA
BRINAEBRFESHESAERDER
MEZFFIEREREBNFEERE

The table below details changes in the Groups’ liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both cash
and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing
activities are those for which cash flows were, or future
cash flows will be, classified in the Group’s consolidated
statement of cash flows as cash flows from financing

282

activities.

At 1 January 2020 420201818 1,018 5,219 - 6,237
Non-cash changes FFREEE
Finance cost BB M A 31 = = 31
Rent concession HEER (145) = = (145)
Addition of right-of-use assets FEREEERE 571 - - 571
457 - - 457
Changes from cash flow REeREEs
Repayment to a shareholder Biz—2REMIE - (3,066) - (3,066)
Repayment of leases liabilities EEHEsas (799) = = (799)
(799) (3,066) - (3,865)
At 31 December 2020 720201283180 676 2,153 - 2,829
Non-cash changes FEREEE
Finance cost =i %N 67 = = 67
Rent concession HEER (32) = = (32)
Addition of right-of-use assets FAREERE 1,535 - - 1,535
Exchange adjustments EREE (3) - - 3)
1,567 - - 1,567
Changes from cash flow REmEEes
Advance from a non-controlling FEER RN
interest - - 1,621 1,621
Repayment to a shareholder BE—LKRBEFE - (1,210) = (1,210)
Repayment of leases liabilities EEHEaE (1,294) - - (1,294)
(1,294) (1,210) 1,621 (883)
At 31 December 2021 1220215128318 949 943 1,621 3,513
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ARG M B R R M5

For the year ended 31 December 2021
HE2021F12831HLLEE

44. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS
During the year ended 31 December 2020
(i) The deposit paid for acquisition of the Properties
Il of RMB110,000,000 have been settled by the

deposit paid for the acquisition of San He Jing Jiao
(Note 24(b)).

4. FEFRERS
HE2020FE 128310 LEE
@) UKW ZENFF T A
R #110,000,0007T LA 7k U B

=IATR AR (MI5E24(0)) FRZ (T HY
BEZs R

Q0214 L 1 1 R 2 F 3R R AR 03 A PR ]
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Financial Summary

MR E

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

Revenue

Cost of sales

Other income

Impairment losses under expected

credit loss model, net of reversal

Impairment loss recognised
in respect of property,
plant and equipment
Impairment loss recognised in
respect of deposit paid
Impairment losses on goodwill
Finance cost
Exchange gain (loss), net
Loss from charge in fair value of
held-for-trading investments
Loss from change in fair value of

fixed assets through profit or loss

Loss from changes in fair
value of investment properties
Gain (loss) on disposal of
subsidiaries, net
Administrative and other
operating expenses

Share of (loss) profit of an associate

Loss profit before tax
Income tax expenses

Loss for the year

Profit (loss) for the year from
discontinued operations

Non-controlling interests

Loss attributable to owners of
the Company

Wax

HE M

HtA

REERREE TN
HAERE - HIFREE

E B KR TSR
HERE

EARANERE R
ZREER
BEZRERE
BB
ER W (515 38
REEEREZ
AAEEEBNHE
StABmMEEEE
AREEEBNHE
RENFAABEEZSNER

HEMBATRY
Wi (B 38
THRHEMEER%

FEih—AMEAR (BH) 57

PRILAIG IR
Frigtiix

FRER
REBRIEEEEHZ
FmiEF (58)

SR D

L YNGIE FPNS ) 3

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
(ULG00N  RMBO0O  RMBO0O  RMBIO0D  RMB000
WNtae ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR
47,022 7,008 22,023 80,091 15,499
(46336)  (6666)  (1,127)  (64966)  (2,066)
2,490 3,006 1316 257 3013
(5388 (10504  (71,111)  (57,416) -
- (36380 - - -
(7,170) S S = =
- - - (1320 (4459
(67) (31) (53) - -
1,193 1,993 90 1,532 (9,861)
- - - - @)
- - - 30) -
(13,900) (@29) (730) - -
12381 15551 1,072 46 (2,003)
(17.890) (11434  (13553)  (953%)  (8533)
= S (8,548) (85,940) 738
@r621) (37,882  (0621)  (137282) (7714
(6) (96) ) (779 (1877
@7627) (37978  (0711)  (139,061)  (29,591)
255 (10300  (3.729) -
1538 8,597 5,391 154 3,241
(23536)  (39,681)  (89,049) (139215  (32832)
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Financial Summary

MBHE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION EEMEIRRR
2021
RMB'000
AREFR
Non-current assets FRBEE 428,740 513,724 451,327 557,519 617,871
Current assets REEE 454,537 384,406 545,084 629,473 524,968
Current liabilities TEaR 229,961 213,401 188,634 (297,059)  (116,228)
Net current assets REBEESE 224,576 171,005 356,450 332,414 408,740
Total assets less current BEERRAR
liabilities 653,316 684,729 80,777 889,933 1,026,611
Non-current liability FERBEE 447 = 264 = =
Net assets BESE 652,869 684,729 807,513 889,933 1,026,611
Capital and reserves: BARRGEE
Share capital g 1,469,376 1469376 1469376 1,469,376 1,469,376
Reserves (E4E] (818,427)  (791,340)  (750,451)  (604,640)  (468,260)

Equity attributable to owners AREEE AT

of the Company 650,949 678,036 718,925 864,736 1,001,116
Non-controlling interests RS 1,920 6,693 88,588 25,197 25,495
Total equity ars 652,869 684,729 807,513 889,933 1,026,611
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Particulars of the Investment Property

REVFEFR

PROPERTY HELD FOR INVESTMENT

REREME

Shop of No. 15 Guang An Road, Commercial
No. 138 He Sha Road,

Da Tan Sha Island Li Wan District,

Guangzhou City,

Guangzhou Province,

The PRC

FEERGEEMNMmHZEE [EES
KIBVD BRI B 13855

EZ 8155k i

125 office units of Commercial

Yue Condo,Greenland Ark,

Court No.10 Zhouxiu Street North,

Fangshan District,

Beijing City,

The PRC

AR REIE R [EES
B & =7168105%k

AEMNEETE 5 IR AR

125ERFig

11 Shop units and 60 car parking spaces Commercial
Phase 5 of Tianzizhuangyuan,

Western side of Lijiawu Village and

northern side of Jingha Road,

Yanjiao Town, Sanhe City,

Langfang City, Hebei Province,

The PRC

AR BRI AL BB LA T [GES
=SB A

FRHEN LA KRG ELUIE

R FHEE A HARY1 11 2 & B8 {1 K 601F B8 {iL

Medium-term lease

FRARTEAY

Medium-term lease

FRERFRAY

Long-term lease

FRERFRAY
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Glossary
HHFAE

In this report (other than the Financial Statements), unless the
context otherwise requires, the following expressions shall have
the following respective meanings.

“2020 Corresponding Period”

20205 R HA

“2021 Financial Year”
M2021FHHFE]
“Articles”

MAEER

“Beijing Hua Xia Ding”
HERZES R

“Beijing Lichuang Future”
HERABRIARE]

“Beijing Shen Shang”

HEREE.

"Beijing Yufeng Chengyou”
M6 510 R A2 57
“Beijing Zhong Tou”
HERA#

“Board”

EExg

“Chaozhou Jiafu”
DEMNESE]
“Chaozhou Jinshan”
AN < L1

“Chung Hwa Finance”
(R
“Company”

/NI

“Director(s)”

=9

"Domestic Share(s)”

&R

"Group”

TRER)
“Guangdong Xinmao"
MEREX

“Hong Kong”

r&%)

"H-Share(s)"”

MHAZ

*  For identification purpose only

RAERE (FHBHRERIN)  BXESERR
B UTARABNTEEZ

for the year ended 31 December 2020

#ZE20206F12831HIEFE

for the year ended 31 December 2021

HZE2021F12831BIEFE

The articles of association of the Company

P/NSIRIEE e iRl

Beijing Hua Xia Ding Technology Company Limited*

IREERBEBRAT

Beijing Lichuang Future Technology Company Limited*
ERDEIRRBERBRAT

Beijing Shen Shang Investment & Consulting Company Limited*, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company

ITREERELHABRAT AABZE2ERB AT

Beijing Yufeng Chengyou Technology Company Limited*
IERBEEBFRRERAT

Beijing Zhong Tou Chuang Zhan Property Limited*

ERFPREAREXFRAT

the board of Directors

B5Fg

Chaozhou Jiafu Packaging Materials Company Limited*
ANTEEEEMEERAT

Chaozhou Jinshan Investment and Development Company Limited*
ANTELRERZERRAT

Chung Hwa Finance Limited (formerly known as Newpont Finance Limited)
FEEFERARAE GIEHAEERRAE)

Shenyang Public Utility Holdings Company Limited*
BEARERROBRASE

the directors of the Company

KRBESE

domestic shares with a nominal value of RMB1 each in the share capital of the
Company which are subscribed for in RMB
TABRATFEREEARBKITHRER  UARBRE

the Company and its subsidiaries

KRB REKEAF

Guangdong Xinmao Biotechnology Company Limited*
EREXEVRZBRAE

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC
PEARANREFTEFITHE

overseas listed foreign ordinary share(s) of the Company with a nominal value of
RMB1 each, all of which are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange and
subscribed for and traded in Hong Kong dollars
AREEREEARBITZHEIINETINEERER SEEBAER LT
RUEBTRERER

* (EHEE

T I 2 3% R iR 0y A PR )
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Glossary

ERAR

“Independent Third Party(ies)”

“Listing Rules”
rEmRA)
“Model Code”
MEAE<ral)

“PRC"

e

“RMB”

TAR)

“San He Jing Jiao”
M= AR %R

“SFO"
5855 M ER G %A
"Share(s)”

TR 17
“Shareholder(s)”
M2
“Shennongjia Hotel”
M BRZR E R |
“Shen Wu Investment”
ChE &l

"Shenzhen Shenhe”

CRYIR S
“Shenzhen Tong He"

FRIFE

“Shenzhen Wan Zhong Run Long”

R38R P
“SHHH Development”
DRI EIEIE R
“Stock Exchange”
TH§E 22 PR

“Zhongfang Chaozhou”

e =8N
“Zhongfang Chaozhou Jing Nan
Industrial Park Project”

M E NS T XEER)

*  For identification purpose only

the independent third party(ies) who is/are, to the best of the Directors’
knowledge, information and belief having made all reasonable enquiry,
independent of the Company and its connected persons (as defined under the
Listing Rules)
PER—RBEEHE  EFRA SEREE BUNEAASRERREA
T (EER TR WBIE=H

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

M PrEg s LR Al

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
FHETAEFETEFXZNEESTA

the People’s Republic of China

REARHME

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

FEIEZEEBARE

San He Jing Jiao Property Development Company Limited*

=R EMERERRAT

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the laws of Hong Kong)

B HERIAERE (EBEFISTE)

H-Share(s) and Domestic Share(s)

HA% R & A%

holders of the H-Shares and Domestic Shares

HEiR R W B RRFFA A

Shennongjia Da Jiu Hu Hotel Company Limited

HERANPEERRAT

Shenzhen Shen Wu Investment & Development Company Limited*
FYTEREERBRAT

Shenzhen Shenhe Chuangli Investment and Development Company Limited*, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company

FNTREEIIREZERBRAT RRF2ENBAT

Shenzhen Tong He Chuangjian Investment Development Company Limited*, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
FYTESEREEERERET AR AABIZENBE LT

Shenzhen Wan Zhong Run Long Investment Company Limited*
AMImEREEREERRAT

Shenzhen He Hui Huang Development Company Limited*

AT EEIEERERAT

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

EAMERZFBERAST

Zhongfang Chaozhou Investment Development Company Limited*, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company

PEHANKRERERRLAF ARTL2ENBAE

an infrastructure construction project in Jing Nan Industrial Park, in Chaozhou
UM TEENER R R RIEE

* (EHEF

SHENYANG PUBLIC UTILITY HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
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